¥
CARDIFF COUNCIL _,.LSS/

CYNGOR CAERDYDD CARDIFE
CAERDYDD

CABINET: DYDD IAU, 14 RHAGFYR 2017 at 2.00 PM

Cynhelir cyfarfod Cabinet yn Ystafell Bwyllgor 3 yn Neuadd y Sir ar Ddydd lau 14 Rhagfyr
2017 am 2.00 pm

AGENDA
1 Cofnodion y Cyfarfod Cabinet a gynhaliwyd ar 16 Tachwed 2017
Arweinydd
2 Gweithredu Uchelgais Prifddinas

Strydoedd Glan, Ailgylchu a'r Amgylchedd

3 Cais am Gynnydd ym mhris cyfraddau Cerbydau Hacni
Addysg, Cyflogaeth a Sgiliau

4 Ysgolion G21 - Blaenoriaethau Band B Cyngor Dinas Caerdydd
Cyllid, Moderneiddio a Pherfformiad

5 Cyfrif Sylfaen Treth Gyngor 2018/19

6 Adolygiad Canol Blwyddyn Rheoli Risg Corfforaethol 2017/18

Tai a Chymunedau

7 Caffael Cynllun Tai Newydd yn hen adeilad Walters, Butetown ar gyfer Tai'r
Cyngor
PAUL ORDERS

Prif Weithredwr



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Eitem Agenda 1

Y
CARDIFF COUNCIL -i(é
CYNGOR CAERDYDD D

CARDIFF
MINUTES CAERDYDD

CABINET MEETING: 16 NOVEMBER 2017

Cabinet Members Present: Councillor Huw Thomas (Leader)
Councillor Peter Bradbury
Councillor Susan Elsmore
Councillor Sarah Merry (Min Nos 47 & 48)
Councillor Michael Michael
Councillor Lynda Thorne
Councillor Chris Weaver
Councillor Caro Wild (Mins No 44-50 & 54-56)

Observers: Councillor Joe Boyle
Councillor Adrian Robson
Councillor Keith Parry

Officers: Paul Orders, Chief Executive
Christine Salter, Section 151 Officer
Davina Fiore, Monitoring Officer
Joanne Watkins, Cabinet Office

Apologies: Councillor Russell Goodway
Councillor Graham Hinchey

44 MINUTES OF THE CABINET MEETING HELD ON 2 NOVEMBER 2017

RESOLVED: that the minutes of the Cabinet meeting held on 2 November be
approved

45 CABINET RESPONSE TO THE ENVIRONMENTAL SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE REPORT ENTITLED 'RESTORE OUR RIVERS'

The Cabinet considered the response to the report of the Environmental Scrutiny
Committee entitled ‘Restore our Rivers’. It was proposed that the majority of the
recommendations be supported in principle whilst noting the limited regulatory or
operation controls that the Council had on the matters.

RESOLVED: that the response to report of the Environmental Scrutiny Committee
entitled Restore our Rivers (Appendix A) be approved

46 EUROS 2020 FAST TRACK BID SUBMISSION

Page 1



The Appendices to this report are not for publication under Schedule 12A Part
4 paragraph 14 and Part 5 paragraph 21 of the Local Government Act 1972.

This decision is not subject to call-in as the Chief Executive has certified it as urgent
because any delay likely to be caused by the call-in process is not in the public
interest under section 13 of the Scrutiny Procedure Rules. The Chair of the Economy
& Culture Scrutiny Committee has been consulted in this matter and has agreed that
this report should be certified as urgent.

The Cabinet received a report seeking urgent approval for Cardiff Council to support
the re-submission of the 2014 bid to become a host city for the UEFA European
Football Championship Final Tournament in 2020. It was reported that the economic
benefit to the city and the region was estimated at £110m.

RESOLVED: that support be given to the bid for Cardiff to become one of the 13
Host Cities to host the UEFA European Football Championship Final Tournament in
2020 subject to confirmation of financial support being confirmed by all bid partners.

47 SCHOOL ADMISSION ARRANGEMENTS 2019/20

Cabinet considered a report containing details of research undertaken on schools
admission criteria and arrangements by the Wales Institute of Social & Economic
Research, Date & Methods. The report proposed consultation on a range of options
in relation to admission criteria and it was noted that the results of the consultation
would be brought back to the Cabinet in Spring 2018.

RESOLVED: that

1. officers be authorised to consult on the revised admissions oversubscription
criteria for admission to nursery, primary and secondary education as included in
Appendix 4

2. it be noted that a report will be received in Spring 2018 on the outcome of the
consultation to support determination of the Admission Arrangements for 2019/20

3. officers be authorised to give further consideration to how alternative admissions
criteria may impact positively on diversity and/or socio-economically
disadvantaged pupils

4. it be noted that revisions to school catchment areas will follow the consultations on
proposed changes to the existing pattern of school provision arising from the 21st
Century School Band B programme.

48 SCHOOL ORGANISATION PROPOSALS: THE PROVISION OF ENGLISH-
MEDIUM PRIMARY SCHOOL PLACES IN THE ADAMSDOWN AND
SPLOTT WARDS

Cabinet was advised that updated projection figures had been received indicating
that the demand for English Medium primary school places would not be at levels
projected on November 2016 and therefore it was proposed that the proposal to
increase the capacity of Moorland Primary School should not be progressed.

Page 2



RESOLVED: that

1. the deferred school organisation proposal to increase the capacity of Moorland
Primary School from 2FE to 3FE will not be progressed to implementation.

2. Officers be authorised to notify all relevant stakeholder in accordance with the
requirements of the School Organisation Code.

49 SENIOR MANAGEMENT ARRANGEMENTS

During consideration of this item, Senior Officers (with the exception of
the Chief Executive) were not present.

The Cabinet received proposals for an amended Senior Management Team model
which had been subject to consultation with employees, Members and Trade Unions.
External advisors in the fields of social services and digital services had also been
asked to comment. Following the consultation it was proposed that the position of
Assistant Director Children’s Services be retained, subject to review.

RESOLVED: that

1. having considered the summary of responses received as part of the consultation
process, the new Tier 1 and Tier 2 Senior Management Team structure as set out
in Appendix 3 to the report and the proposed details of services covered by each
Director role as set out in Appendix 4 to the report be approved

2. the matter of the statement of the duties required for the new posts; the required
qualifications or qualities to be sought in the person appointed; the terms & conditions
and remuneration of the new posts be referred to the Council’s Employment Conditions
Committee on 22 November 2017 for determination as appropriate;

3. the proposed creation of the new post of Corporate Director People & Communities and
advertisement of the post be referred to Full Council on 30 November 2017; and

4. subject to recommendation (3) above, authority be delegated to the Head of Paid Service,
in consultation with the Cabinet Member for Finance, Modernisation and Performance, to
implement the new Tier 1 and Tier 2 Senior Management Team structure and to allocate
managerial resources during the transitional process, as appropriate, in accordance with
the principles set out in this report.

50 MONTH 6 BUDGET MONITORING REPORT

An update of the financial monitoring position for the authority based on the first six
months of the financial year was received. It was reported that an improved position
had been achieved at month six with a balanced position against budget being
shown. Details of actions being taken to achieve and maintain this position were
contained within the report.

RESOLVED: that

Page 3



1. the potential outturn position based on the first six months of the financial year and
the management actions taken in support of this be noted.

2. the requirement for all directorates currently reporting overspends as identified in
this report to put in place action plans to reduce their projected overspends be
reinforced

51 QUARTER 2 PERFORMANCE REPORT

Cabinet received a report which outlined Cardiff Council’s Performance for Quarter 2
of 2017-18. The report contained details of performance across directorates and
performance against commitments and measures in the corporate plan.

RESOLVED: the current position regarding performance, the delivery of key
commitments and priorities as at Quarter 2, and the action being taken to the
challenges facing the Council be noted.

52 DELIVERING A SAFE AND WELCOME NIGHT TIME ECONOMY

Cabinet considered the Delivering a Safe and Welcoming Night Time Economy Plan
which outlined a strategy for the effective management of the night time economy in
Cardiff. The strategy set out how partners will work together to build on the success
of Cardiff's night time economy, to ensure it is safe, successful and inclusive as
possible and provided a framework to continue to work with partners to ensure that
the necessary commitments and resources are secured so that that existing best
practice is sustained, and new best practice can be adopted.

RESOLVED: that the Delivering a Safe and Welcoming Night-Time Economy Our
Plan 2017-2022 (Appendix A) be approved for consideration by the Cardiff Public
Services Board

53 DEVELOPMENT OF A CITY WIDE EMPLOYABILITY PROVISION AND A
NEW APPROACH TO BUILDING RESILIENT COMMUNITIES

A report containing proposals for new arrangements for delivering employment
services in Cardiff together with a proposed approach to building community
resilience was considered. It was proposed that the Council should directly provide
core employment services across Cardiff and it was noted that a positive response to
the consultation had been received.

RESOLVED: that

1. the approach to future delivery of Employment Services as set out in the report
be agreed

2. authority be delegated to the Director of Housing Communities and Customer

Service to take the necessary actions to implement the new Employability
service and transitional arrangements.

Page 4



3. Officers be authorised to review the approach to Building Resilient Communities
programme, including a public consultation exercise, to inform a proposed way
forward for Cabinet consideration.

54 BRITISH CYCLING AND HSBC CORE CITIES CYCLING PARTNERSHIP:
CARDIFF PROGRAMME

Appendix 2 (Partnership Agreement) to this report is not for publication under
Schedule 12A Part 4 paragraph 14 pursuant to Schedule 12A Part 5 paragraph 21 of
the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended).

Cabinet considered report seeking agreement to a five-year partnership, (with the
option to extend for a further period of up to three years) with British Cycling to
enable the delivery of the HSBC-sponsored UK Core Cities cycling project in Cardiff.

RESOLVED: that

1. afive (5) year partnership agreement (with an option to extend for a further
period of up to three (3) years) be entered into with British Cycling under the
terms to be contained in the partnership agreement.

A commitment be made to providing an annual match-funding grant contribution of
£100,000 (to be comprise a 50:50 split between a financial and in kind contribution)
towards the project under the terms contained in the partnership agreement

55 CABINET RESPONSE TO THE ENVIRONMENTAL SCRUTINY REPORT
ENTITLED S106 FUNDING FOR THE DEVELOPMENT OF COMMUNITY
PROJECTS

Cabinet considered the response to the Environmental Scrutiny Committee report
entitled Section 106 Funding for the Development of Community Projects. The
Cabinet accepted the principles of the single process recommendation.

RESOLVED: that the principles of the process contained in the Environmental
Scrutiny Committee’s recommendation be approved and that Officers be instructed to
report back to Cabinet in early 2018 with full details of how the process can be
established and thereafter maintained as summarised in Appendix A

56 SUPPLEMENTARY PLANNING GUIDANCE

Cabinet considered approving the Green Infrastructure, Infill Sites, Planning for
Health and Well-being, Residential Extensions and Alterations, Food Drink and
Leisure Uses, Safeguarding Business and Industrial Land and Premises and
Childcare Facilities SPGs prior to consideration by Council

RESOLVED: that Council be recommended to approve the Green Infrastructure, Infill
Sites, Planning for Health and Well-being, Residential Extensions and Alterations,
Food Drink and Leisure Uses, Safeguarding Business and Industrial Land and
Premises and Childcare Facilities SPG, appended to this report.

Page 5



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Eitem Agenda 2

N /

/

CARDIFF COUNCIL "v?(
-“i' “‘3

CYNGOR CAERDYDD CARDIFF
CAERDYDD

CABINET MEETING: 14 DECEMBER 2017

DELIVERING CAPITAL AMBITION

LEADER (COUNCILLOR HUW THOMAS)
AGENDA ITEM: 2

CHIEF EXECUTIVE
Reason for this Report

1. To outline the arrangements that will support the delivery of the
Administration’s Capital Ambition statement and respond to the key
financial and organisational challenges that dominate the medium term
planning horizon of the Council; and

2. To seek approval for the establishment of a four-year “Capital Ambition”
Delivery Programme outlining the projects and initiatives that will serve to
accelerate the modernisation of council services in accordance with the
Administration’s priorities.

Background

3. On 6 July 2017, Cabinet approved Capital Ambition as a statement of the
new administration’s priorities with the document also discussed and
noted at the subsequent meeting of the Council. The programme is wide-
ranging with “commitments for Cardiff’ covering all key council services.
The Administration has emphasised the significance of this new agenda
for the Council and its staff: “Protecting the services that are most
important to residents will mean challenging old ways of working and
embracing change where we are convinced that it will deliver better
services for the people of Cardiff’

4. This reflects the challenges and uncertainty facing public services at
present. The Council is continuing to experience severe financial
pressures that require services to be challenged to deliver extremely high
levels of savings; demand pressures in the area of social services
continue

5. to increase; and the Welsh Government is emphasising the development
of “systematic and mandated” collaboration among local authorities
based in particular on a city-region footprint as part of its programme of
local government reform.

6. Capital Ambition spells out an urgent need for the Council to protect vital
services through new, more efficient ways of working; better, more
Page 7

Page 1 of 16



extensive use of technology; new partnerships with public, private and
community organisations to achieve inclusive growth; and a “New Deal”
with communities founded on mutual responsibilities to help improve the
local environment and reduce the pressure on local public services.

Delivery of Capital Ambition requires a reprioritisation of council priorities
in the Council’s policy and budgetary frameworks, and this will be a focus
of the corporate planning process over coming months. But the scale of
change envisaged by the Administration should not be underestimated
and will also require a significant refocusing of resources and capacity.

This report proposes that the Cabinet authorises the establishment of a
four-year Capital Ambition Delivery Programme, with corresponding
corporate governance and performance management arrangements, to
lend impetus to the implementation of the Administration’s agenda and to
refocus services to meet the challenges faced by the Council and the
city’s wider public services.

Capital Ambition Priorities

7.

Cabinet approved Capital Ambition as a statement of the Administration’s
priorities and principles for change that will be required in response to the
pressures affecting local public services. It sets out four priorities, each of
which contain a series of ‘commitments for Cardiff covering a wide-range
of Council services:

e Working for Cardiff: Making sure that all our citizens can contribute
to, and benefit from, the city’s success

e Working for Wales: A successful Wales needs a successful capital
city

e Working for the Future: Managing the city’s growth in a sustainable
way

e Working for Public Services: Making sure our public services are
delivered efficiently, effectively and sustainably in the face of rising
demand and reducing budgets.

Capital Ambition also set out a series of principles that will underpin the
development of the Council in coming years:

e Getting the Basics Right: Maintaining a relentless focus on the
performance of key statutory services.

o Digital First: Making the best use of new technologies to deliver our
services, and providing digital access indistinguishable from that
available to citizens in every other aspect of their lives.

e Putting Communities Front and Centre: Aligning community
services, making sure that developments and investments in local
communities are well-planned and maximise the impact of public
investment through a new approach to ‘locality working’, building on
the success of the Community Hub programme.

Page 8

Page 2 of 16



e Joining-up of Frontline Services: Staff from across the Council,
and across public services, will work increasingly across
departmental and organisational silos, with a focus on delivering the
best for citizens, communities and the city.

e Purposeful Partnerships: We will build strong partnerships, at the
local, city, regional and national level to deliver for Cardiff.

e A New Deal with Citizens: Keeping our streets clean, hitting our
sustainable transport targets and looking after our most vulnerable
people cannot be achieved by the Council alone. We need a new
deal with citizens through which we can work together to tackle
problems and realise our shared ambitions for Cardiff.

Reshaping the Corporate Policy and Performance Frameworks

9.

10.

11.

To ensure that the Council’s resources support the delivery of the
Administration’s new priorities, the development of a new Corporate Plan
is being undertaken in tandem with the development and setting of the
Council’'s budget for 2018/19, and the Corporate Plan and Budget will
both be considered by Council. The Corporate Plan will be supported by
Directorate Delivery Plans, which will set out in greater detail how
objectives will be delivered, as well as how directorate business will be
taken forward. These key business planning documents will be
supported by a significantly strengthened Performance Management
Framework.

To maintain a focus on the performance of key services — and the
delivery of Capital Ambition — a new Cabinet Performance and Delivery
Group will be established, which will bring together the Council’s Cabinet
and Senior Management Team to discuss strategic performance
challenges on a quarterly basis. The group will consider two or three
strategic performance issues at each meeting, allowing sufficient time for
detailed discussion, analysis of barriers to successful improvement and
determination of actions required to address areas of underperformance.

Delivering Capital Ambition will require coordinated action by the Council
and its partners. The Cardiff Public Services Board (PSB), chaired by the
Leader of the Council, brings together the city’s public and third sector
leaders, and builds on the long-established platform of partnership
working in the city. The Cardiff PSB is statutorily required to produce a
Wellbeing Plan by April 2018 which sets out the areas of ‘collaborative
advantage’ in which the board members will work in partnership to
greater align or integrate public services in the city. To allow for a
statutory 12-week public consultation and engagement exercise, the draft
Wellbeing Plan was approved for consultation by the Cardiff PSB on 29
September 2017.

Capital Ambition Delivery Programme

12.

Delivering the extensive programme envisaged by the Administration will

require a significant refocusing of the Council’s change management

capacity. In particular, a small number of key priorities will require a
Page 9

Page 3 of 16



13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

mobilisation of corporate leadership and resources including dedicated
project teams with corresponding governance and performance
management arrangements.

This report therefore proposes that the Cabinet authorises the
establishment of a four-year Capital Ambition Delivery Programme to
lend impetus to the implementation of the Administration’s agenda, with a
focus on areas where fundamental change is required.

The establishment of the Capital Ambition Delivery Programme will
supersede and replace the Council's existing Organisational
Development Programme (ODP), established in 2014 as a three-year
programme to support organisational change and to deal with a series of
systemic issues including improving corporate governance and
performance in key statutory services. An independent review of the
ODP, undertaken in May 2017, concluded that it had effectively served
its purpose and the overall arrangements in place should allow the
Council to respond and adapt to the changing operational environment.
This has been confirmed by the Wales Audit Office’s review of progress
of the ODP.

The independent review also recommended that any ‘reset’ ODP should
focus on a small number of transformational programmes and projects
aligned clearly with the Council’s Corporate Plan and Budget, and that
any programmes and projects considered as service changes should be
built into service improvement via existing service planning and
performance management arrangements. This concentration on a small
number of areas of focus will be a central feature of the Capital Ambition
Delivery Programme.

It is proposed that the Capital Ambition Delivery Programme is
composed of two discrete components:

. Modernisation: Transformation of corporate systems and
processes that support service delivery

. Resilient Services: Transformation of front-line services

An overview of the programme is outlined at Appendix 1.

Capital Ambition Delivery Programme: Modernisation

18.

Delivering Capital Ambition will require an interlocking programme of
work to modernise the Council’s corporate systems and processes that
support service delivery; streamlining and simplifying the Council’s
internal processes and systems; making better use of the Council’s (and
partners’) asset base; and finding new and better ways of working to take
advantage of new technology. Specific programmes will include:

Digital First

19.

Technology is transforming local public services. Increasingly, local
authorities are seeking to automate processes, shift customer
Page 10

Page 4 of 16



20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

transactions and services into online channels of communication, and
migrate council systems into cloud-based solutions. The adoption of new
technologies is providing more responsive access for residents who wish
to engage digitally, delivering efficiencies and placing a downward
pressure on the cost of delivering transactional services in the face of
rising demand, and providing intelligence on service demand which can
be analysed to drive improvement.

The Administration has signalled in Capital Ambition that the Council will
adopt a Digital First agenda, providing digital, 24/7 access to services
which is ‘indistinguishable from that available to citizens in every other
aspect of their lives’.

Over recent years, the Council has begun to respond to this trend, with
an increasing number of interactions with citizens managed via digital
platforms:
- 69.4% of parking permits are now
applied for online;
- 75.7% of recycling bags and waste
caddies are requested online;
- 90% of school applications are made
online (an increase of 20%);
- 150% increase (from 32,000 to 78,000)
in Twitter followers over the last two
years, and the establishment of a
presence on Facebook which has
grown to over 11,000 followers.

Digital technologies have successfully delivered efficiencies, both in staff
time and accommodation costs. For example, through the
implementation of mobile working and scheduling, agile working and
process redesign, front-line staff in housing maintenance (approximately
250 staff) and social care (approximately 650 staff) are able to spend
more time with service users, with savings released in office
accommodation.

However, this represents only a partial adoption of technology and new
ways of working. It is therefore proposed that a comprehensive
programme of digital transformation should now be pursued by the
Council.

Whenever practicable, digital needs to be the default means of accessing
Council services and a concerted move will be made towards e-
payments across the full range of services, balanced by continuing
commitment to engaging with citizens that do not have access to digital
technology.

A focus will also be placed on streamlining and automating business
processes. Across a number of councils, steps are being taken to push
boundaries through the automation of business processes, yet in Cardiff
few services have achieved thoroughgoing end-to-end digitisation. Too
often digital solutions have been bolted onto existing processes which,
allied to a ‘patchwork quilt’ of channels through which citizen interactions

Page 11
Page 5 of 16



26.

27.

26.

with Council can take place, has sometimes led to an increase in
administration and demand on services. For example, the citizen
interface with services, such as waste management and street scene,
will need to be routed increasingly via digital platforms with high levels of
back office automation.

These changes will be supported by a single data platform for all
services enabling the Council (and public service partners) to tailor
services to the needs of individual citizens and families. This will
enhance the Council’s ability to bring previously unconnected data sets
together, and to analyse them, to better understand the nature of current
demand on services and to predict where demand will occur in the future.

Moreover, digital councils are increasingly seeking to shape the
technology environment of the local areas. Cardiff has one of the best
developed fibre networks in the UK, yet its profile as a ‘Smart City’ — one
that uses technology to solve complex problems, particularly in relation to
how smart technologies can more efficiently help manage city
infrastructures — is limited, with further steps needed to draw on the
expertise of the city’s technology cluster.

The proposed post of Chief Digital Officer will provide a vital role in
ensuring that this programme of change is coordinated and delivered
consistently across council services. As an immediate preparatory step, it
is proposed that a review of the Council’'s ICT services, including
hardware, software and resources, be undertaken.

Assets and Property

27.

28.

29.

Property related spend represents the second largest call on the
Council’'s budget after staff costs — at circa £60m per annum across over
500 operational properties. Over the last 12 months, the Council has
implemented a new ‘Corporate Landlord’ programme to improve the
strategic management of the estate. In 2016-17, this new approach
delivered:

7.9% reduction in Gross Internal Area (617,593 sq. ft.);
9.2% reduction in running costs (£3.3m);

£8.8m reduction in maintenance backlog; and

£6m in capital receipts.

A detailed programme of building surveys is currently being progressed
to improve the Council’s understanding of every building in its ownership.
These surveys will underpin a new programme of property related activity
to modernise and rationalise the Council’'s estate with the aim of
improving the quality of the buildings retained, and through disposing of
poor quality buildings, thereby reducing the current circa £100m
maintenance backlog.

A key part of this work will be the need to reshape the Council’s core
office estate in response to the wider changes to the way in which local
public services are delivered, including changing working patterns,
digitisation and a greater integration of services at the community-level.

Page 12

Page 6 of 16



30.

31.

It is therefore proposed that a review of the core office estate be
undertaken, and that this includes the exploration of a business case for
a new County Hall by the end of this financial year.

Almost two thirds of the Council’s property estate is schools related, and
so improvement of the schools estate will be critical to improving the
general performance of the Council’s overall property estate. The Council
is currently taking forward proposals for an unprecedented investment in
schools through ‘Band B’ of the Welsh Government’'s 21st Century
Schools programme. To assist with the delivery of this investment
programme, it is proposed that a review of the Council’'s disposals
programme be undertaken, with the aim of accelerating and improving
the delivery of capital receipts.

In line with the Capital Ambition commitment to develop new income
streams from Council assets and, in particular, for Council-owned venues
and attractions to ‘compete with and beat’ commercial competitors, a
review of the performance, income generation and partnership
opportunities of commercial venues will be undertaken. This
acknowledges the urgency of the challenges faced, in particular, the
reality that many venues are reaching the limits of how much commercial
revenue can be generated under their current operating models.

Regional Collaboration on Shared Services

32.

33.

34.

The Welsh Government has outlined its programme for local government
reform, based on systematic and mandatory regional working between
local authorities — building on existing regional arrangements, such as
the Cardiff Capital Region City Deal, the Regional Partnership Board for
the integration of health & social care in Cardiff and the Vale of
Glamorgan, the Shared Regulatory Service, and the Central South
Consortium Joint Education Service. Central to this will be the delivery of
economies of scale through greater collaboration — at a regional or
national level — around shared services, including: technology platforms,
to offer greater consistency, as well as cost savings; specialist services
where expert knowledge or skills can sometimes be in high demand and
short supply; and joint or shared transactional services where processes
are consistent.

The Council needs to explore proposals and related business cases for
transactional or specialist services (e.g. ICT services; revenue and
benefit services; payroll; and legal services) to be delivered on a regional
basis. It will be essential that each business case makes sense in terms
of delivering value for money and sustainable savings, and providing
improved services and outcomes for the residents of Cardiff. This needs
to build on successful examples such as the Shared Regulatory Services
model involving Cardiff, Bridgend and Vale of Glamorgan Councils,
which has been based on the provision of standardised professional
services and enabled greater resilience and continuity of service delivery
within local authorities based on the increased resources available.

As part of the Cardiff Capital Region City Deal Heads of Terms and Joint
Working Agreement between the 10 local authorities in the city-region,

Page 13

Page 7 of 16



35.

the Council has committed to greater collaboration in the delivery of
strategic economic development, skills & training, regeneration,
transport, planning and housing functions on a city-regional basis. For
example, a city-regional approach to economic development functions
such as place promotion and business support is expected to create not
just operational efficiencies, but also efficiencies in terms of co-ordination
of activities at a wider level.

However, this does not equate to the establishment of a single shared
service for critical strategic functions that provide the basic underpinnings
of Cardiff’s city development agenda. Due to the unique role that Cardiff
plays in the city-regional economy and the additional demands and
responsibilities that come with the Capital City role, it is essential that
local capacity and responsibility for core strategic economic
development, housing, planning and transport is maintained. In addition,
there will still be a requirement for local discretion and flexibility to
undertake certain activities locally (e.g. neighbourhood regeneration) and
to support existing local networks and partnerships (e.g. Cardiff Business
Improvement District).

Fundamental Reviews of Services

36.

37.

38.

39.

Given the scale of the long term financial challenges facing the Council,
all services will need to be subjected to detailed and challenging review.
It is therefore proposed that a rolling programme of Fundamental
Reviews be undertaken, with external input and the involvement of
Cabinet, and that these form a core component of the Capital Ambition
Delivery Programme.

Fundamental Reviews will apply a 'first principles' approach to specific
service areas within the Council. Under the direction of the Cabinet
Performance and Delivery Group, a multi-disciplinary team will work with
services to ensure the resources available (now, and over the medium
term) are being used in the most effective way to achieve the desired
outcomes. Services will be supported to review their current processes
and ways of working, using benchmarking, business process analysis
and associated techniques, and the interrogation of financial,
performance and customer data in order to develop new approaches to
achieve the outcomes that matter most to Cardiff's citizens.

A work programme - overseen by the Cabinet - will be developed to
ensure that appropriate areas of the Council are being identified to
undergo Fundamental Reviews. This will include ongoing prioritisation
that will be informed by the Council's financial and performance
management data.

Whilst the requirements of each Fundamental Review will differ with
regard to the time and resources required to undertake the process
effectively, it is expected that the work programme will be delivered at
pace to ensure momentum and clarity of focus. The initial phase of
review work will include:

e |CT Services

Page 14
Page 8 of 16



40.

e School Transport;
e Cardiff Transport Services; and
e Commercial Venues.

Further reviews will be undertaken to form a rolling programme of
activity. The scope of the programme will serve to compliment the
development of the Capital Ambition Delivery Programme.

Focusing on the Needs of Citizens

41.

42.

Capital Ambition places a strong emphasis on delivering services in
accordance with the needs and views of citizens. From a customer
service perspective, the Council has various areas of good practice and
performance metrics in recent years have shown consistent patterns of
improvement. The recently published Annual Complaints report shows a
decrease in complaints for the 5th year running. This is further reflected
by the fact that Cardiff was ranked third in terms of citizen satisfaction
with services and emerged as one of the most trusted public service
providers in Wales according to one of the Welsh Government’s most
wide reaching opinion surveys. This is despite severe financial
pressures, and the loss of 22% of non-schools Council staff.

However, Capital Ambition also acknowledges the need for a
consistently high quality of service and that “individual directorates can
no longer operate as silos: the Council must act as one seamless team
to drive improvement across the city. “It's not my job” is not good
enough.” Consequently, it is proposed that the drive to improve customer
service is rolled out as an integral element of the Council’s Capital
Ambition Delivery Programme. This will be informed by the outcome of
Policy Review and Performance (PRAP) Task and Finish exercise on
customer leadership in the New Year.

Capital Ambition Delivery Programme: Resilient Services

43.

44.

As stated in Capital Ambition, there is a need for the Council to work
“across the public services in order to deliver lasting solutions to complex
problems”.

Projects in this programme will typically require change across services,
often working in partnership with other organisations, with local
communities and with those who receive the service. Traditional
organisational and service boundaries will need to be broken down, and
services will need to be redesigned, with stakeholders, assets and
resources brought together around the particular needs of people and
local communities. Such integration will rely on the systematic collection
and analysis of data and intelligence to better understand and predict
demand, with a focus placed on developing new approaches to reducing
demand through early intervention and promoting user self-help.
Specific projects in this programme will include:

Service Integration in Social Care, Health and Housing

Page 15

Page 9 of 16



45.

In no area is the need for integration across public services greater than
at the interface between social care, health and housing, particularly in
relation to supporting older people. The number of citizens in Cardiff
between 65 and 84 is projected to rise by 45% over the next 20 years,
and the number over 85 years old expected to nearly double. The
demand pressures and costs associated with an aging population are
significant, and are projected to increase. Finding solutions to these long-
term challenges will mean adopting a whole-system approach across
social care, health and housing - building on initiatives such as the
Independent Living Service - to help older people stay safe and healthy,
and living independently in their own homes, for as long as possible.

Service Integration in Support of Vulnerable Children

46.

47.

The Council continues to experience growing pressures in the area of
children’s services with a sharp increase in the numbers of Looked After
Children over the last 18 months. The complexity and severity of cases
continues to increase with the Courts reinforcing the need for Council to
take action to protect extremely vulnerable children, often at risk of harm.
These increases have occurred despite the implementation of important
preventative measures, like the Multi-Agency Safeguarding Hub, and the
introduction of the Signs of Safety approach to child protection.

Outcomes for children are best when they are supported to live within
their own families. The Council, working with partners, will therefore
adopt a ‘whole-family’ approach which co-ordinates support across the
public services, tailored to each families’ needs and strengths. This
approach is focused on ensuring that the right conversations take place
at the right time, between the right people, and for solutions to be found
at the earliest possible stage, particularly for the most vulnerable children
and families. It will also need to be supported by a programme of
engagement with local communities, and all those working within them,
to increase awareness and to empower local people to identify where
they feel a child is at risk, raising concerns that may not be picked up
through the provision of universal services. This will require a major
change of systems and processes across public services and third sector
partners.

Total Street

48.

Capital Ambition commits to the delivery of a ‘Total Street’ approach to
keeping streets and public spaces clean and well maintained. Having a
neighbourhood focus is at the heart of ensuring the city has
neighbourhoods where people want to live; that are clean, green, safe
and inclusive; where residents participate and take responsibility for
themselves whilst encouraging others to do the same, supported by
strong active community groups. The Council recognises that
neighbourhoods should be places where communities are engaged and
have an increased sense of pride with positive perceptions of the area,
and social and volunteering opportunities. By building on the success of
the ‘Love Where You Live’ campaign and having good Member and
resident engagement the Council will work on concerns and issues that
matter to the communities where people live.

Page 16

Page 10 of 16



49.

Through digitalisation the Council will improve consistency of core
citywide services and the balance between neighbourhood and citywide
priorities. Frontline Council services; such as cleansing, highways, waste
and enforcement will be aligned and there will be a strengthening of
responsibility to neighbourhoods through a stronger focus on
partnerships and cross-directorate working.

Inclusive Growth

50.

51.

Alongside supporting the city economy, Capital Ambition places a
strategic focus on removing the barriers to employment and helping
people, particularly those furthest from the labour market, into good work.
Doing so will require reform of the fragmented provision of employability
services across the city, which is currently leading to the duplication of
provision in some areas (and gaps in others), no single view of the
individual and the services they are accessing and no assessment of
need or coherent pathway, along with significant spend on management
functions. Developing a gateway approach to accessing services will
reduce complexity and improve quality through better designing and
matching services to each individual’s requirements.

Allied to reforming employability services, Capital Ambition also
recognises that achieving inclusive growth will mean that every school
leaver should be able to move into further education, employment or
training, through the delivery of the ‘Cardiff Commitment.” In particular,
Capital Ambition makes clear that the Council needs to do more to
leverage its scale and diversity to supporting people into the labour
market. Mechanisms will be put in place to deliver the Cardiff
Commitment, making sure that a range of opportunities are available for
young people who need support through the creation of apprenticeships,
traineeships and work placements.

A New Deal with Communities

92.

The Administration is committed to the development of a ‘New Deal’ with
citizens, through which the Council and the communities it serves can
work together to tackle problems and realise shared ambitions for the
city. This places an emphasis on mutual responsibilities in the face of
severe budget pressures that are being placed on a range of community
services: the Council’s commitment to maintaining the quality of services,
as well as creating economic, educational and wider opportunities;
community responsibilities to contribute actively to help achieve vital
objectives (in areas like keeping the streets clean, recycling more,
supporting vulnerable people). As an initial step, a volunteering portal
has been launched that will make it easier for Cardiff citizens who are
interested in volunteering opportunities within their communities to find
the entire range of available options.

Programme and Governance Arrangements

53.

Given the scale of the change envisaged, and the need to maintain a
clear focus on the delivery programme over a sustained period, strong

Page 17

Page 11 of 16



54.

governance and programme management arrangements, integrated into
the Council’s existing governance structures and established boards, will
be required.

At senior management level, the Chief Executive and the Senior
Management Team will support the delivery of the Capital Ambition
Delivery Programme in consultation with the Leader of the Council,
Cabinet Member for Finance, Modernisation and Performance and the
Cabinet as a whole. It is also envisaged that there will be an annual
review of the Delivery Programme that will be reported to Scrutiny and
the Cabinet. This arrangement will be underpinned by quarterly
meetings of the new Cabinet Performance and Delivery Group. This
group will investigate and challenge progress against specific elements
of the change programme. It will also drive forward Fundamental
Reviews, ensuring the right level of pace and rigour is applied. There will
also be a need for increased capacity to further strengthen the Council’s
performance management arrangements and, in particular, to analyse
performance and demand data in support of intelligence-led decision
making.

Workforce Development and Staff Engagement

95.

56.

S7.

In delivering Capital Ambition, the Council’s workforce strategy will need
to be closely integrated with financial and service planning. To ensure
that the Council is able to match people to skills in order to deliver its
objectives, workforce planning will be strengthened and a consistent
approach will be mandated across Council directorates. A workforce
development toolkit, which has been developed and piloted, will be
rolled-out on a mandatory basis across all directorates in 2018.

Changes to service models driven by increased digitisation and
integration of services at the community level will go hand-in-hand with
making sure that employees are provided with appropriate training and
support. The Cardiff Academy and Cardiff Managers Programme will
therefore be adapted accordingly. It will also necessitate an approach
which ensures that the Council's terms & conditions and working
practices represent a good deal for the citizens of Cardiff as recipients of
council services, as well as a fair deal for employees who deliver those
services. In delivering Capital Ambition, the Administration will work with
Trade Union partners to consider working practices and identify ways of
working which enable the modernisation of council services.

Delivering Capital Ambition will also require the buy-in of all council staff.
A wide-ranging staff engagement programme is currently in place,
including Chief Executive road-shows, communications campaigns and
tools including a new staff app, and an engagement programme
including bi-annual Employee Voice staff conferences, regular Senior
Management, Middle Management and Ambassador Forums. The
positive impact of this increased engagement can be evidenced by the
results of the annual Employee Survey, which showed improvement from
the previous survey in relation to all ten questions asked, with all red
outcomes from the previous survey mitigated to amber. The Council’s

Page 18

Page 12 of 16



staff engagement programme will be refreshed in light of Capital
Ambition, and began with a staff conference on 9 November 2017.

Senior Management Arrangements

58. On 21st September 2017, Cabinet approved consultation on a proposed
remodelling of the Council’'s Senior Management Team designed to
ensure that the strategic management capacity is in place to deliver the
Capital Ambition agenda. The new Senior Management Arrangements
were approved in November 2017.

Scrutiny Consideration

59. The Policy Review and Performance Scrutiny Committee considered this
report on 6 December. The letter from the Chair will be circulated once
received.

Reason for Recommendations

60. To enable the Council to move forward with the delivery of Capital
Ambition.

Financial Implications

61.  The report outlines the arrangements that will support the delivery of the
Administration’s Capital Ambition Statement, setting out the key
priorities and indicating how this will impact on Council resources and
performance management arrangements both in the short and the
medium term. This is necessary in order to protect vital services and to
meet the challenges and uncertainty facing public services including the
impact on of-going financial constraints and the continuing need to find
significant levels of budget savings over the medium term, the latest
estimates of which suggesting that savings of £73 million will be required
over the next three years.

62. To ensure that the Council’'s resources support the delivery of the
Administration’s new priorities, the development of the Corporate Plan is
being undertaken in tandem with the development and setting of the
Council’'s budget for 2018/19 and this will include any realignment of
resources necessary to support the four year Capital Ambition
Programme. The report also authorises the Chief Executive to re-allocate
staff resources within the budgetary framework for 2017/18 to give
priority to the proposals outlined in the report. The delivery programme
will require an interlocking programme of work to modernise the
Council’s corporate systems and processes that support service delivery;
streamlining and simplifying the Council’'s internal processes and
systems; making better use of the Council’s (and partner’s) asset base
and finding new ways of working to take advantage of new technology.

63. The establishment of the Capital Ambition Delivery Programme will
supersede and replace the Council's existing Organisational

Page 19

Page 13 of 16



Development Programme and there will also be a need for increased
capacity to further strengthen the Council’'s performance management
arrangements and in particular to analyse performance and demand data
in support of intelligence-led decision making. In addition, there is also a
proposed re-modelling of the Council’'s Senior Management Team to
ensure that the strategic capacity is in place to deliver the Capital
Ambition agenda. On 21st September 2017, Cabinet approved
consultation on a proposed remodelling of the Council’'s Senior
Management Team designed to ensure that the strategic management
capacity is in place to deliver the Capital Ambition agenda. Following the
consultation period, the new Senior Management Arrangements were
approved in November 2017.

Legal Implications

64. There are no direct legal implications arising from this report, but legal
advice will be required throughout the planning and implementation of
the Capital Ambition Delivery Programme with regard to lawful processes
and decision making.

HR Implications

62. At the centre of the Capital Ambition Delivery Programme will be the
principle that the Council’s workforce is its most valuable asset and the
creation of a positive and enabling culture will be a primary goal. As the
Council meets the challenges outlined in this report, the contribution of
employees will be crucial in continuing to build on the good work of the
employee engagement programme. Communicating clearly and
regularly with employees and trade unions and ensuring that the
“‘employee voice” is listened to over this period of change will be vital.
The organisation will need to understand the challenges that front-line
employees experience in delivering service priorities, and fully consider
the opportunities that employees identify to modernise services. A
refreshed programme of employee engagement will be developed with
the objective of embedding employee voice at the front line.

63. The Council will also need to continue to invest to develop the skKills,
knowledge, attitude and behaviours of its employees. Officers will have
to develop the skills that will enable them to manage new approaches to
service delivery, particularly digital skills. A new workforce strategy will
be needed to support the development and retention of employees, as
well as attracting new employees into the Council. As part of this Cardiff
Council Academy will be primarily focused on providing appropriate
training and support. Also important to the delivery of the programme of
change will be working in partnership with Trade Union colleagues and
regular communication will take place through monthly Trade Union
Partnership meetings chaired by the Cabinet Member for Finance,
Modernisation and Performance.

Trade Union Consultation

64. The Leader briefed the Trade Unions on the 20 November 2017 at the
Trade Union Partnership Meeting. Trade Union partners welcomed the

Page 20

Page 14 of 16



Leaders briefing and were given the opportunity to formally feedback.
Comments were received from the Trade Unions with GMB stating that
“Investment to create opportunities were welcome, particularly the
creation of apprenticeships, traineeships and work placements. The
intention for cost-neutral new senior management arrangements is
recognised and GMB appreciate that the administration has agreed to
consider opportunities for Agency Workers to be made permanent, along
with Council employees, through the normal recruitment processes. GMB
have campaigned on this issue for a number of years.” UNISON stated
“‘we welcome any proposals which aim to improve the lives of residents
and staff of Cardiff Council. While we welcome initial initiatives that seek
to create new job opportunities we would always oppose any threats to
existing posts and services. We also realise the implications that
austerity has on local authority budgets and welcome the fact that it is
funded from existing budgets. Until we are able to see in real terms the
effects of the delivery on both staff and service areas it's difficult to
comment further.”

RECOMMENDATIONS

Cabinet is recommended to:

1.

approve the establishment and implementation of a four-year ‘Capital
Ambition Delivery Programme’, including the projects and initiatives that
will serve to accelerate the modernisation of council services and deliver
savings in accordance with the Administration’s priorities;

delegate authority to the Director of Economic Development, in
consultation with the Cabinet Member for Investment and Development,
to develop a business case for the introduction of new arrangements that
will ensure the Council is operating from modern, cost effective and fit for
purpose premises;

delegate authority to the Chief Executive, in consultation with the Leader
of the Council, to develop the Council’'s proposals for collaboration,
including the business case for delivering transactional services on a
regional footprint;

agree to implement a rolling programme of Fundamental Reviews to
ensure the optimal configuration of council services;

approve the initiation of an immediate review of the Council’s ICT
services, including hardware, software and resources, led by the Chief
Executive, in consultation with the Cabinet Member for Finance,
Modernisation and Performance, in order to underpin the successful
implementation of the Council’s Digital agenda;

authorise the Chief Executive to re-allocate staff resources within the
budgetary framework for 2017/18 to give priority to the proposals outlined
in the report.

PAUL ORDERS
Chief Executive

Page 21

Page 15 of 16



8 December 2017
The following appendix is attached:

Appendix 1 — Capital Ambition Delivery Programme Governance Overview

Page 22

Page 16 of 16



Capital Ambition
Delivery Programme —
Governance OVeI’Vi ew Annual review of progress

Quarterly investigation and challenge of:

. Progress in delivering the
Programme

. Fundamental Reviews of services

. Strategic performance

Monthly meeting of Chief Executive and
Directors to drive progress of the
programme, solve challenges, and escalate
topics to the CPDG.

Appendix 1

SMT (as Programme
Board)

Two portfolio boards, each chaired by a
Corporate Director, to resolve operational Modernisation
issues, understand progress of each

portfolio in detail, and escalate to SMT

PRAP

Resilient Services

¢¢ obed

Programme Delivery

Three Boards that ensure the best use of
the Council’s resources, and enable the
achievement of service and programme
outcomes.

Asset Management

Service Delivery




Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Capital Ambition Delivery Programme

Draft Terms of Reference

Introduction

Cardiff Council has established a Capital Ambition Delivery Programme Board. The
overall purpose of the Capital Ambition Delivery Programme Board will be to manage
delivery of the Capital Ambition Delivery Programme within Cardiff Council and
provide the Cabinet Performance & Delivery Group with regular reports on plans,
progress, risks and issues that emerge from the delivery of this Programme.

Senior Responsible Owner

The Chief Executive will be the Senior Responsible Owner (SRO) and as such will
have overall responsibility for the Programme, ensuring that it meets the stated
objectives and realisation of benefits.

Membership

Membership of the Capital Ambition Delivery Programme Board will be all members
of the Council’s Senior Management Team (SMT).

Programme Management Office

The Organisational Development (OD) Team will be the Programme Management
Office (PMO) for the Capital Ambition Delivery Programme.

The Operational Manager of the OD Team will be the Programme Manager for the
Capital Ambition Delivery Programme.

It is important to distinguish between the two distinct roles of the PMO. One is to
provide support and guidance to the projects and initiatives. The other is to be the
home for governance and control, including standards, approvals, financial
monitoring, assurance, provision of health checks etc., and as such must be
independent of the initiatives.

1
Page 25



Reporting

The Programme Manager within the OD Team will ensure monthly reporting
to the SRO and the Capital Ambition Delivery Programme Board.

On a quarterly basis the Cabinet Performance & Delivery Group will receive
progress of the Programme; progress on the fundamental service reviews and
updates on strategic performance.

Two portfolio boards will be set up; each chaired by a Corporate Director, to
resolve operational issues, understand progress of the projects and initiatives
within each portfolio, and escalate matters to the Capital Ambition Delivery
Programme Board.

An annual review of progress of the Capital Ambition Delivery Programme will
be provided to Cabinet and the Policy Review & Performance Scrutiny
Committee.

Responsibilities

The responsibilities of the Capital Ambition Delivery Programme Board will be:

To manage the smooth transition from the Organisational Development
Programme to the Capital Ambition Delivery Programme, ensuring clear sight
of delivered projects, agreement on projects that should continue to be
delivered in the Capital Ambition Delivery Programme and management of
residual risk.

To be accountable for the design and development of the Capital Ambition
Delivery Programme.

To ensure the effective delivery of the Capital Ambition Delivery Programme

in line with Cardiff Council’s vision and stated benefits:

» To monitor progress against the agreed Programme and gain assurance
on delivery;

» To ensure that the work of the individual projects and initiatives align
clearly with the Council’s Corporate Plan and Medium Term Financial
Strategy;

» To ensure effective management of the interdependencies of individual
Capital Ambition Delivery Programme projects and initiatives and that
plans are aligned,;

» To receive, advise and escalate risks and issues, as appropriate, to the
Cabinet Performance & Delivery Group;

> Ensure that the Capital Ambition Delivery Programme clearly links, and
integrates, with the Council’s existing governance structures and
established boards.

2
Page 26



» Establish new governance arrangements to ensure key programmes are
delivered at the required pace.

> Review the resources required to deliver the Capital Ambition Delivery
Programme.

> Approve any new project prior to inclusion in the Capital Ambition Delivery
Programme.

e To ensure effective management of activities relating to handover to business
as usual and the closure of any projects/programmes.

e To co-ordinate and manage programme assurance management activity, as
directed by the Cabinet Performance & Delivery Group.

The responsibilities of the Cabinet Performance & Delivery Group will be:

e Authorising the Capital Ambition Delivery Programme.
e Appoint the Programme’s Senior Responsible Owner.

e To provide strategic support and advice on the development and
implementation of the Capital Ambition Delivery Programme.

e To ensure that the Capital Ambition Delivery Programme acts as a single,
integrated and holistic improvement plan and that it is clearly understood and
communicated internally and externally.

e Resolving strategic and directional issues between programmes, which need
the input and agreement of senior stakeholders to ensure the progress of
change.

e To consider whether effective governance and decision-making arrangements
are in place to respond to key challenges and manage change.

e To analyse the output from the Fundamental Service Reviews and consider
any service improvement plans that are to be put in place following such
reviews.

e To consider strategic performance issues at each meeting and analyse and
make recommendations to assist Cardiff Council to make a ‘step change’ in

performance and improvement.

e Participating in end-of-tranche reviews and approving progression to the next
tranche of the programme.

e To consider whether organisational capacity and resources are focused in the
right areas in order to deliver the required improvement.

3
Page 27



Information Requirements

All relevant programme documentation will be managed and stored via SharePoint
and the Council’s Project Management Database.

4
Page 28



Eitem Agenda 3

CARDIFF COUNCIL Y =
CYNGOR CAERDYDD | (3/
<A

CARDIFF
CABINET MEETING: 14 DECEMBER 2017 CAERDYDD

APPLICATION FOR A HACKNEY CARRIAGE FARE
INCREASE

CLEAN STREETS, RECYCLING AND ENVIRONMENT
(COUNCILLOR MICHAEL MICHAEL)
AGENDA ITEM: 3

DIRECTOR OF CITY OPERATIONS
Reason for this Report

1. To consider an application made by Dragon Taxis to vary the current rate
of hackney carriage fares in Cardiff.

Background

2. The Council may fix or vary the rate of fare for the hire of a hackney
carriage under the provisions of Section 65 of the Local Government
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act, 1976. The Section requires that any
variation of the fare must be advertised in a local paper and that a period
of notice of at least 14 days be given to enable any person to make
objections.

3. The current tariff of fares has been in place since 21 December 2015 and
is shown in appendix A

4, An application made by taxi operator Dragon Taxis, Martin Road,
Tremorfa Industrial Estate, Cardiff, to increase the rate of fares was
submitted to the Licensing Section.

Dragon Taxis Application

5. Dragon Taxi’s application proposes to increase the charge of the first 103
yards by 20p to £2.50. After 103 yards, 20p will be charged for each
subsequent 195 yards, this has been decreased from 207 yards. All
other charges remain the same as the current table of fares. Full details
of the request, including supporting information, are shown in Appendix
B. The requested implementation date of 1st October is not achievable
and the alternative is set out in the recommendations section of the
report.

Page 29 Page 1 of 6



In support of the application Gareth Owen of Dragon taxis has stated:

“In real terms drivers are now earning 5.3% less than two years ago and
this application will bring drivers back in line with inflation. | am proposing
and increase to the drop on the meter of 20 pence bring the initial start of
the meter from £2.30 to £2.50 and an increase in the ongoing mileage
rate of 10 pence per mile, bring the rate up from £1.70 per mile to £1.80
per mile.”

The proposal would increase the cost of an average three mile journey
by 6.9% during the day and by 6% during the night. In monetary terms
this would be an increase from £7.30 to £7.80 during the day and from
£8.30 to £8.80 at night. An average journey of up to 10 miles would result
in an increase during the day from £19.20 to £20.40, a rise of 6.25% and
£20.20 to £21.40 at night, a rise of 5.94%. There would be no increase in
waiting time or additional charges. The following tables provide details of
the current maximum fares for journeys within Cardiff with a comparison
to the proposed tariffs.

izzg:ﬁy Current Dragon Percentage
(Daytime) Proposal increase

1 mile £3.90 £4.20 7.69%

2 mile £5.60 £6.00 7.14%

3 mile £7.30 £7.80 6.85%

4 mile £9.00 £9.60 6.67%

5 mile £10.70 £11.40 6.54%

10 mile £19.20 £20.40 6.25%
Longih’ | curent | Prgen, | Percentae
(Night time)

1 mile £4.90 £5.20 6.12%

2 mile £6.60 £7.00 6.06%

3 mile £8.30 £8.80 6.02%

4 mile £10.00 £10.60 6.00%

5 mile £11.70 £12.40 5.98%

Page 30 Page 2 of 6



10 mile £20.20 £21.40 5.94%

The application made by Dragon is above the rate of inflation since the
previous fare increase. The annual rate of inflation was 1.7% in 2016 and
is on average 2.7% so far in 2017. However, it should be noted that if
inflation remains at current levels, this difference will be negated within
12 months.

Considerations

9.

10.

11.

12.

In September 2009, the Council approved the Hackney Carriage Fare
Index; a method of calculating how much the cost of operating a hackney
carriage has changed since the last fare increase was implemented.
Using the Index, it has been calculated that the vehicle costs have risen
considerably, with insurance costs increasing by 22% and vehicle parts
costs increasing by 40%. Driver costs have decreased by 0.94% due to a
decrease in licence fees. It should be noted that although this index
shows a significant increase in costs. However little weight can be
attached to the results of the fare index as the vehicle that was used for a
base line comparison is no longer made, so calculations performed this
time are not truly comparable.

The AA Fuel Price Report shows that the cost of diesel has increased
from a Wales average of 107.3p per litre in December 2015 to 120.3p per
litre in September 2017 an increase of 12%. Unleaded 95 Octane petrol
has also increased by 15% during the same period from 104p per litre to
119.6p per litre.

Hackney Carriage Vehicle Licence fees have decreased since December
2015 from £163 to £154 for a 12 month renewal, a decrease of
approximately 5%.

Consideration should be given to obtaining a balance between increasing
the fare to compensate in the increase of costs of running a hackney
carriage, and ensuring that the increase does not deter the public from
using hackney carriages.

Page 31 Page 3 of 6




13.

14.

For information the following table provides details of the daytime rate of
the 2 mile fare currently authorised by the Council together with a
comparison with the proposed fares and also the fares authorised by a
sample of other licensing authorities:

Authority .Cost per 2 mile
journey
Watford £8.40
London £7.20
Swindon £6.70
Exeter £6.60
Bath £6.40
Hereford £6.30
Plymouth £6.00
Dragon Proposed Tariff £6.00
Newcastle upon Tyne £5.80
UK Average £5.75
Vale of Glamorgan £5.65
Newport £5.60
Cardiff (Current Tariff) £5.60
Gwynedd £5.50
Wales Average £5.20
Rhondda Cynon Taff £5.20
Powys £5.20
Swansea £5.05
Bridgend £4.90
Caerphilly £4.80
Merthyr Tydfil £4.50
Blaenau Gwent £4.30
The

The average 2 mile day-time fare in the UK is currently £5.74, and in
Wales it is £5.20. Cardiff is currently 220" in the 2 mile fare league table
out of 369 local authorities, as printed in the September edition of Private
Hire & Taxi Monthly. Dragon’s proposed increase would move Cardiff to
146" out of 369 local authorities. A copy of the full list is attached at
appendix B.

Should the Cabinet agree to vary the tariff, the variation would need to be
advertised for a period of at least 14 days to permit persons to make an
objection. Should there be no objections; the variation would then come
into effect on the date of the expiry of the period of notice. However,
should an objection be received the objection would need to be
considered by the Cabinet before the variation is implemented.

Reason for Recommendations

15.

The report seeks determination of the application to vary Cardiff
Council’'s Hackney Carriage tariff of fares. It is a legal requirement that
the approved tariff applies to all hackney carriage journeys that start and
end within the Cardiff boundary.

Page 32 Page 4 of 6



Financial Implications

16.

This report does not result directly in any additional financial implications.
The increase in fares will need to be publicly advertised and the
associated costs of advertising will be borne by the Licensing Service
from within its existing budget

Legal Implications

17.

18.

If Cabinet decides to amend the fare tariff it will be necessary to give
public notice in accordance with Section 65 of the Local Government
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976. The Cabinet will then have to
consider any objections that are received.

All decisions taken by or on behalf of the Council must (a) be within the
legal powers of the Council; (b) comply with any procedural requirement
imposed by law; (c) be within the powers of the body or person
exercising powers on behalf of the Council; (d) be undertaken in
accordance with the procedural requirements imposed by the Council
e.g. standing orders and financial regulations; (e) be fully and properly
informed; (f) be properly motivated; (g) be taken having regard to the
Council’s fiduciary duty to its taxpayers; and (h) be reasonable and
proper in all the circumstances.

HR Implications

19.

There are no HR implications as a result of this report.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Cabinet is recommended to:

1.

Note the issues and impacts to taxi fares set out in the report

2. Approve the application put forward by Dragon Taxis with an
implementation date of 15t February 2018 (provided that there are no
objections).

3. Authorise the advertisement of the variation in a local newspaper.

ANDREW GREGORY

Director

8 December 2017

The following appendices are attached:

Appendix A: Current Hackney Carriage Tariff
Appendix B: Details of the Dragon Taxis application
Appendix C: Private Hire & Taxi Monthly Fare League Table (September)

Page 33 Page 5 of 6



Page 34 Page 6 of 6



Appendix A

...L\S/

v

HACKNEY CARRIAGE TARIFF CARDIEL
LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS CAERDYDD
PROVISIONS) ACT 1976
AUTHORISED FARE TARIFF
First 103 yards (94.18metres) or Part thereof, £2.30
If distance exceeds 103 yards (94.18m) for first 103 yards (94.18m) £2.30
For each subsequent 207 yards (189.28m) £0.20
WAITING TIME
For each period of 48 seconds £0.20
EXTRA CHARGES
For hirings between midnight and 6.0 am and on Sundays, and Bank £1.00
Holidays
For hirings between 8.0 pm Christmas Eve and 6.0 am on 27" December £3.00
and between 8.0 pm New Years Eve and 6.0 am 2" January
For each passenger exceeding four £1.00
each
For bicycles, cabin trunks (minimum size 36” x 24” x 18”) and items of £0.50
furniture each

THE EXTRA CHARGE FOR NIGHT TIME, SUNDAYS AND BANK HOLIDAYS WILL NOT
APPLY WHEN EXTRA CHARGE FOR CHRISTMAS AND THE NEW YEAR APPLIES.

CONTAMINATION
For the fouling of a vehicle £50.00

% On all journeys within the boundary of the City and County of Cardiff the driver
must use the meter which must not exceed the authorised fare scale shown
above.

% Fares for journeys ending outside the area of the City and County of Cardiff,
and in respect of which no fare or rate of fare was agreed before the hiring
was effected, must not exceed the authorised fare scale as shown above.

COMPLAINTS REGARDING FARES, VEHICLES OR DRIVERS SHOULD BE MADE TO
THE LICENSING SECTION, CITY HALL, CARDIFF, 029 20871651 QUOTING NUMBER
OF VEHICLE AND THE NUMBER OF THE DRIVER’S BADGE.

Dave Holland 21 December 2015
HEAD OF REGULATORY SERVICES

Page 35



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Appendix B

Current Fare Tariff Proposed Fare Tariff
First 103 yards (94.18metres) or Part thereof, £2.30 First 103 yards (94.18metres) or Part thereof, £2.50
If distance exceeds 103 yards (94.18m) for first 103 yards (94.18m) £2.30 If distance exceeds 103 yards (94.18m) for first 103 yards (94.18m) £2.50
For each subsequent 207 yards (189.28m) £0.20 For each subsequent 195 yards (178.30m) £0.20
WAITING TIME WAITING TIME
For each period of 48 seconds £0.20 For each period of 48 seconds £0.20
EXTRA CHARGES EXTRA CHARGES
For hirings between midnight and 6.0 am and on Sundays, and Bank For hirings between midnight and 6.0 am and on Sundays, and Bank
Holidays £1.00 Holidays £1.00
For hirings between 8.0 pm Christmas Eve and 6.0 am on 27th December For hirings between 8.0 pm Christmas Eve and 6.0 am on 27th December
and between 8.0 pm New Years Eve and 6.0 am 2nd January £3.00 and between 8.0 pm New Years Eve and 6.0 am 2nd January £3.00
For each passenger exceeding four (Each) £1.00 For each passenger exceeding four (Each) £1.00
For bicycles, cabin trunks (minimum size 36” x 24” x 18”) and items of For bicycles, cabin trunks (minimum size 36” x 24” x 18”) and items of
—durniture (Each) £0.50 furniture (Each) £0.50
Q
«(%I'HE EXTRA CHARGE FOR NIGHT TIME, SUNDAYS AND BANK HOLIDAYS THE EXTRA CHARGE FOR NIGHT TIME, SUNDAYS AND BANK HOLIDAYS
CIVILL NOT APPLY WHEN EXTRA CHARGE FOR CHRISTMAS AND THE WILL NOT APPLY WHEN EXTRA CHARGE FOR CHRISTMAS AND THE
“NEW YEAR APPLIES. NEW YEAR APPLIES.
CONTAMINATION CONTAMINATION
For the fouling of a vehicle £50.00 For the fouling of a vehicle £50.00
In operation since 21* December 2015 To come into Operation on 1* October 2017

Date 19" July 2017

Gareth Owen




Proposed Hackney Carriage Fare Increase 1* October 2017

I would like to apply to Cardiff County Council for an increase in the Hackney Carriage Fare Tariff, to
come into force on 1* October 2017.

The last increase in the fare tariff was 15" December 2015 (this should have been 1* September 2015
but was held up at committee) in that time the RPI inflation index according to the office for national
statistics was 1.8% in 2016 and 3.5% in 2017.

In real terms drivers are now earning 5.3% less than two years ago and this application will bring
drivers back in line with inflation.

I am proposing and increase to the drop on the meter of 20 pence bring the initial start of the meter
from £2.30 to £2.50 and an increase in the ongoing mileage rate of 10 pence per mile, bring the rate up
from £1.70 per mile to £1.80 per mile.

Current Proposed % Increase
1* Mile inc advance payment £4.10 1% Mile inc advance payment £4.40 7.3%
2.5 Mile average fare £6.70 2.5 Mile average fare £7.10 6.0%
5 Mile fare £10.90 5 Mile fare £11.60 6.4%

The application is for a 6% increase on the average 2.5 mile fare, which I believe is a reasonable
amount when you take into account the increases in costs that are affecting drivers currently.

Regards
Gareth Owen

19" July 2017

Page 38




Append

IFF ONE

COLOUR CODE
RISE IN 2017

TARIFF ONE

§ TARIFF ONE
]

POSITION
TWO MILE
FARE
POSITION
TWO MILE
FARE

RISE IN 2016
RISE IN 2015

RISE IN 2014 1 | LUTON AIRPORT £9.20 || 66 |sTROUD £6.40 || 131 | 1PswicH £6.00
2 | WATFORD £8.40 || 67 SURFIEY HEATH Tl | 132 | KETTERING £6.00
RISE IN 2013 3 | LONDON (HEATHROW) £7.60 || 68 | WOKING £6.40 || 133 | LUTON £6.00
RISE IN 2012 Pl CARRICK | 69 | wokingHAM £6.40 £6.00
RISE IN 2011 5 | EPSOM & EWELL ; 70 RLLET £6.39 NORTH DORSET £6.00
RISE IN 2010 6 | LONDON [l COUNTY OF HEREFORD £6.30 SCARBOROUGH £6.00
RISE IN 2009 7 - NS00 | 72 | coventry £6.30 || 137 | SLOUGH £6.00
RISE IN 2008 8 [HMERTSMERE [ £7.00 ]| 73 [DACORUM £6.30 £6.00
RISE IN 2007 Pl JERSEY e7.00 ((BEZN) EAST DEVON
KENNETT Now Wiltshire (East Zane) | £7.00 ISLE OF MAN
000 wosussex | ero0 || 7o JIIUN

FARE REDUCED

NORTH WILTSHIRE | E£7.00

NO SET FARE SALISBURY £7.00 SWALE 143 | WARWICK £6.00
WEST WILTSHIRE /0 || 79 | TONBRIDGE & MALLING £6.30 || 144 | WEST DORSET £6.00
m 80 | FOREST OF DEAN £6.27 || 145 | WORTHING £6.00

Tl HARBOROUGH £6.27 ||[REE] DARLINGTON

ADUR £6.80

BRIGHTON & HOVE TORRIDGE £6.25 (LYl TENDRING

18 | CARADON £6.80 Xl MIDLOTHIAN £6.22 |[RITN BABERGH
19 | COLCHESTER £6.80 84 |ARGYLL&BUTE | g6.20 [| 149 JEFEEI AT

20 | EAST LOTHIAN £6.80 || 85 IEGMLELLL] T | 150 | CHRISTCHURCH
21 G 6.80 T3l BRISTOL, CITY OF UA I M | 151 | DUDLEY
22 | NORTH CORNWALL £6.80 || 87 | CHELTENHAM ST DURHAM COUNTY COUNCIL
Y FoO 5.80 88 | CHICHESTER FTEY EAST DORSET
24 | READING £6.80 | w20 B waLsaLL
25 | WEST BERKSHIRE £6.80 [Tl HORSHAM S 155 [TEwKsBURY | £585 |
26 | KERRIER £6.20 (- BASILDON £5.80
NUNEATON & BEDWORTH 92 WE{e{e]H] £6.20 T8l BLACKPOOL £5.80

SEVENOAKS 4| menDiP £6.20 158 | BROMSGROVE £5.80
CHELMSFORD 94 | NORTHAMPTON EZEZNEE) crackmannan £5.80

EASTLEIGH NORTH HERTS £6.20 160 | EAST HERTS
ROTHER -3 ROCHFORD £6.20 161
SWINDON 97 | RUNNYMEDE -8 GLASGOW £5.80

WEYMOUTH & PORTLAND £6.70 98 | SEDGEMOOR 163 | GLOUCESTER | £5.80 |

SEPT 2017

BOURNEMOUTH £6.68 PP SHEFFIELD £6.20 ||[REZN HAVANT . £5.80
BASINGSTOKE & DEANE | £e.60 || 100 [ENIETNS £6.20 \EEH HIGHLANDS £5.80

BRENTWOOD £6.60 SOLIHULL £6.20 166 | LEICESTER £5.80
CRAWLEY 102 m 167 | NEWCASTLE-UPON-TYNE £5.80
EXETER L[l SOUTHEND ON SEA £6.20 168 | NORTH WARWICK £5.80
HIGH PEAK 1 'SPELTHORNE £6.20 169 | REIGATE & BANSTEAD £5.80
MEDWAY ST ALBANS 170 | SELBY £5.80
TUNBRIDGE WELLS 106 | STRATFORD ON AVON £6.20 171 | SOUTH AYRSHIRE £5.80
WAVENEY £6.60 107 | TAUNTON DEANE £6.20 -8 SOUTH RIBBLE - £5.80

YORK £6.60 WAVERLEY hAFCl TAMWORTH £5.80

NORTH DEVON £6.55 WEST OXFORD IFZN UTTLESFORD £5.80
MAIDSTONE M | 111 | WINCHESTER £6.20 || 176 | WEST SOMERSET | £5.80 |

kgl WINDSOR & MAIDENHEAD £5.80

MOLE VALLEY IEEN EEE] ceNTRAL BEDFORDSHIRE £6.13

[
-
9
=
()
=
v
p=
.
Q
14
g
e
4
M
)
e
-

NATIONAL HACKNEY FARE LEAGUE TABLE

SOUTH CAMBRIDGE 128 . D 6.00 193 | VALE OF GLAMORGAN £5.65
SOUTH GLOUCESTER | 129 | FIFE £6.00 L8 BOSTON £5.60
65 | SOUTH LAKELAND £6.40 130 | GREAT YARMOUTH £6.00 AN BRECKLAND . £5.60

FTY SOUTH SOMERSET X | 113 [Ewmeringe | ge.10 || 178 [REVERUGI £5.80
E |RESTORMEL | 645 || 114 |CECUIES 610 | [REC)/SCOTTISH BORDERS £5.75
@ HARROGATE c6.43 |(IRRE} NEW FOREST #6.10 R wycomBe £5.75
L laRUN [ 640 || 116 [GUERIIGLLS e6.10 | |[EE] EAST KILBRIDE £5.70
o ASHFORD XLl | 117 | CHARNWOOD £6.05 || 182 | EASTBOURNE £5.70
(=) | BATH & NORTH EAST SOMERSET| £6.40 || 118 [ SHETLAND ISLES £6.05 || 183 [ISLE OF WIGHT £5.70
- CAMBRIDGE CITY XTI [ 119 | ABERDEENSHIRE £6.00 || 184 | MANCHESTER £5.70
% GRAVESHAM X | 120 | BRACKNELL FOREST £6.00 || 185 | MID DEVON £5.70
b lGuernsey | gea0 || 121 GG “700 || 186 | MONMOUTHSHIRE £5.70
o GUILDFORD TN | 122 | CANTERBURY £6.00 NORTH SOMERSET

g 58 | HARLOW £6.40 || 123 | CARMARTHENSHIRE £6.00

Y= | 59 | MALVERN HILLS £6.40 || 124 | CASTLE POINT £6.00 RYEDALE

"2 60 | NORWICH 26.40 || 125 R TN | 190 | WELWYN HATFIELD £5.70
© | &1 |oxForD £6.40 || 126 [leVi=; J|| 191 | WORCESTER £5.70
§ 62 | PURBECK £6.40 || 127 | EAST HAMPSHIRE £6.00 || 192 | CARLISLE £5.65

Page 39




COLOUR CODE
RISE IN 2017

TARIFF ONE TARIFF ONE

E TARIFF ONE
S

=
=
=
w
o
a

POSITION
TWO MILE
FARE

RISE IN 2016
RISE IN 2015

P

196 | BROXBOURNE £5.60 261 | RICHMONDSHIRE £5.40 326 | TELFORD & WREKIN £4.90
Rl:7@ CALDERDALE 262 | RUGBY £5.40 327 | WELLINGBOROUGH £4.90

RISE IN 2014

ITT] EDINBURGH SUNDERLAI ' REDDITCH £4.88 RISE IN 2013
199 | FOREST HEATH £5.60 || 264 | TANDBRIDGE £5.40 || 329 | ALLERDALE £4.85
200 | GOSPORT £5.60 || 265 | TRAFFORD £5.40 || 330 | ASHFIELD £4.80 RISE IN 2011
201 | HINCKLEY & BOSWORTH £5.60 266 | WYCHAVON £5.40 331 | CAERPHILLY £4.80 RISE IN 2010
PTTY NEWPORT 7 BRADFORD £5.36 || 332 | DERBYSHIREDALES £4.80 RISE IN 2009
203 COTSWOLD £5.35 || 333 | HAMILTON £4.80 RISE IN 2008
PYYN NORTH TYNESIDE i EAST DUNBARTONSHIRE ISR | 334 | INVERCLYDE £4.80 RISE IN 2007
205 | NORTH WEST LEICESTER £5.60 || 270 | BLABY £5.30 || 335 | MANSFIELD £4.80

RISE IN 2006

206 | NOTTINGHAM £5.60 || 271 | CRAVEN £5.30 || 336 | NORTH AYRSHIRE £4.80
ORKNEY ! P77l EAST RENFREW ' '

FARE REDUCED

7338 | ROCHDALE ‘ | 480 NO SET FARE

208 | PORTSMOUTH UA £5.60 Frl FENLAND

209 | RENFREWSHIRE £5.60 1Ll LICHFIELD 339 | ROTHERHAM £4.80
210 | RUSHCLIFFE £5.60 275 | MELTON £5.30 340 | RUTHERGLEN £4.80
211 | SANDWELL £5.60 276 [ NORTH EAST LINCOLNSHIRE £5.30 341 | TORFAEN £4.80
212 | SOUTH BUCKINGHAM £5.60 277 | NORTH NORFOLK £5.30 || 342 | BARNSLEY £4.70

PIE] SUFFOLK COASTAL 278 | RIBBLE VALLEY £5.30 BERWICK ON TWEED £4.70
PYPN TAMESIDE Pl SALFORD 0 | BLACKBURN

FALE WEST LOTHIAN 280 | VALE ROYAL £5.30 || EAST NORTHANTS £4.70

FAl:l WIRRAL 281 | WYRE FOREST £5.30 346 | FALKIRK £4.70
217 | WOLVERHAMPTON £5.60 282 | BEDFORD £5.26 7. 347 | HYNDBURN £4.70
218 | WREXHAM £5.60 283 | BOLTON £5.25 (] 348 WEST LANCASHIRE £4.70
219 | WYRE £5.60 284 | BURY

CARDIFF A AMBER VALLEY

236 | HAMBLETON £5.50 301 | WARRINGTON i Kl SOUTH KESTEVEN

237 | HUNTINGDONSHIRE £5.50
<l LANCASTER

£5.10 K.yl MALDON
303 | GATESHEAD m <l RUTLAND
it MORAY 304 ES3ae]l] £5.10 K] SOUTH DERBYSHIRE
P OLDHAM SOUTH STAFFORDSHIRE _ ky(/l SOUTH OXFORDSHIRE

221 | DUNDEE £5.58 286 | CEREDIGION
222 | CHERWELL £5.56 FiYll CLYDEBANK WAKEFIELD (@)
223 | ANGUS tssn PEEN conwy BURNLEY £4.50 o
FPT8 BROXTOWE 289 | DENBIGHSHIRE £5.20 354 | MERTHYR TYDFIL £4.50 =
225 m 290 | EAST RIDING £5.20 || 355 | REDCAR & CLEVELAND £4.50 g
PPl CASTLE MORPETH £5.50 291 | ELLESMERE PORT £5.20 || 356 | STOCKTON ON TEES £4.50 (o))
Fr78l DUMFRIES & GALLOWAY £5.50 [RLFE HALTON LRI | 357 | KNOWSLEY £aq0 [ =h
PFLl EAST AYRSHIRE £5.50 =] || 358 | OADBY & WIGSTON £4.40 N
229 | EAST CAMBRIDGESHIRE 8550 |[204 [POWYS | gs520 |[ 359 | PENDLE £4.40 ;
230 | EDEN £5.50 FTl PRESTON LI | 360 | AYLESBURY VALE £4.30 N
231 | EAST STAFFORDSHIRE £5.50 P28 RHONDDA CYNON TAF £5.20 361 | BLAENAU GWENT £4.30 [o7)
232 | EPPING FOREST £5.50 P17l SOUTH LANARKSHIRE (Clydesdale)  £5.20 MIDDLESBROUG Q
234 | GEDLING SN EZZ) sTAFFS MOORLANDS 364 | WESTERN ISLES £4.20 (o]
235 | GWYNEDD £5.50 300 | STIRLING HARTLEPOOL ;
3

241 | SHROPSHIRE i 306 | WIGAN £5.10 i

The councils above (367-370) do not impose a taxi
242 |ISTARFGHB tariff for their Hackney Carriage vehicles and
rlxM TYNEDALE £5.50 308 | SOUTH HOLLAND £5.05 instead the individual vehicle charges an agreed
fare prior to the journey

PYPl WANSBECK S| 309 | swansEA £5.05
PYPR BARROW IN FURNESS £5.44 BLYTH VALLEY
FITY BURY ST EDMUNDS £5.40 CHESTERFIELD

NATIONAL AVERAGE

LY@ CHILTERN £5.40

COPELAND

kL1l CITY OF ABERDEEN £5.40 313 | DAVENTRY ES:OU TWO MILE FARE
TARIFF ONE

IS NOW £5.74

319V1 3NOVY31 3HV4 AINMOVH TVNOILVYN

249 FITN KIRKLEES £5.00
PYAl DONCASTER SFTM | 315 | NEATHPORTTALBOT | £5.00 |
PTIl DUNBARTON 540 |([E3EH NORTH EAST DERBYSHIRE £5.00
252 [FAREHAM | 540 [[ 317 | PETERBOROUGH £5.00
PYE] KINGSTON-UPON-HULL [TYLB | 318 | SOUTH NORTHANTS £5.00
PYTY KINGS LYNN & WESTNORFOLK ~ £5.40 | IECRECTLES £5.00

-8 MACCLESFIELD £5.40 320 | WEST LINDSEY £5.00
256 | MID SUFFOLK £5.40 321 | STOKE-ON-TRENT UA £4.95
257 | NEWARK & SHERWOOD £5.40 322 | BRIDGEND £4.90

)
M
o
—
X
(=]
—
|

-]
-3
0
0
>.
Ak
=
A
J
]
=
Q.
=
0
3
Q
4
Y

NORTH LINCOLNSHIRE

CHORLEY
259 | PEMBROKESHIRE £5.40 324 | FLINTSHIRE £4.90

260 | PERTH & KINROSS £5.40 325 | ROSSENDALE £4.90

Page 40



Eitem Agenda 4

CARDIFF COUNCIL
CYNGOR CAERDYDD

CYFARFOD CABINET: 14 RHAGFYR 2017

YSGOLION YR 21AIN GANRIF BLAENORIAETHAU BAND B
CYNGOR DINAS CAERDYDD

ADDYSG, CYFLOGAETH A SGILIAU (Y CYNGHORYDD SARAH
MERRY)
EITEM AGENDA: 4

ADRODDIAD Y CYFARWYDDWR ADDYSG A DYSGU GYDOL OES
RHESWM DROS YR ADRODDIAD HWN

1. Ceisio cymeradwyaeth y Cabinet i'r cynlluniau blaenoriaeth sydd i'w
cynnal fel rhan o Raglen Ysgolion yr 21ain Ganrif Band B Caerdydd.

2. Nodi'r gymeradwyaeth mewn egwyddor gan Lywodraeth Cymru i'r Achos
Amlinellol Strategol a gyflwynwyd gan Gyngor Caerdydd ar gyfer Rhaglen
Ysgolion yr 21ain Ganrif Band B, ac i awdurdodi trafodaethau gyda
Llywodraeth Cymru i sicrhau cymeradwyaeth achos busnes ar gyfer
cynlluniau unigol.

CEFNDIR

3. Yn ei gyfarfod ar Hydref 12%d 2017, derbyniodd y Cabinet adroddiad a
oedd yn amlinellu'r heriau a'r cyfleoedd sy'n wynebu Caerdydd yn
natblygiad yr ystad addysg. Roedd hyn yn cynnwys:-

¢ Anghenion digonolrwydd sy'n deillio o dwf yn y boblogaeth.

e Cyflwr yr ystad ysgolion ar hyn o bryd;

e Addasrwydd yr ystad bresennol i gwrdd & gofynion dysgu yr 21ain
ganrif.

4. Nododd yr adroddiad hwnnw weledigaeth arfaethedig y Cyngor ar gyfer ei
Strategaeth Ysgolion yr 21ain Ganrif Band B, o ran ei bod yn cyflenwi:

“Ysgolion bro ysbrydoledig cynaliadwy, lle gall plant a phobl ifanc gyflawni
eu potensial”

5. Gellir gwireddu’r weledigaeth drwy gyflawni’r pedair nod addysgol
allweddol sy’n cysylltu’n uniongyrchol ag Amcanion Rhaglen Genedlaethol
Llywodraeth Cymru:-

Page 41 Tud 1013



Nod 1: Darparu digonolrwydd o leoedd ysgol ledled y ddinas sydd yn y lle
lawn ac o’r maint iawn er mwyn cynnig darpariaeth addysgol
ragorol

Nod 2: Darparu cyfleusterau addysgol o safon uchel a fydd yn diwallu
anghenion amrywiol yr 21ain Ganrif.

Nod 3: Gwneud y defnydd gorau o’r seilwaith addysgol er budd y gymuned
ehangach ledled Caerdydd.

Nod 4: Sicrhau bod Caerdydd yn sicrhau’r gwerth gorau o’i adnoddau i
wella effeithlonrwydd a chost-effeithiolrwydd yr ystad addysg.

6. Amlinellodd yr adroddiad faterion digonolrwydd, addasrwydd a chyflwr yng
Nghaerdydd, sy'n darparu sail y cais gan Gaerdydd i Lywodraeth Cymru
am gyllid o dan y rhaglen Band B. Bydd cam Band B Rhaglen Ysgolion yr
21ain Ganrif yn cychwyn yn Ebrill 2019, ac mae i fod i redeg tan 2024.

7. Felly roedd angen cyllid er mwyn galluogi'r Cyngor i ymdrin &a'r
blaenoriaethau canlynol:-

o Dileu safleoedd ysgol cyflwr ‘D’ sydd ar ddiwedd eu hoes;

o Mynd i’r afael & mater digonolrwydd 8 dosbarth mynediad yn y
sector uwchradd cyfrwng Saesneg yn ardal ganolog Caerdydd;

o Mynd i’r afael & materion digonolrwydd, cyflwr ac addasrwydd yn
y Sector Arbennig, mewn sefyllfaoedd cynradd ac uwchradd;

o Mynd i'r afael & materion digonolrwydd mewn ysgolion cynradd
cyfrwng Cymraeg yn Nwyrain a Gorllewin y Ddinas;

o Mynd i’r afael & materion digonolrwydd mewn ysgolion cynradd
cyfrwng Saesneg ym Mae Caerdydd ac i Orllewin y Ddinas

8. Cytunwyd yn y cyfarfod hwn y byddai'r cynlluniau arfaethedig ar gyfer
Caerdydd o dan gam Band B Rhaglen Ysgolion yr 21ain Ganrif yn destun
i adroddiad Cabinet, unwaith y bydd y dyraniad cyllideb gan Lywodraeth
Cymru yn hysbys.

9. Cyhoeddodd Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros Addysg, Kirsty Williams, ar 10
Tachwedd 2017 fod £2.3bn wedi ei glustnodi i foderneiddio’r seilwaith
addysg yng Nghymru. Cadarnhaodd y cyhoeddiad fod Llywodraeth Cymru
wedi ymrwymo i gefnogi projectau a gyflwynwyd yn yr Achosion Busnes
Amlinellol Strategol gan awdurdodau lleol a sefydliadau addysg bellach,
yn amodol ar gymeradwyaeth yr achosion busnes ar gyfer cynlluniau
penodol.

10.  Gwerth y rhaglen a gyflwynwyd gan Gyngor Caerdydd oedd £284 miliwn,
gyda hanner yn cael ei ariannu gan Lywodraeth Cymru, a hanner gan y
Cyngor. Ers hynny, mae Llywodraeth Cymru wedi cadarnhau
cymeradwyaeth mewn egwyddor i'r amlen rhaglen am y swm hwn, yn
amodol ar gymeradwyaeth achosion busnes project unigol. Mae'r
adroddiad hwn yn amlinellu'r cynlluniau arfaethedig yng Nghaerdydd o dan
y rhaglen hon.

CYNLLUNIAU BAND B ARFAETHEDIG

Page 42 Tud 2013



11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Dim ond &’r materion digonolrwydd a chyflwr mwyaf difrifol yng
Nghaerdydd y gall y cyflwyniad Band B am gyllid 21ain Ganrif ddelio a
hwy. Gan ddefnyddio methodoleg fanwl a chadarn sy’n cyd-fynd yn
uniongyrchol ag Amcanion Strategol Llywodraeth Cymru ar gyfer ei
Raglen Ysgolion yr 21ain Ganrif, datblygwyd matrics blaenoriaethu i nodi'r
ysgolion hynny sydd &'r angen am y buddsoddiad mwyaf. Rhoddwyd sgér
o AiDibob eiddo ar draws yr ystad ysgolion ar gyfer y materion canlynol,
gyda D y categori gwaethaf:

e Digonolrwydd y lleoedd sydd ar gael;
e Cyflwr yr adeiladau ysgol;
e Addasrwydd yr amgylchedd ar gyfer addysgu.

Paratowyd y graddfeydd digonolrwydd ar gyfer pob ysgol trwy ddefnyddio’r
gronfa ddata poblogaeth gorfforaethol a methodoleg amcanestyniadau a
ddefnyddir ar gyfer cynllunio lleoedd ysgolion. Paratowyd y raddfa cyflwr
ac addasrwydd yn annibynnol, gan ddefnyddio methodoleg a
gymeradwywyd gan Lywodraeth Cymru trwy arbenigwr annibynnol.

Mae Llywodraeth Cymru wedi ymrwymo i ddileu bob ysgol cyflwr “D” o
Gymru. Dylai unrhyw ysgol sy'n cael ei dosbarthu fel categori "D"
oherwydd ei chyflwr gael ei blaenoriaethu'n awtomatig ar gyfer
buddsoddiad o dan Fand B.

Bydd unrhyw broject i gynyddu maint sefydliad ysgol, newid ei chyfluniad
neu leoliad, angen ymgynghori statudol a phenderfyniad y Cabinet.
Byddai'r ymgynghori statudol yn nodi'r cynigion manwl a’r lleoliad
arfaethedig ar gyfer pob cynllun. Byddai hefyd yn nodi p’un a gynigir
unrhyw gyd-leoliadau gyda sefydliadau addysgol eraill. Mae'n bwysig bod
y rhain yn cael eu hystyried yn llawn, ochr yn ochr ag unrhyw gyfleoedd
cydweithredol, er mwyn gwneud y gorau o economiau a buddion addysgol
y gellir eu darparu gan y projectau. Rhagwelir y bydd unrhyw ymgynghori
statudol ar y materion yn yr adroddiad hwn yn dechrau yn ystod gwanwyn
2018.

Oherwydd maint a nifer y projectau a gynigir yn rhaglen buddsoddi Band
B, dylid nodi y bydd cyflenwi'r cynlluniau yn cael ei wneud mewn sypiau
dros gyfnod amser y rhaglen, yn dechrau yn 2019. O ganlyniad i'r
cyflwyniad graddol, efallai y bydd angen gweithredu mesurau dros dro os
oes materion digonolrwydd yn codi cyn y gellir cyflenwi ysgolion newydd
gyda mwy o gapasiti.

Ysgolion Uwchradd - Cynlluniau Band B Arfaethedig

16.

Er mwyn mynd i'r afael & mater digonolrwydd wyth dosbarth mynediad a
ragwelir yn ardal ganolog y ddinas o 2019, cynigir cynlluniau sy'n effeithio
ar bum ysgol cyfrwng Saesneg. Mae tair o'r ysgolion uwchradd hyn hefyd
yn cael eu categoreiddio’n gyflwr "D" h.y. ar derfyn yr oes gynlluniwyd
iddynt. Mae'r cynlluniau fel a ganlyn:

Page 43 Tud 3013



17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

Ysgol Uwchradd Cantonian

Cynigir bod Ysgol Uwchradd Cantonian yn cael ei hailadeiladu a’i
hymestyn i ddarparu ysgol uwchradd newydd 11-18 oed, gydag wyth
dosbarth mynediad (8FE). Mae hwn yn estyniad o ddau ddosbarth
mynediad, neu 60 lle y flwyddyn (+2FE). Bydd hyn yn mynd i’r afael &
chategoreiddio cyflwr “D” ac yn rhoi sylw i'r materion digonolrwydd gradd
“‘D” o fewn y dalgylch lleol. Mae'n cynnwys ehangu 61-16 o 55 o leoedd, i
150 o leoedd.

Ysgol Uwchradd Fitzalan

Cynigir bod Ysgol Uwchradd Fitzalan yn cael ei hailadeiladu fel ysgol
uwchradd newydd 11-18 oed, gyda 10 dosbarth mynediad (10FE). Bydd
hyn yn mynd i’r afael & chategoreiddio cyflwr “D” a materion digonolrwydd
categori “D” yn yr ardal leol.

Ysgol Uwchradd Willows

Cynigir bod Ysgol Uwchradd Willows yn cael ei hailadeiladu a’i hymestyn
i ddarparu ysgol uwchradd newydd 11-16 oed, gydag wyth dosbarth
mynediad (8FE). Mae hwn yn estyniad o ddau ddosbarth mynediad, neu
60 lle y flwyddyn (+2FE). Bydd hyn yn mynd i’r afael & chategoreiddio
cyflwr “D” ac yn rhoi sylw i’r materion digonolrwydd gradd “D” o fewn y
dalgylch lleol.

Ysgol Uwchradd Cathays

Cynigir bod Ysgol Uwchradd Cathays yn cael ei hailadeiladu a’'i hymestyn
i ddarparu ysgol uwchradd newydd 11-18 oed, gydag wyth dosbarth
mynediad (8FE). Mae hwn yn estyniad o ddau ddosbarth mynediad, neu
60 lle y flwyddyn (+2FE). Bydd hyn yn mynd i'r afael & chategoreiddio
cyflwr “C” ac yn rhoi sylw i’r materion digonolrwydd gradd “D” o fewn y
dalgylch lleol

Ysgol Uwchradd Caerdydd

Cynigir bod Ysgol Uwchradd Caerdydd yn cael ei hymestyn a’i hailfodelu
i ddarparu ysgol uwchradd 11-18 oed, gyda 10 dosbarth mynediad (10FE).
Mae hwn yn estyniad o ddau ddosbarth mynediad, neu 60 lle y flwyddyn
(+2FE). Bydd hyn yn mynd i'r afael & chategoreiddio cyflwr “C” a bydd y
gwaith ailfodelu ac ailwampio’n rhoi sylw i'r materion digonolrwydd gradd
“D”.

Ysgolion Arbennig - Cynlluniau Band B Arfaethedig

22.

Mae pedair ysgol arbennig wedi eu graddio’n 'D' o ran addasrwydd, ac
mae angen eu hamnewid:

Ysgol Riverbank, i blant 4-11 oed sydd ag anableddau dysgu difrifol a
chymhleth

Page 44 Tud 4013



23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

Ysgol Woodlands, i ddisgyblion 11-19 oed sydd ag anableddau dysgu
difrifol a chymhleth

Ysgol The Court i blant 4-11 oed gydag anghenion iechyd a llesiant
emosiynol y cyfeirir atynt yn gyffredin fel anghenion ymddygiadol
emosiynol a chymdeithasol.

Ysgol Ysgol Greenhill i ddisgyblion 11-16 oed gydag anghenion iechyd a
llesiant emosiynol.

Fodd bynnag, nid yw'r materion digonolrwydd o ran anghenion dysgu
ychwanegol (ADY) yn cael eu cyfyngu i ardaloedd o angen a wasanaethir
ar hyn o bryd gan y pedair ysgol. Mae Caerdydd yn rhagweld cynnydd
sylweddol yn yr angen am leoedd ysgol arbennig i blant a phobl ifanc
gydag:

anableddau dysgu dwys a lluosog

cyflyrau ar y sbectrwm awtistig

anableddau dysgu difrifol a chymhleth

anghenion iechyd a llesiant emosiynol

Hefyd nid yw materion digonolrwydd wedi eu cyfyngu i'r poblogaethau a
wasanaethir ar hyn o bryd gan yr ysgolion arbennig. Mae Caerdydd yn brin
o:

ddarpariaeth addas ar gyfer merched oed uwchradd sydd ag anghenion
iechyd a llesiant emosiynol

darpariaeth addas ar gyfer disgyblion 6I-16 gydag anghenion iechyd a
llesiant emosiynol, nad ydynt eto’'n barod ar gyfer trosglwyddo i goleg neu
gyflogaeth

Mae'r Cyngor yn cydnabod bod ysgolion arbennig yn fwy na darparwyr
addysg: ar eu gorau, maent yn darparu locws ar gyfer asesiad, cynllunio
a chefnogaeth aml-asiantaeth. Mae potensial amlddisgyblaeth ysgolion
arbennig yn gynyddol bwysig yng ngoleunit Ddeddf Gwasanaethau
Cymdeithasol a Llesiant 2014 a Bil Anghenion Dysgu Ychwanegol a’r
Tribiwnlys Addysg, y ddau yn nodi cyfrifoldebau statudol i asiantaethau
ddilyn dull wedi’i ganoli ar y person, gyda'r plentyn a'i deulu wrth wraidd y
broses, ac i weithredu cynllun unedig i hyrwyddo canlyniadau cadarnhaol
mewn perthynas ag iechyd, gofal cymdeithasol ac addysg.

Hefyd mae ysgolion arbennig yn chwarae rhan bwysig o ran darparu
cymorth, gwybodaeth a hyfforddiant i deuluoedd ac ar gyfer ysgolion prif
ffrwd.

Felly, bydd angen i gynlluniau sector arbennig Band B gyflenwi sawl nod
cydgysylitiedig:

amnewid y llety gradd “D” yn y pedair ysgol a enwir ym mharagraff 22;
cynyddu capasiti ar draws y pedwar maes angen a nodir ym mharagraff
23;

mynd i’r afael &’r bylchau yn y ddarpariaeth a nodir ym mharagraff 24;
gwella cyfleoedd ar gyfer cefnogaeth a darpariaeth amlasiantaeth;

gwella rél ysgolion arbennig fel ffynhonnell o gefnogaeth i deuluoedd ac
ar gyfer ysgolion prif ffrwd.

Page 45 Tud 5013



28.

29.

Bydd y pedwar cynllun cyfalaf a ddisgrifir isod yn darparu nifer o wahanol
opsiynau ar gyfer ail-lunio’r ddarpariaeth ysgolion arbennig yng
Nghaerdydd yn unol &'r nodau hyn. Ni ddylid eu hystyried fel projectau
‘ailadeiladu ac amnewid’, sy’n effeithio ar ddim ond y pedair ysgol a enwyd,
ond fel cyfleoedd i adolygu patrwm y ddarpariaeth ar draws y saith ysgol
arbennig yng Nghaerdydd.

Felly bydd y Cyngor yn gweithio gyda'n rhanddeiliaid, gan gynnwys
ysgolion, iechyd, a gwasanaethau cymdeithasol, i lunio a gwerthuso
opsiynau ar gyfer ail-lunio’r ddarpariaeth ysgolion arbennig yng
Nghaerdydd.

Ysgol gynradd arbennig: anableddau dysgu cymhleth a chyflyrau ary
sbectrwm awtistig

30.

31.

32.

Cynigir adeiladu ysgol gynradd arbennig newydd gyda 140 o leoedd i blant
sydd ag anableddau dysgu difrifol a chymhleth a phlant & chyflyrau ar y
sbectrwm awtistig.

Bydd y project hwn yn galluogi’r cyngor i fynd i'r afael &’r llety anaddas a
ddefnyddir ar hyn o bryd gan Ysgol Riverbank, ac i fynd i'r afael & materion
digonolrwydd o ran anghenion dysgu difrifol a chymhleth a chyflyrau ar y
sbectrwm awtistig ar y cam cynradd.

Wrth ffurfio’'r opsiynau ar gyfer y project hwn, bydd angen ystyried y
goblygiadau i rolau a chylchoedd gorchwyl priodol ysgolion Ty Gwyn,
Riverbank a The Hollies, a’r gwasanaethau iechyd sy’n gweithio gyda'r
ysgolion hyn.

Ysgol uwchradd arbennig: anableddau dysgu cymhleth a chyflyrau ar y
sbectrwm awtistig

33.

34.

35.

Cynigir adeiladu ysgol uwchradd arbennig newydd gyda 240 o leoedd i
ddisgyblion sydd ag anableddau dysgu difrifol a chymhleth a disgyblion
sydd & chyflyrau ar y sbectrwm awtistig.

Bydd y project hwn yn galluogi’r cyngor i fynd i'r afael &’r llety anaddas a
ddefnyddir ar hyn o bryd gan Ysgol Woodlands, ac i fynd i'r afael a
materion digonolrwydd o ran anghenion dysgu difrifol a chymhleth a
chyflyrau ar y sbectrwm awtistig ar y cam uwchradd.

Wrth ffurfio’r opsiynau ar gyfer y project hwn, bydd angen ystyried y
goblygiadau i rolau a chylchoedd gorchwyl priodol Ty Gwyn, Woodlands,
a Chanolfan Marion a’r gwasanaethau iechyd sy’n gweithio gyda’r ysgolion
hyn.

Ysgolion cynradd arbennig: anghenion iechyd a llesiant emosiynol

36.

Cynigir adeiladu ysgol gynradd arbennig newydd i blant gydag anghenion
iechyd a llesiant emosiynol.

Page 46 Tud 6013



37.

38.

Bydd y project hwn yn galluogi’r cyngor i fynd i'r afael &’r llety anaddas a
ddefnyddir ar hyn o bryd gan Ysgol The Court, ac i fynd i’r afael & materion
digonolrwydd mewn perthynas ag anghenion iechyd a llesiant emosiynol
ar y cam cynradd.

Y nifer o leoedd a gynlluniwyd ar gyfer y project hwn yw 48, ond mae eto
i'w benderfynu a ddylai pob un o'r lleoedd hyn fod ar safle ysgol arbennig
sengl ar wahan, ynteu a ddylai rhai dosbarthiadau fod ar safleoedd
ysgolion prif ffrwd, yn gweithredu fel 'dosbarthiadau allgymorth' ysgol
arbennig, er mwyn gwella cyfleoedd i blant gydag anghenion iechyd a
llesiant emosiynol gynnal cysylltiadau ag addysg brif ffrwd, ac i
ailintegreiddio’n llwyddiannus os yw'n briodol.

Ysgol uwchradd arbennig: anghenion iechyd a llesiant emosiynol

39.

40.

41.

Cynigir adeiladu ysgol uwchradd arbennig newydd i ddisgyblion gydag
anghenion iechyd a llesiant emosiynol. Bydd y project hwn yn galluogi’r
cyngor i fynd i'r afael &’r llety anaddas a ddefnyddir ar hyn o bryd gan Ysgol
Greenhill, ac i fynd i’r afael & materion digonolrwydd mewn perthynas ag
anghenion iechyd a llesiant emosiynol ar y cam uwchradd.

Y nifer o leoedd a gynlluniwyd ar gyfer y project hwn yw 112, ond bydd y
lleoedd hyn yn cael eu darparu ar 2 safle ar wahan i sicrhau nad yw'r nifer
o bobl ifanc agored i niwed a addysgir ar un safle yn fwy na 56. Bydd y
project yn mynd i'r afael &'r angen am ddarpariaeth ddynodedig i ferched,
a phobl ifanc 6I-16 nad ydynt yn barod i drosglwyddo i goleg neu
gyflogaeth eto.

Bydd y Cyngor yn parhau i ddatblygu cydweithrediad rhwng addysg a’r
gwasanaethau cymdeithasol, a chyda Bwrdd lechyd Prifysgol Caerdydd
a'r Fro, i ddatblygu dull mwy cyfannol o roi cymorth therapiwtig i ddysgwyr
sy'n agored i niwed a'u teuluoedd.

Ysgolion cynradd - Cynlluniau Band B Arfaethedig

42.

43.

Blaenoriaethwyd pedwar o gynlluniau cynradd ar gyfer buddsoddiad o
fewn Band B. Mae'r rhain yn cynnwys dwy ysgol cyfrwng Saesneg a dwy
ysgol cyfrwng Cymraeg. Bydd hyn yn mynd i'r afael &r materion
digonolrwydd lleol a geir yn y dalgylchoedd o fewn amserlen buddsoddiad
Band B. Y pedair ysgol gynradd yw:

Ysgol Gynradd y Forwyn Fair

Cynigir bod Ysgol Gynradd y Forwyn Fair yn cael ei disodli gan ysgol
newydd, a chynyddu ei chapasiti 0 30 o leoedd bob blwyddyn i ysgol & dau
ddosbarth mynediad (2FE). Bydd hyn yn mynd i'r afael & materion
digonolrwydd cyfrwng Saesneg a ragwelir yn ardal Grangetown/
Butetown, ynghyd ag ymdrin &r nifer o ddisgyblion ychwanegol a
gynhyrchir o nifer o ddatblygiadau tai newydd sydd wedi eu cymeradwyo.
Gohiriwyd y cynllun hwn o Raglen Fuddsoddi Band A.

Ysgol Gynradd y Tyllgoed

Page 47 Tud 7013



44.

45.

46.

Cynigir bod Ysgol Gynradd y Tyllgoed yn cael ei hymestyn, a chynyddu ei
chapasiti 0 30 lle y flwyddyn i sefydlu ysgol & dau ddosbarth mynediad
(2FE). Bydd hyn yn mynd ir afael & materion digonolrwydd cyfrwng
Saesneg a ragwelir yn ei dalgylch, ynghyd ag ymdrin &’r nifer o ddisgyblion
ychwanegol a gynhyrchir o nifer o ddatblygiadau tai newydd sydd wedi eu
cymeradwyo

Ysgol Pen y Pil

Cynigir bod Ysgol Pen y Pil yn cael ei hymestyn, a chynyddu ei chapasiti
o 30 lle y flwyddyn i fod yn ysgol & dau ddosbarth mynediad (2FE). Bydd
hyn yn mynd i'r afael &’r diffyg a ragwelir o ran lleoedd mewn ysgolion
cynradd cyfrwng Cymraeg yn Nwyrain Caerdydd.

Ysgol Gymraeg Nant Caerau

Cynigir bod Ysgol Gymraeg Nant Caerau yn cael ei hymestyn, a chynyddu
ei chapasiti o 30 lle y flwyddyn i fod yn ysgol & dau ddosbarth mynediad
(2FE). Bydd hyn yn mynd i’r afael diffyg a ragwelir mewn lleoedd mewn
ysgolion cynradd cyfrwng Cymraeg yn ne Orellewin Caerdydd.

Gwneud y mwyaf o fuddsoddiad er budd y gymuned

47.

48.

49.

50.

51.

Mae asedau addysgol yn fuddsoddiad hanfodol i galon y gymuned. Dylai
buddsoddiad sylweddol mewn ysgol gyfrannu’n weithredol at amrywiaeth
eang o fanteision i'r ardal leol.

Hyd yma, mae'r Cyngor wedi sicrhau bod ei holl gyfleusterau newydd yn
hygyrch i'r gymuned leol. Cynllunnir cyfleusterau newydd yn y fath fodd i
ganiatau defnydd estynedig o’r holl gyfleusterau, p’'un a ydynt yn rhai
mewnol megis y brif neuadd, stiwdios dawns neu recordio, neu’n
gyfleusterau allanol megis MUGA a meysydd chwaraeon 3G.

Mae’r Cyngor eisiau mwyhau’r manteision cymunedol lle bynnag y bo
modd, gan gynnwys buddion i blant a phobl ifanc, drwy ei arferion caffael.
Nododd y Cyngor hyn yn benodol fel un agwedd ar ei rhaglen i hyrwyddo
hawliau plant, fel aelod cyfranogol o Raglen Partner Hawliau Plentyn
UNICEF. Bydd yr ymrwymiad hwn yn cael ei adlewyrchu mewn unrhyw
ddogfennau tendro, ar sail project unigol.

Yn unol & chanllawiau Llywodraeth Cymru ar Fanteision Cymunedol, bydd
y Cyngor yn ymdrechu i gyrraedd y targedau meincnod drwy ddarparu
rhaglen Ysgolion yr 21ain Ganrif Band B. Bydd y rhain yn adeiladu
cymunedau cryfach ac yn ei dro yn datblygu'r economi leol i leihau allgau
cymdeithasol a thlodi mewn ardaloedd difreintiedig.

Goruchwylir cyflenwad y Manteision Cymunedol gan Fwrdd Manteision
Cymunedol, a sefydlwyd ym mis lonawr 2017. R4l y Bwrdd yw cydlynu'r
agenda gwerth cymdeithasol ar draws Cyngor Caerdydd a gwneud y
gorau o'r manteision cymunedol a ddarperir. Mae'r Bwrdd yn cynnwys
uwch reolwyr o bob rhan o'r Cyngor, ac mae’n cyfarfod yn chwarterol.

Page 48 Tud 8013



Cost Ddangosol y Rhaglen ac Opsiynau Ariannu

52.  Cost ddangosol rhaglen amlinellol Band B y Cyngor yw £284 miliwn, yn
seiliedig ar gyfraddau cost adeiladu safonol fel a ddarperir gan Lywodraeth
Cymru. Mae’r cyfanswm cost hwn yn cynrychioli cost gyfunol lawn pob
cynllun o fewn y rhaglen a ffefrir. Cadarnhaodd ymgynghorwyr cost allanol
y dylai fod yn bosib cyflenwi’r rhaglen o fewn yr amlen gyffredinol a
nodwyd. Wrth i gynlluniau symud ymlaen, teimlir y bydd yn bosibl nodi
effeithlonrwydd a gwahanol fesurau arbed arian pellach er mwyn sicrhau
nad eir y tu hwnt i'r amlen gost gyffredinol.

53. Mae model ariannu Llywodraeth Cymru yn mynnu bod y Cyngor yn
darparu arian cyfatebol o 50% o gyfanswm y gost cyfalaf, gyda
Llywodraeth Cymru yn cyfrannu’r 50% arall ar ffurf grant cyfalaf. Felly,
bydd yn ofynnol i'r Cyngor nodi cyllid cyfalaf gwerth cyfanswm o £142
miliwn. Yn unol &'r dull a gymerwyd i Fand A, bydd yr arian hwn yn bennaf
ar ffurf benthyciadau darbodus allanol ac unrhyw dderbynebau cyfalaf
sydd ar gael. Bydd benthyca allanol yn arwain at wariant refeniw ar ffurf
costau cyllido cyfalaf ac, felly, bydd yn ofynnol i'r Cyngor nodi ffynonellau
cyllid refeniw i dalu'r costau hynny.

54. Yn ychwanegol at y model ariannu traddodiadol yr oedd Band A yn
seiliedig arno, rhoddodd Llywodraeth Cymru opsiwn ychwanegol i
awdurdodau lleol fel rhan o Fand B, a elwir yn Fodel Buddsoddi
Cydfuddiannol (MIM). Mae MIM yn opsiwn cyllid refeniw ac yn seiliedig ar
drefniant rhannu cost o 75:25 o blaid awdurdodau lleol. Cynsail sylfaenol
y model yw y bydd unrhyw ysgolion newydd a gréir yn cael eu hariannu
drwy'r sector preifat drwy Gerbydau Diben Arbennig, lle byddai
Llywodraeth Cymru yn cael eu cynrychioli, ac y byddai awdurdodau lleol
yn prydlesu'r asedau a gréir dros gyfnod o 25 mlynedd. O’r herwydd,
byddai awdurdodau lleol yn talu taliad prydles blynyddol ar gyfer y defnydd
o gyfleusterau ysgol newydd, yn hytrach na mynd i gostau cyfalaf ymlaen
llaw sy’n gysylltiedig ag adeiladu, ac yna perchnogi’r cyfleusterau. Byddai
cynnig Llywodraeth Cymru yn darparu cyllid refeniw tuag at 75% o'r
taliadau prydles blynyddol am y cyfnod o 25 mlynedd. Ar ddiwedd y cyfnod
o 25 mlynedd, byddai'r asedau yn trosglwyddo i'r awdurdodau lleol
perthnasol.

55.  Adolygodd y Cyngor yr opsiynau oedd ar gael, yn enwedig yr opsiwn MIM,
gan ddefnyddio gwybodaeth enghreifftiol a ddarparwyd gan Lywodraeth
Cymru. Wrth wneud hynny, penderfynodd y Cyngor ddatgan diddordeb yn
y model cyllid cyfalaf traddodiadol yn unig wrth gyflwyno ei Achos Busnes
Amlinellol Strategol. Roedd hyn yn dilyn ystyriaeth o gost gyffredinol MIM,
cyfradd cyfraniad arfaethedig Llywodraeth Cymru a'r lefel gyffredinol o
amlygiad risg. O’r herwydd, y bwriad yw bod y rhaglen £284 miliwn, os
caiff ei chymeradwyo’n llawn, yn cael ei hariannu ar y sail model grant
cyfalaf traddodiadol. Disgwylir i gadarnhad terfynol y cyllid a ragwelir gan
Lywodraeth Cymru fod ar sail y model traddodiadol.

YMGYNGHORI A’'R AELODAU LLEOL

Page 49 Tud 9013



56.

Byddai unrhyw gynigion i gynyddu maint y sefydliad addysgol, newid ei
gyfluniad neu ei leoliad, angen ymgynghori statudol. Byddai ymgynghori
o'r fath yn cynnwys aelodau lleol, a byddai'n dilyn cyhoeddi cynigion manwl
a lleoliadau arfaethedig.

Rheswm dros yr Argymhellion

S7.

| gymeradwyo'r cynlluniau a flaenoriaethwyd ar gyfer buddsoddiad o dan
gam Band B Rhaglen Ysgolion yr 21ain Ganrif.

Goblygiadau Ariannol

58.

59.

Nid yw’r argymhellion it adroddiad hwn yn eu hunain yn ymrwymo'r
Cyngor i unrhyw ymrwymiadau gwariant cyfalaf ac, felly, nid oes unrhyw
oblygiadau ariannol cyfalaf yn codi'n uniongyrchol o'r adroddiad hwn. Fodd
bynnag, mae'r adroddiad yn amlinellu rhaglen gyfalaf bosibl sydd werth
cyfanswm o £284 miliwn, a byddai goblygiadau ariannol hyn yn sylweddol.
Byddai benthyca allanol hyd at uchafswm o £142 miliwn yn arwain at
gostau cyllido cyfalaf refeniw blynyddol sylweddol a byddai angen
adnabod ffynonellau ariannu er mwyn cwrdd &’r ymrwymiadau gwariant
dilynol. Mae arwyddocad yr ymrwymiadau hyn yn golygu bod angen eu
hystyried fel rhan o broses gyllideb ehangach y Cyngor ac felly bydd yr
ateb cyllid a ffefrir yn ffurfio rhan o'r adroddiad cyllideb blynyddol a
gyflwynir i'r Cabinet a'r Cyngor ym mis Chwefror 2018.

Yn ychwanegol at y goblygiadau ariannu cyfalaf, a'r refeniw o ganlyniad i
hynny, sy'n deillio o raglen Band B, bydd gwariant refeniw o ran rheoli
rhaglenni, pontio ysgolion a datblygu achos busnes hefyd yn codi. Bydd y
costau hyn hefyd yn ffurfio rhan o'r ystyriaethau ariannu a wnaed fel rhan
o broses gyllideb flynyddol y Cyngor. Fodd bynnag, gall Argymhelliad 2 i'r
adroddiad hwn, sy'n tynnu sylw at yr angen i symud y datblygiad achos
busnes cychwynnol yn ei flaen, arwain at yr angen i fynd i gostau refeniw
ar ffurf cyngor allanol cyn mis Chwefror 2018. Rhagwelir y bydd yn bosibl
ariannu'r costau hyn o'r Gronfa Refeniw Wrth Gefn SOP gyfredol, a
neilltuwyd ar gyfer costau refeniw sy'n codi o'r rhaglen Ysgolion yr 21ain
Ganrif Band A bresennol a phrojectau trefniadaeth ysgolion eraill.

Goblygiadau Cyfreithiol (yn cynnwys Asesiad o'r Effaith ar Gydraddoldeb

lle bo'n briodol)

60.

O dan Ddeddf Addysg 1996, mae gan y Cyngor rwymedigaeth statudol
gyffredinol i hyrwyddo safonau uchel o addysg ac i ystyried dewis rhieni,
sy’n cynnwys dewis addysg cyfrwng Cymraeg. Mae gan y Cyngor
rwymedigaethau o dan Ddeddf Safonau a Fframwaith Ysgolion 1998 a
Rheoliadau Ariannu Ysgolion 2010 i ddarparu cyllid cyfalaf ar gyfer
ysgolion a gynhelir.

Page 50 Tud 10 0 13



61.

62.

63.

64.

Mae Adrannau 84 a 85 o Ddeddf Safonau a Threfniadaeth Ysgolion
(Cymru) 2013 a Rheoliadau Cynlluniau Strategol Cymraeg mewn Addysg
ac Asesu’r Galw am Addysg Gymraeg (Cymru) 2013, yn nodi'r
rhwymedigaethau statudol ar bob awdurdod lleol i baratoi, cyflwyno,
cyhoeddi ac adolygu Cynlluniau Strategol Cymraeg mewn Addysg
(WESPs).

Rhaid i’r Cyngor hefyd fodloni dyletswyddau sector cyhoeddus o dan
Ddeddf Cydraddoldeb 2010 (gan gynnwys dyletswyddau penodol sector
cyhoeddus Cymru). Yn unol &’r dyletswyddau cyfreithiol hyn, wrth wneud
penderfyniadau rhaid i Gynghorau roi sylw dyledus i'r angen i (1) waredu
gwahaniaethu anghyfreithlon, (2) datblygu cyfle cyfartal a (3) meithrin
perthnasoedd da ar sail nodweddion a ddiogelir. Y nodweddion a
ddiogelir yw:

* Oedran

* Ailbennu rhywedd

* Rhyw

* Hil — gan gynnwys tarddiad ethnig neu genedlaethol, lliw

neu genedligrwydd

* Anabledd

* Beichiogrwydd a mamolaeth

* Priodas a Phartneriaeth Sifil

* Cyfeiriadedd rhywiol

* Crefydd neu gred - gan gynnwys diffyg cred

Rhaid i’r Cyngor hefyd ystyried ei rwymedigaeth o dan adran 88 ac
atodlen 10 o Ddeddf Cydraddoldeb 2010 i baratoi a gweithredu
strategaeth hygyrchedd. Dylai'r strategaeth gynyddu mynediad disgyblion
anabl i'r cwricwlwm a gwella'r amgylchedd ffisegol a darpariaeth
gwybodaeth.

Noda’r Adroddiad bod Asesiad o’r Effaith ar Gydraddoldeb wedi cael ei
gwblhau. Diben yr Asesiad o'r Effaith ar Gydraddoldeb yw sicrhau bod y
Cyngor wedi deall effeithiau posibl y cynnig o ran cydraddoldeb fel y
gellir sicrhau ei fod yn gwneud penderfyniadau cymesur a rhesymol, gan
ystyried dyletswydd cydraddoldeb y sector cyhoeddus. Mae’n rhaid i'r
Cyngor fod yn ymwybodol o Fesur y Gymraeg (Cymru) 2011 a'r Safonau
laith Gymraeg wrth wneud unrhyw benderfyniadau polisi ac ystyried yr
effaith ar yr iaith Gymraeg, ac mae’r adroddiad a'r Asesiad o'r Effaith ar
Gydraddoldeb yn ymdrin &'r holl ymrwymiadau hyn.

Goblygiadau Adnoddau Dynol

65.

Bydd Gwasanaethau Pobl AD yn gweithio gyda Chorff Llywodraethu pob
ysgol o fewn Band B ar unrhyw faterion adnoddau dynol sy’n codi o
ehangu ysgolion unigol. Yn unol &'r Fframwaith Adnoddau Dynol SOP,
bydd y Pennaeth a Chorff Llywodraethu’r ysgolion dan sylw yn cael eu
hannog i gynnal adolygiad o'u strwythur staffio ac asesu gofynion vy
gweithlu sydd ei angen ar gyfer y cynnydd yn nifer y disgyblion. Bydd hyn
yn cael ei gydbwyso yn erbyn y gyllideb ysgol a ragwelwyd. Fodd bynnag,

Page 51 Tud 11 0 13



66.

mae'n debygol y bydd ehangu parhaol yr ysgolion Band B yn arwain at
greu swyddi newydd ym mhob un o'r ysgolion dan sylw.

Bydd Gwasanaethau Pobl AD hefyd yn darparu cefnogaeth ar gyfer
recriwtio ychwanegol. Bydd hyn yn cymryd i ystyriaeth y Polisi Adleoli a
Diswyddo Ysgolion, lle gall swyddi newydd gynnig cyfleoedd i unrhyw staff
ysgol ar y gofrestr adleoli ysgolion ar yr adeg benodol honno.

Asesiad o’r Effaith ar Gydraddoldeb

67.

Cynhaliwyd Asesiad o'r Effaith ar Gydraddoldeb ar Raglen Ysgolion yr
21ain Ganrif Band B. Daeth yr asesiad i'r casgliad na fyddai'r rhaglen yn
cael effaith andwyol ar griwp penodol mewn cymdeithas. Byddai unrhyw
gynigion a gyflwynwyd yn dilyn yr adroddiad hwn yn destun asesiadau
effaith cydraddoldeb pellach, gan gynnwys asesiad ar unrhyw newidiadau
i lety. (Ceir manylion am yr Asesiad o'r Effaith ar Gydraddoldeb yn Atodiad

1).

Asesiad Cynaliadwyedd

68.

Cynhaliwyd Asesiad Amgylcheddol Strategol (AAS) o’r cynnig yn unol a
Deddfwriaeth Ewropeaidd. Mae'r asesiad yn cadarnhau bod y cynnig yn
gydnaws & strategaeth 'Beth sy'n Bwysig'y Cyngor, sy'n ceisio cyflenwi 7
canlyniad strategol. Byddai unrhyw gynigion a gyflwynir yn dilyn yr
adroddiad hwn yn destun asesiad amgylcheddol a fyddai'n cael ei gynnal
fel rhan o'r broses ceisiadau cynllunio. (Ceir manylion am yr Asesiad
Cynaliadwyedd yn Atodiad 2).

Materion Trafnidiaeth

69.

70.

71.

Adolygwyd materion trafnidiaeth lefel uchel i'r safleoedd dan sylw i
sicrhau y rhoddir ystyriaeth i allu'r lleoliadau posibl i gefnogi Teithio Byw,
o ran mynediad i gerddwyr a beicwyr i'r safle.

Bydd angen cynnal Asesiad Trafnidiaeth o’r holl ddatblygiadau newydd;
bydd hwn yn penderfynu p’un a oes unrhyw newidiadau a ystyrir yn
angenrheidiol i'r rhwydwaith priffyrdd ar unwaith er mwyn galluogi
disgyblion a staff i gael mynediad i'r ysgolion drwy ddefnyddio dulliau
Teithio Byw. Anogir pob ysgol yng Nghaerdydd hefyd i ddatblygu
Cynlluniau Teithio cadarn a fydd yn eu helpu i fynd i'r afael & materion yn
ymwneud a sut mae eu staff a disgyblion yn teithio i'r ysgol, gyda'r
pwyslais ar annog a hyrwyddo Teithio Byw, fel cerdded a beicio.

Bydd rhaid i unrhyw waith gwella priffyrdd a nodwyd o'r Asesiadau
Trafnidiaeth gael eu hariannu a’'u cyflenwi fel rhan o Raglen Ysgolion yr
21ain Ganrif.

Effaith ar y Gymuned

72.

Mae Cod Trefniadaeth Ysgolion Llywodraeth Cynulliad Cymru 2013 yn ei
gwneud y ofynnol i awdurdodau lleol gynnal Asesiad o'r Effaith ar y

Page 52 Tud 12 0 13



Gymuned ac Asesiad Effaith ar yr laith Gymraeg wrth gynnig newidiadau
i drefniadaeth ysgolion.

73.  Ystyrir y canlynol wrth ddatblygu cynigion

Man Agored Cyhoeddus!/ tir parc
Tagfeydd traffig a swn
Dynodiad ysgol
Cysylltiadau rhwng ysgolion a'r gymuned leol
Effaith ar rieni a theuluoedd
Goblygiadau teithio i ddisgyblion/teuluoedd
Effaith ar weithgareddau cymunedol, effaith ar gyfleusterau
cymunedol

74.  Byddai unrhyw gynigion a ddygwyd ymlaen yn dilyn yr adroddiad hwn yn
destun i ymgynghoriad cyhoeddus, yn cynnwys asesiad llawn o unrhyw
effaith ar y gymuned.

ARGYMHELLION:

Argymhellir bod y Cabinet:

1.

Yn cymeradwyo'r cynlluniau a flaenoriaethwyd dan Fand B o
Raglen Ysgolion yr 21ain Ganrif.

Yn nodi'r gymeradwyaeth mewn egwyddor gan Lywodraeth Cymru
o Achos Amlinellol Strategol Band B Cyngor Caerdydd, ac
awdurdodi’r Cyfarwyddwr Addysg a Dysgu Gydol Oes i sicrhau
cymeradwyaeth Llywodraeth Cymru mewn egwyddor i'r cynlluniau
o fewn y rhaglen.

Yn nodi y bydd adroddiad dilynol i'r Cabinet yn cynnig trefniadau i
sicrhau capasiti digonol a llywodraethu priodol i gyflenwi Rhaglen
Ysgolion yr 21ain Ganrif Band B Caerdydd.

NICK BATCHELAR
Cyfarwyddwr Addysg a Dysgu Gydol Oes

DYDDIAD

Atodiadau:

Asesiad o'r Effaith ar Gydraddoldeb - Atodiad 1
Asesiad Cynaliadwyedd — Atodiad 2

Page 53 Tud 13 0 13



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



ATODIAD 1

Cyngor Caerdydd
e

e~
=

CARDIFF

CAERDYDD

Asesiad o'r Effaith ar Gydraddoldeb
Templed Corfforaethol

Teitl Strategaeth:
Rhaglen Ysgolion yr 21ain Ganrif Cyngor Caerdydd — Band B
Newydd

Pwy sy’n gyfrifol am ddatblygu a gweithredu’r Polisi/ Strategaeth/ Project/ Gweithdrefn/ Gwasanaeth/
Swyddogaeth?

Enw: Teitl Swydd:

Janine Nightingale Pennaeth Trefniadaeth, Mynediad a Chynllunio
Ysgolion

Tim Gwasanaeth: Maes Gwasanaeth:

Cynllunio Trefniadaeth Ysgolion (SOP) Addysg

Dyddiad Asesu: Hydref 2017

1. Beth yw amcanion y Polisi/Strategaeth/Project/ Gweithdrefn/
Gwasanaeth/Swyddogaeth?

Band B yw'r ail gyfran o gyllid gan Lywodraeth Cymru i foderneiddio’r seilwaith addysg.
Gweledigaeth arfaethedig y Cyngor ar gyfer ei Strategaeth Ysgolion yr 21ain Ganrif Band
B yw cyflenwi “Ysgolion cynaliadwy, sy'n canolbwyntio ar y gymuned ac yn
ysbrydoli, lle gall plant a phobl ifanc gyflawni eu potensial.”

Mae gan y rhaglen 4 prif nod, fel a ganlyn:

e Nod 1: Darparu digonolrwydd o leoedd ysgol ledled y ddinas sydd yn y lle iawn ac
o’r maint iawn er mwyn cynnig darpariaeth addysgol ragorol.

e Nod 2: Darparu cyfleusterau addysgol o safon uchel a fydd yn diwallu anghenion
amrywiol yr 21ain Ganrif.

e Nod 3: Gwneud y defnydd gorau o’r seilwaith addysgol er budd y gymuned
ehangach ledled Caerdydd.

e Nod 4: Sicrhau bod Caerdydd yn sicrhau’r gwerth gorau o’i adnoddau i wella
effeithlonrwydd a chost-effeithiolrwydd yr ystad addysg.

2. Rhowch wybodaeth gefndirol ar y Polisi/ Strategaeth/ Project/ Gweithdrefn/
Gwasanaeth/ Swyddogaeth ac unrhyw ymchwil a wnaed [e.e. data defnyddwyr
gwasanaeth yn erbyn ystadegau demograffig, AEG tebyg a wnaed ayb]

Ers cymeradwyo'r rhaglen buddsoddi "Band A" yn 2014, bu nifer o ffactorau arwyddocaol
a ddylanwadodd ar ddigonolrwydd lleoedd ysgol yng Nghaerdydd. Mae'r rhain yn
cynnwys:

e Bu twf cyson a chyflym ym mhoblogaeth y Ddinas o 1.1% y flwyddyn, sef tua 4,000 o
unigolion.

¢ Mae hyn wedi arwain at garfannau oedran Derbyn mawr dilynol o 4,200 o ddisgyblion,
sy’n parhau i ddod i mewn i'r system ac yn mynd tu draw i’r cymeriant yn sylweddol
dros gyfnod o 10 mlynedd. Mae'’r derbyniad mwyaf diweddar yn y dosbarthiadau

Page 55




ATODIAD 1

Derbyn yn cynrychioli cynnydd o 28%, sydd dros 800 o blant yn fwy o gymharu &
chymeriant 2006 o 3,381 o ddisgyblion.

Mae'r carfannau cynradd mawr yn awr yn hyrwyddo o ran oed i Ysgolion Uwchradd
ac erbyn mis Medi 2019, byddant yn fwy na nifer y lleoedd sydd ar gael o fewn y sector
ysgol uwchradd cyfrwng Saesneg ar draws y Ddinas o safbwynt mynediad i flwyddyn
7. Awgryma’r rhagolygon y bydd angen 8 Dosbarth mynediad y flwyddyn yn
ychwanegol (sy'n cyfateb i 240 o leoedd mwy y flwyddyn) uwchlaw’r 114 dosbarth
derbyn presennol ar draws y ddinas gyfan i flwyddyn 7 yn y sector cyfrwng Saesneg,
er mwyn cynnwys y boblogaeth breswyl bresennol a phatrymau mudo hysbys. Yn
ardaloedd canolog y ddinas y mae’r angen mwyaf dybryd am leoedd ysgolion
ychwanegol, ac maent angen ateb strategol i fodloni'r galw. Crynhoir y rhain yn yr
ardaloedd sy'n gwasanaethu dalgylch Ysgol Uwchradd Fitzalan, Ysgol Uwchradd
Cantonian, Ysgol Uwchradd Willows, Ysgol Uwchradd Cathays ac Ysgol Uwchradd
Caerdydd.

Wrth i boblogaeth y ddinas dyfu, felly hefyd tyfodd nifer y plant sydd ag Anghenion
Dysgu Ychwanegol. Ar hyn o bryd, mae gan 23.4% o ddisgyblion ysgolion Caerdydd
Anghenion Dysgu Ychwanegol (ADY) ac mae oddeutu 1,800 datganiad o ADY ar
draws yr awdurdod ar hyn o bryd. Tra bod nifer o leoliadau arbenigol ar draws
Caerdydd, mae’r anghenion sy’n bodoli yn fwy na'r lleoedd sydd ar gael a bydd yn
parhau i fod felly yn y dyfodol, gan greu problem ddigonolrwydd ddybryd. Rhagwelir
mwy o angen yn arbennig o fewn y meysydd canlynol: ymddygiad anghenion
emosiynol a chymdeithasol (BESN); anghenion dysgu cymhleth (CLN); (DS: defnyddir
y term CLN yma fel term generig ar gyfer amrywiaeth o labeli prif angen, gan gynnwys
anawsterau dysgu difrifol (SLD), anghenion corfforol a meddygol (PMED), anableddau
dysgu dwys a lluosog (PMLD) a chyflyrau sbectrwm awtistiaeth (ASC).

Bu Dinas Caerdydd yn ardal wasgaru ar gyfer ceiswyr lloches ers dros ddegawd. Yn
fwy diweddar, cyrhaeddodd dinasyddion yr UE, ynghyd & nifer fawr o fyfyrwyr o bob
rhan o'r byd sy'n mynychu prifysgolion lleol, ac yn dod &'u teuluoedd gyda hwy.

Mae Cynllun Datblygu Lleol mabwysiedig Caerdydd yn mapio'r seilwaith sydd ei angen
i hwyluso a chynnal twf y ddinas hyd at 2026. Mae hyn yn cynnwys adeiladu posibl
41,415 o gartrefi dros gyfnod y cynllun, gan gynnwys safleoedd strategol sylweddol
yng Ngogledd a Gorllewin y Ddinas. Bydd hyn yn golygu hyd at 5000 o gartrefi ym
mhob ardal, a fydd yn creu cynnydd sylweddol yn y galw am leoedd i ddisgyblion a
dosbarthiad ar draws y ddinas, a fydd yn parhau dros y 10 mlynedd nesaf.

Er mwyn cynyddu'r galw am leoedd yn y sector cynradd cyfrwng Cymraeg, yn unol &
dyheadau polisi Llywodraeth Cymru a Chynllun Strategol y Gymraeg mewn Addysg
(WESP) Cyngor Dinas Caerdydd, bydd angen rhywfaint o fuddsoddiad ychwanegol.
Rhagwelir y bydd y galw am leoedd cyfrwng Cymraeg ar fynediad i addysg uwchradd
yn fwy na'r nifer o leoedd sydd ar gael erbyn Medi 2021.

Mae gan Gaerdydd ystad ysgol fawr iawn, gyda dros 127 o safleoedd ysgol. Mae
llawer o’r safleoedd yn cynnwys blociau lluosog, a adeiladwyd mewn degawdau
gwahanol. Mae nifer fawr o ysgolion cynradd, uwchradd ac arbennig mewn cyflwr
gwael. Mae gan yr ystad 6l-groniad cynnal a chadw gwerth tua £68M, gyda thua £8M
o hwnnw yn gydymffurfiaeth & Deddf Cydraddoldeb 2010. Erbyn hyn mae tair Ysgol
Uwchradd yng Nghaerdydd sy'n cael eu dosbarthu fel rhai "D", sef diwedd oes a chyda
risg o fethu ar fin digwydd oherwydd eu Cyflwr. Y rhain yw Ysgol Uwchradd Cantonian,
Ysgol Uwchradd Willows ac Ysgol Uwchradd Fitzalan. Mae cyfran fawr o ysgolion
wedi’u dosbarthu fel cyflwr "C", gan arddangos dirywiad mawr, yn y sectorau cynradd,

Page 56




ATODIAD 1

3.1

uwchradd ac arbennig. Mewn gwirionedd, mae hyn yn cynrychioli 46% o'r ystad yn
gyffredinol.

e Mae pedair ysgol yn y sector arbennig yn cael eu dosbarthu fel "D" o ran
addasrwydd. Ystyrir bod ganddynt amgylcheddau gwael a bod yr adeiladau yn
amharu'n ddifrifol ar allu'r ysgolion i gyflenwi'r cwricwlwm, ac mae'r rhain yn darparu
ar gyfer rhai o'r plant mwyaf agored i niwed yn y ddinas.

e Ym Mand B, byddai'r rhaglen yn bennaf yn mynd i'r afael & digonolrwydd lleoedd yn
y sector uwchradd cyfrwng Saesneg, ond byddai hefyd yn gwella cyflwr ysgolion o
fewn y categori sydd &’r raddfa cyflwr gwaethaf.

Asesu’r Effaith ar Nodweddion a Ddiogelir
Oed

A fydd y Polisi/Strategaeth/Project/Gweithdrefn/Gwasanaeth/Swyddogaeth yn cael effaith
wahaniaethol [cadarnhaol/negyddol/] ar bobl ifanc/ hyn?

Bydd Na Amh
3i11 oed X
11i18 oed X
18 - 65 oed X
Dros 65 oed X

Rhowch fanylion/canlyniadau yr effaith wahaniaethol, a darparu tystiolaeth atodol, os oes tystiolaeth o’r
fath.

Pa gam/au gweithredu gallwch chi eu cymryd i ymdrin &’r effaith wahaniaethol?

Os nad oes effaith wahaniaethol, esboniwch y rheswm/rhesymau dros yr asesiad hwn:

Byddai effaith gadarnhaol ar grwpiau blwyddyn 3-18 oed yn benodol, o ganlyniad i ddarparu
adeiladau ysgol newydd ar gyfer y gnwp oedran craidd.

Byddai hefyd effaith gadarnhaol ar y rhai dros 18 oed oherwydd ysgolion newydd sy'n
cynnig cyfleusterau cymunedol a fyddai'n hygyrch i'r gymuned ehangach drwy’r canlynol:

e Cyfleusterau dysgu ysbrydoledig modern ar draws y ddinas

e Ysgolion wrth galon y gymuned, a gwasanaethau cymunedol yn cael eu cydleoli
a/neu eu hintegreiddio

Gall fod canfyddiad y gallai cyfleoedd recriwtio/ailgyflogi gael eu heffeithio gan oedran.
Byddai trefn y Cyngor ar gyfer rheoli newidiadau staffio sy’n codi o ad-drefnu lleoedd ysgol
yn cael ei defnyddio wrth weithredu unrhyw newidiadau. Byddai hyn yn sicrhau bod arferion
da yn cael ei defnyddio, gan gynnwys cymhwyso polisiau'r Cyngor ar gyfle cyfartal.

Page 57



ATODIAD 1

3.2

Anabledd a Mynediad

A fydd y Polisi/Strategaeth/Project/Gweithdrefn/Gwasanaeth/Swyddogaeth yn cael effaith
wahaniaethol [cadarnhaol/negyddol] ar bobl anabl?

Bydd Na Amh

Nam ary clyw X

Nam Corfforol

Nam ar y Golwg

Anabledd dysgu X

Salwch Hir-Sefydlog neu Gyflwr lechyd

lechyd meddwl

Camddefnyddio sylweddau

X | X | X | X

Arall

Rhowch fanylion/canlyniadau yr effaith wahaniaethol, a darparu tystiolaeth atodol, os oes tystiolaeth o’r
fath.

Pa gam/au gweithredu gallwch chi eu cymryd i ymdrin &’r effaith wahaniaethol?

Os nad oes effaith wahaniaethol, esboniwch y rheswm/rheymau dros yr asesiad hwn:

Byddai cyflenwi'r rhaglen yn cael effaith gadarnhaol ar hygyrchedd i bob defnyddiwr. Nid
yw nifer o ysgolion ar draws Caerdydd yn gwbl hygyrch i gadeiriau olwyn ac felly mae dewis
ysgol ar gyfer disgyblion ag anableddau yn cael ei bennu gan y lefel 0 addasiadau. Golyga
hyn nad yw llawer o ardaloedd o Gaerdydd yn darparu "llwybrau hygyrch" o'r ysgol gynradd
i'r ysgol uwchradd. Mewn llawer o achosion, nid yw disgyblion yn gallu aros gyda'u grivp
cyfoedion wrth drosglwyddo ac maent yn gorfod teithio ar draws y ddinas i fynychu addysg
uwchradd sy'n gallu diwallu eu hanghenion.

Mae'n anodd addasu ysgolion fel eu bod yn dod yn gwbl hygyrch i gadeiriau olwyn ac felly
dim ond drwy ddarparu ysgolion sydd wedi’u hadeiladu o'r newydd y gwella hygyrchedd yn
sylweddol. Byddai cyflenwi projectau adeiladu newydd ym Mand B yn darparu "llwybrau
hygyrch" ar draws y ddinas, ac yn cymryd i ystyriaeth anghenion y canlynol:

Y rhai & nam ar y clyw - e.e. acwsteg briodol, delweddau/symbolau laith Arwyddion
Prydeinig a dolenni clyw cludadwy/statig.

Y rhai & nam ar y golwg - e.e. y defnydd o liw i wahaniaethu rhwng swyddogaeth mannau,
mapiau cyffyrddadwy ac arwyddion darluniadol.

Y rhai & nam corfforol — e.e. drysau trothwy gwastad, lifftiau gyda mynediad i'r anabl

Y rhai ag anableddau dysgu — e.e. mannau tawel

Anghenion Addysgol Arbennig (AAA) - Darperir cefnogaeth Gweithredu gan yr Ysgol yn y
dosbarth. Fodd bynnag, efallai y bydd achlysuron lle mae disgyblion yn cael eu tynnu allan

o ystafell ddosbarth i dderbyn ymyriad. Os yw'r llety adeilad newydd yn ddyluniad safonol,
byddai angen trafodaeth ar y dull dylunio a sut mae'n darparu ar gyfer disgyblion ag AAA.

Page 58



ATODIAD 1

3.3

3.4.

Byddai'r cam dylunio yn rhoi ystyriaeth i ddiogelu llety at y dyfodol o ran hygyrchedd. Er
enghraifft, gallai lle gael ei ddarparu er mwyn galluogi toiledau hygyrch y gellid eu haddasu
heb fod angen newidiadau strwythurol sylweddol.

Ymgynghori
Byddai adborth o'r ymgynghoriad cyhoeddus ac o ymgysylltu ag ysgolion yn cael ei

ystyried. Byddai'r Grwp Cynllunio Ymgynghorol Cydraddoldeb (DEAG) a/neu Grwp Ffocws
Mynediad Cyngor Caerdydd (CCAFG) a/neu Swyddog Cynhwysiad Gweithrediadau Dinas

y Cyngor hefyd yn cael cyfle i roi sylwadau ar y cam dylunio.
Cludiant

Ni fyddai cludiant i ddisgyblion ag anabledd yn cael ei effeithio gan y byddai'n cael ei
ddarparu os oes angen i ddiwallu anghenion y plentyn yn unol &r Cod Ymarfer AAA.

Ailbennu rhywedd

A fydd y Polisi/Strategaeth/Project/Gweithdrefn/Gwasanaeth/Swyddogaeth yn cael effaith
wahaniaethol [cadarnhaol/negyddol] ar bobl trawsryweddol?

Bydd Na Amh

Pobl trawsryweddol X
(Pobl sy'n bwriadu mynd, yn mynd, neu sydd wedi mynd trwy broses [neu
ran o broses] i ailbennu eu rhywedd drwy newid priodoleddau corfforol neu
briodoleddau eraill rhyw)

Rhowch fanylion/canlyniadau yr effaith wahaniaethol, a darparu tystiolaeth atodol, os oes tystiolaeth
o’r fath.

Pa gam/au gweithredu gallwch chi eu cymryd i ymdrin &’r effaith wahaniaethol?

Os nad oes effaith wahaniaethol, esboniwch y rheswm/rheymau dros yr asesiad hwn:

Byddai adborth yn deillio o ymgynghoriad ar broject yn hysbysu’r ddarpariaeth e.e.
preifatrwydd y ddarpariaeth toiledau, ystafelloedd newid.

Cyfleoedd recriwtio/ailgyflogi

Byddai trefn y Cyngor ar gyfer sicrhau gofynion staffio yn cael ei defnyddio i sicrhau y
dilynir arferion da, gan gynnwys cymhwyso polisiau’r Cyngor ar gyfle cyfartal.

Priodas a Phartneriaeth Sifil

A fydd y Polisi/Strategaeth/Project/Gweithdrefn/Gwasanaeth/Swyddogaeth yn cael effaith
wahaniaethol [cadarnhaol/negyddol] ar briodas a phartneriaeth sifil?

Bydd Na Amh
Priodas X
Partneriaeth Sifil X

Rhowch fanylion/canlyniadau yr effaith wahaniaethol, a darparu tystiolaeth atodol, os oes tystiolaeth
o’r fath.

Page 59



ATODIAD 1

Pa gam/au gweithredu gallwch chi eu cymryd i ymdrin &’r effaith wahaniaethol?

Os nad oes effaith wahaniaethol, esboniwch y rheswm/rheymau dros yr asesiad hwn:

Ambh.

3.5 Beichiogrwydd a Mamolaeth

A fydd y Polisi/Strategaeth/Project/Gweithdrefn/Gwasanaeth/Swyddogaeth yn cael effaith
wahaniaethol [cadarnhaol/negyddol] ar feichiogrwydd a mamolaeth?

Bydd Na Amh

Beichiogrwydd

Mamolaeth

Rhowch fanylion/canlyniadau yr effaith wahaniaethol, a darparu tystiolaeth atodol, os oes tystiolaeth
o’r fath.

Pa gam/au gweithredu gallwch chi eu cymryd i ymdrin &’r effaith wahaniaethol?

Os nad oes effaith wahaniaethol, esboniwch y rheswm/rheymau dros yr asesiad hwn:

Byddai asesiad o'r effaith ar gydraddoldeb yn cael ei wneud yn ystod y cam dylunio ar
gynllun adeiladau newydd ac i nodi unrhyw addasiadau rhesymol y gellid eu gwneud i
wella mynediad i unrhyw lety presennol. Byddai'r asesiad o'r effaith ar gydraddoldeb yn
ystyried polisiau fel y Ddeddf Cydraddoldeb 2010, TAN 12: Dylunio Mehefin 2009, yn
ogystal & rheoliadau adeiladu megis BS8300, Rhan M a Bwletinau Adeiladu perthnasol.

Cyfleoedd recriwtio/ailgyflogi

Byddai trefn y Cyngor ar gyfer sicrhau gofynion staffio yn cael ei defnyddio i sicrhau y
dilynir arferion da, gan gynnwys cymhwyso polisiau’r Cyngor ar gyfle cyfartal.

3.6 Hil

A fydd y Polisi/Strategaeth/Project/Gweithdrefn/Gwasanaeth/Swyddogaeth yn cael effaith
wahaniaethol [cadarnhaol/negyddol] ar y grwpiau canlynol?

Bydd Na Amh
Gwyn X
Grwpiau Ethnig Cymysg/ Lluosog X
Asiaidd / Asiaidd Prydeinig X
Du / Affricanaidd / Caribiaidd / Du Prydeinig X
Grwpiau Ethnig Eraill X

Rhowch fanylion/canlyniadau yr effaith wahaniaethol, a darparu tystiolaeth atodol, os oes tystiolaeth
o’r fath.

Pa gam/au gweithredu gallwch chi eu cymryd i ymdrin &’r effaith wahaniaethol?

Os nad oes effaith wahaniaethol, esboniwch y rheswm/rheymau dros yr asesiad hwn:

Ni fyddai'r rhaglen yn cael effaith wahaniaethol ar un grivp ethnig penodol, gan y byddai'r
ddarpariaeth ar gael i bawb.

Page 60



ATODIAD 1

3.7

Crefydd, Cred neu Ddim Cred

A fydd y Polisi/Strategaeth/Project/Gweithdrefn/Gwasanaeth/Swyddogaeth yn cael effaith

wahaniaethol [cadarnhaol/negyddol] ar bobl gyda chrefydd, cred wahanol neu ddim cred?

3.8

Bydd Na Amh

Bwdhaidd

Cristion

Hindw

Dyneiddiwr

Iddew

Mwslim

Sic

X [ X [X [ X | X |X [X [X

Arall

Rhowch fanylion/canlyniadau yr effaith wahaniaethol, a darparu tystiolaeth atodol, os oes tystiolaeth
o’r fath.

Pa gam/au gweithredu gallwch chi eu cymryd i ymdrin &’r effaith wahaniaethol?

Os nad oes effaith wahaniaethol, esboniwch y rheswm/rheymau dros yr asesiad hwn:

Mae'r Cyngor yn darparu addysg ar gyfer mynediad gan yr holl blant a phobl ifanc ac felly
nid yw ei hun yn sefydlu ysgolion ffydd. Yr uwch reolwyr mewn ysgol sydd yn y sefylifa
orau i reoli anghenion e.e. darparu lle ar gyfer gweddi ac unrhyw newid sylweddol mewn
amrywiaeth o ran cred. Byddai llety newydd yn cael ei gynllunio i gynnwys y cyfleusterau
SIY sy'n ofynnol gan Fwletinau Adeiladu 98/99/102.

Rhyw

A fydd y Polisi/Strategaeth/Project/Gweithdrefn/Gwasanaeth/Swyddogaeth yn cael effaith
wahaniaethol [cadarnhaol/negyddol] ar ddynion a/neu fenywod?

Bydd Na Amh

Dynion

Menywod

Rhowch fanylion/canlyniadau yr effaith wahaniaethol, a darparu tystiolaeth atodol, os oes tystiolaeth
o’r fath.

Pa gam/au gweithredu gallwch chi eu cymryd i ymdrin &’r effaith wahaniaethol?

Os nad oes effaith wahaniaethol, esboniwch y rheswm/rheymau dros yr asesiad hwn:

Cyfleoedd recriwtio/ailgyflogi

Byddai trefn y Cyngor ar gyfer sicrhau gofynion staffio yn cael ei defnyddio i sicrhau y
dilynir arferion da, gan gynnwys cymhwyso polisiau’r Cyngor ar gyfle cyfartal.

Page 61



ATODIAD 1

3.9

3.10

Cyfeiriadedd rhywiol

A fydd y Polisi/Strategaeth/Project/Gweithdrefn/Gwasanaeth/Swyddogaeth yn cael effaith
wahaniaethol [cadarnhaol/negyddol] ar y grwpiau canlynol?

Bydd Na Amh

Deurywiol

Dynion hoyw

Menywod hoyw/Lesbiaid

X | X | X | X

Gwahanrywiol

Rhowch fanylion/canlyniadau yr effaith wahaniaethol, a darparu tystiolaeth atodol, os oes tystiolaeth
o’r fath.

Pa gam/au gweithredu gallwch chi eu cymryd i ymdrin &’r effaith wahaniaethol?

Os nad oes effaith wahaniaethol, esboniwch y rheswm/rheymau dros yr asesiad hwn:

Cyfleoedd recriwtio/ailgyflogi

Mae’r dystiolaeth a gasglwyd gan y grwp lobio Stonewall yn honni ei bod yn debygol y
gwahaniaethir yn erbyn Lesbiaid, pobl Hoyw, pobl Ddeurywiol o ran recriwtio yn y
gweithle. Byddai trefn y Cyngor ar gyfer sicrhau gofynion staffio yn cael ei defnyddio i
sicrhau y dilynir arferion da, gan gynnwys cymhwyso polisiau’r Cyngor ar gyfle cyfartal.

laith

A fydd y Polisi/Strategaeth/Project/Gweithdrefn/Gwasanaeth/Swyddogaeth yn cael effaith
wahaniaethol [cadarnhaol/negyddol] ar yr iaith Gymraeg?

Bydd Na Amh

laith Gymraeg

leithoedd eraill

Rhowch fanylion/canlyniadau yr effaith wahaniaethol, a darparu tystiolaeth atodol, os oes tystiolaeth
o’r fath.

Pa gam/au gweithredu gallwch chi eu cymryd i ymdrin &’r effaith wahaniaethol?

Os nad oes effaith wahaniaethol, esboniwch y rheswm/rheymau dros yr asesiad hwn:

Mae cynigion yn cael eu dwyn ymlaen i ateb y galw am addysg cyfrwng Saesneg neu
gyfrwng Cymraeg.

Mae'n bolisi gan Gyngor Caerdydd i ddarparu arwyddion yn y Gymraeg a Saesneg, ond
nid mewn ieithoedd eraill a siaredir. Felly, gellid ystyried dulliau ychwanegol o ddod o hyd
it ffordd, gan gynnwys y defnydd o liw i wahaniaethu rhwng swyddogaeth mannau,
mapiau cyffyrddol, iaith Braille ar arwyddion a delweddau/symbolau laith Arwyddion
Prydeinig.

Page 62



ATODIAD 1

4.

5.

Ymgynghori ac Ymgysylltu

Pa drefniadau a wnaed i ymgynghori/ ymgysylltu &'r gwahanol Grwpiau Cydraddoldeb?

sylwadau, os yw'n briodol.

Mae'r Grwp Cynllunio Ymgynghorol Cydraddoldeb (DEAG) a/neu Grwp Ffocws
Mynediad Cyngor Caerdydd (CCAFG) yn cael y cyfle i roi sylwadau ar brojectau yn
ystod y cam dylunio. Gellid hefyd ymgynghori & grwpiau cydraddoldeb mewnol am

Crynodeb o weithrediadau [Rhestrir yn yr adrannau uchod]

Ailbennu rhywedd

Priodas & Partneriaeth Sifil

Beichiogrwydd & Mamolaeth

Hil

Crefydd/Cred

Rhyw

Cyfeiriadedd rhywiol

laith Gymraeg

Grwpiau Gweithredu
Oed Cynhelir Asesiadau o’r Effaith ar Gydraddoldeb ar bob
Anabledd cynnig a phroject. Cynhelir asesiad o'r effaith ar

gydraddoldeb cychwynnol ar y cam cynnig a chaiff ei
ddiweddaru ar 6l ymgynghori. Yna caiff asesiad pellach
o'r effaith ar gydraddoldeb ei wneud ar y cam dylunio ar
gynllun adeiladau newydd ac i nodi unrhyw addasiadau
rhesymol y gellid eu gwneud i wella mynediad i unrhyw
lety presennol.

Byddai'r asesiadau effaith ar gydraddoldeb yn ystyried
polisiau fel y Ddeddf Cydraddoldeb 2010, TAN 12:
Dylunio Mehefin 2009, yn unol ogystal & rheoliadau
adeiladu megis BS8300, Rhan M a Bwletinau Adeiladu
perthnasol.

Camau pellach

Dylai unrhyw argymbhellion ar gyfer gweithredu yr ydych yn bwriadu eu cymryd o
ganlyniad i'r Asesiad Effaith ar Gydraddoldeb hwn (a restrir yn y Crynodeb o'r Camau
Gweithredu) gael eu cynnwys fel rhan o'ch Cynllun Busnes Maes Gwasanaeth, i'w

fonitro’n rheolaidd.

Awdurdodi

Dylai'r Templed gael ei gwblhau gan Swyddog Arweiniol y Polisi/ Strategaeth/ Project/
Swyddogaeth a nodwyd a’i gymeradwyo gan y Rheolwr perthnasol ym mhob Maes

Gwasanaeth.

Cwblhawyd gan: Angela Withey

Dyddiad: Hydref 2017

Swydd: Rheolwr Project — Llywodraethu

Cymeradwywyd gan: Janine Nightingale

Swydd: Pennaeth Trefniadaeth, Mynediad a Chynllunio Ysgolion

Maes Gwasanaeth: Addysg

Page 63




Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



\ \_’é
B
Atodiad 2 - Offeryn Sgrinio Statudol yn cynnwys Asesiad o’r Effaith ar %

Gydraddoldeb Rhaglen Ysgolion yr 21ain Ganrif Band B. )

Cyngor Caerdydd
Canllawiau Offeryn Sgrinio Statudol

Os ydych yn datblygu strategaeth, polisi neu weithgaredd sy'n debygol o effeithio ar bobl,
cymunedau neu ddefnydd tir mewn unrhyw ffordd, yna mae nifer o ofynion statudol sy'n
berthnasol. Gall methu a chydymffurfio a'r gofynion neu dalu sylw dyledus iddynt, olygu bod y
Cyngor yn agored i her gyfreithiol neu ffurfiau eraill o waradwydd.

Er enghraifft, bydd hyn yn berthnasol i strategaethau (h.y. Strategaeth Tai neu Strategaeth
Chwarae Anabl), polisiau (h.y. Polisi Caffael) neu weithgaredd (h.y. datblygu ardal chwarae
newydd).

Bydd cwblhau'r Offeryn Sgrinio Statudol yn sicrhau bod holl strategaethau, polisiau a
gweithgareddau Cyngor Caerdydd yn cydymffurfio a’r rhwymedigaethau a chyfrifoldebau
statudol perthnasol. Os yw'n ofynnol rhoi ystyriaeth fanylach i’r broblem, bydd yr Offeryn
Sgrinio yn nodi p’un a oes angen asesu’r effaith yn llawn, fel y bo'n berthnasol.

Mae’r prif ofynion statudol y mae'n rhaid i strategaethau, polisiau neu weithgareddau eu
hadlewyrchu yn cynnwys:

o Deddf Cydraddoldeb 2010 - "Asesu'r Effaith ar Gydraddoldeb
<http://cmsweb.cardiff.gov.uk/cardiff/content.asp?nav=3026,3050&parent_directory_id=3094>

¢ Llywodraeth Cymru - Bil Datblygu Cynaliadwy

e Canllawiau Statudol Llywodraeth Cymru - Cyd-amcanu - Cydymdrechu
<http://wales.gov.uk/topics/improvingservices/publicationsevents/publications/sharedp
urpdel/?lang=en>

e 'Confensiwn y Cenhedloedd Unedig ar Hawliau'r Plentyn
<http://wales.gov.uk/topics/childrenyoungpeople/rights/uncrc/?lang=en>

e Confensiwn y Cenhedloedd Unedig ar gyfer Pobl Hyn

e Mesury Gymraeg 2011

e ’Asesu'r Effaith ar lechyd <http://www.wales.nhs.uk/sites3/home.cfm?orgid=522>

e Asesiad Rheoliadau Cynefinoedd

e Asesiad Amgylcheddol Strategol

Mae'r Offeryn Sgrinio Statudol hwn yn ein galluogi i gwrdd a holl ofynion yr holl ddarnau hyn o
ddeddfwriaeth fel rhan o ddull integredig sgrinio nad yw fel arfer yn cymryd mwy nag awr.

Gellir cwblhau’r Offeryn Sgrinio fel hunanasesiad neu fel rhan o sesiwn wedi'i hwyluso, petai
angen mwy o gymorth. Am ragor o wybodaeth neu os ydych angen sesiwn wedi’i hwyluso
cysylltwch a'r Tim Polisi, Partneriaethau a Ffocws ar Ddinasyddion ar 2078 8563 e-bost:
siadavies@caerdydd.gov.uk. Nodwch:

- Rhaid i’'r Offeryn Sgrinio a gwblhawyd gael ei gyflwyno fel atodiad gyda’r adroddiad
Cabinet.
— Bydd yr Offeryn Sgrinio a gwblhawyd yn cael ei gyhoeddi ar y fewnrwyd.

Page 65


http://wales.gov.uk/topics/sustainabledevelopment/sdbill/?lang=en
http://www.olderpeoplewales.com/en/about/UN-principles.aspx
http://www.cardiff.gov.uk/content.asp?nav=2872,3259,5018&parent_directory_id=2865&id=2477&d1p1=1
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2007/1843/introduction/made
http://wales.gov.uk/topics/environmentcountryside/consmanagement/sea/?lang=en
mailto:siadavies@cardiff.gov.uk

“\
\é
CARDIFF
CAERDYDD

Offeryn Sgrinio Statudol

Enw’r Strategaeth / Polisi / Gweithgaredd:

Rhaglen Ysgolion yr 21ain Ganrif Band B

Dyddiad Sgrinio:

Hydref 2017

Maes Gwasanaeth/Isadran: Addysg a Dysgu Gydol Oes

Swyddog Arweiniol Nick Batchelar

Attendees: Self-assessment

Beth yw amcanion y Polisi/Strategaeth/Project/Gweithdrefn/
Gwasanaeth/Swyddogaeth

Rhowch wybodaeth gefndirol am y Polisi/ Strategaeth/
Project/ Gweithdrefn/Gwasanaeth/Swyddogaeth ac unrhyw ymchwil a
wnaed [e.e. cymharu data defnyddwyr y gwasanaeth ag ystadegau
demograffeg, Asesiadau tebyg o’r Effaith ar Gydraddoldeb a gynhaliwyd ayb]

Mae Rhaglen Ysgolion ac Addysg yr 21ain Ganrif yn gydweithrediad
unigryw rhwng Llywodraeth Cymru (LIC), Cymdeithas Llywodraeth Leol
Cymru (CLILC) ac awdurdodau lleol. Rhaglen buddsoddi -cyfalaf

tegol fawr a hirdymor yw, gyda'r nod o greu cenhedlaeth o ysgolion
¥ 21ain ganrif yng Nghymru. Mae'r rhaglen yn canolbwyntio adnoddau
4Pyr ysgolion cywir yn y lleoedd cywir, o'r blynyddoedd cynnar hyd at dl-

Gweledigaeth arfaethedig y Cyngor ar gyfer ei Strategaeth Ysgolion yr
21ain Ganrif Band B, yw cyflenwi:“Ysgolion bro ysbrydoledig
cynaliadwy, lle gall plant a phobl ifanc gyflawni eu potensial”

Mae gan y rhaglen 4 prif nod, fel a ganlyn:
e Nod 1: Darparu digonolrwydd o leoedd ysgol ledled y ddinas sydd
yn y lle iawn ac o’r maint iawn er mwyn cynnig darpariaeth

addysgol ragorol.

e Nod 2: Darparu cyfleusterau addysgol o safon uchel a fydd yn
diwallu anghenion amrywiol yr 21ain Ganrif.

e Nod 3: Gwneud y defnydd gorau o'r seilwaith addysgol er budd y
gymuned ehangach ledled Caerdydd.

Gan Ddinas Caerdydd y mae Rhaglen Ysgolion yr 21ain Ganrif fwyaf yng
Nghymru, ac mae wedi elwa'n fawr o'r rhaglen fuddsoddi gychwynnol "Band A"
o tua £164 miliwn. Ers cymeradwyo rhaglen fuddsoddi "Band A" yn 2014, bu
nifer o ffactorau arwyddocaol a fydd yn dylanwadu ar ddigonolrwydd lleoedd
ysgol yng Nghaerdydd. Mae'r rhain yn cynnwys:

e Bu twf cyson a chyflym ym mhoblogaeth y Ddinas o0 1.1% y flwyddyn, sef
tua 4,000 o unigolion.

o Mae hyn wedi arwain at garfannau oedran Derbyn mawr dilynol o 4,200
o ddisgyblion, sy’n parhau i ddod i mewn i'r system ac yn mynd tu draw
i'r cymeriant yn sylweddol dros gyfnod o 10 mlynedd. Mae’r derbyniad
mwyaf diweddar yn y dosbarthiadau Derbyn yn cynrychioli cynnydd o

28%, sydd dros 800 o blant yn fwy o gymharu & chymeriant 2006 o
3,381 o ddisgyblion.

e Mae'r carfannau cynradd mawr yn awr yn hyrwyddo o ran oed i Ysgolion
Uwchradd ac erbyn mis Medi 2019, byddant yn fwy na nifer y lleoedd
sydd ar gael ar draws y ddinas ar fynediad i Flwyddyn 7.

o Wrth i boblogaeth y ddinas dyfu, felly hefyd tyfodd nifer y plant sydd ag
Anghenion Dysgu Ychwanegol. Ar hyn o bryd, mae gan 23.4% o
ddisgyblion ysgolion Caerdydd Anghenion Dysgu Ychwanegol (ADY) ac




]9 abed

Nod 4: Sicrhau bod Caerdydd yn sicrhau’r gwerth gorau ©’i
adnoddau i wella effeithlonrwydd a chost-effeithiolrwydd yr ystad
addysg

mae oddeutu 1,800 datganiad o ADY ar draws yr awdurdod ar hyn o
bryd. Tra bod nifer o leoliadau arbenigol ar draws Caerdydd, mae’r
anghenion sy’n bodoli yn fwy na'r lleoedd sydd ar gael a bydd yn parhau
i fod felly yn y dyfodol, gan greu problem ddigonolrwydd ddybryd.

e Mae Cynllun Datblygu Lleol mabwysiedig Caerdydd yn mapio'r seilwaith
sydd ei angen i hwyluso a chynnal twf y ddinas hyd at 2026. Mae hyn yn
cynnwys adeiladu posibl 41,415 o gartrefi dros gyfnod y cynllun, gan
gynnwys safleoedd strategol sylweddol yng Ngogledd a Gorllewin y
Ddinas. Bydd hyn yn golygu hyd at 5000 o gartrefi ym mhob ardal, a
fydd yn creu cynnydd sylweddol yn y galw am leoedd i ddisgyblion a
dosbarthiad ar draws y ddinas, a fydd yn parhau dros y 10 mlynedd
nesaf.

Yn ychwanegol at y materion digonolrwydd difrifol hyn, mae ystad ysgolion
Caerdydd mewn cyflwr cyffredinol gwael iawn. Er y bydd Band A yn lleihau'r 6l-
groniad asedau o 14% (tua £17m), mae'n parhau i fod ar lefel gritigol ar £68m.
Erbyn hyn mae tair Ysgol Uwchradd yng Nghaerdydd sy'n cael eu dosbarthu
fel rhai "D", sef diwedd oes a chyda risg o fethu ar fin digwydd oherwydd eu
cyflwr. Y rhain yw Ysgol Uwchradd Cantonian, Ysgol Uwchradd Willows ac
Ysgol Uwchradd Fitzalan. Rhaid i'r ysgolion gael eu blaenoriaethu mewn
unrhyw raglen gyfalaf Band B.

Mae pedair ysgol yn y sector arbennig yn cael eu dosbarthu fel "D" o ran
addasrwydd. Ystyrir bod ganddynt amgylcheddau gwael a bod yr adeiladau yn
amharu'n ddifrifol ar allu'r ysgolion i gyflenwi'r cwricwlwm. Gellir dadlau bod yr
ysgolion arbennig hyn yn darparu ar gyfer rhai o'r plant mwyaf agored i niwed
yn y ddinas, ac eto bydd angen iddynt fod ymhlith y blaenoriaethau pennaf
mewn unrhyw raglen Band B.

Mae'n amlwg bod angen mynd i'r afael yn &'r materion canlynol ym Mand B:-

o Materion digonolrwydd difrifol yn y sector uwchradd
o Materion digonolrwydd difrifol yn y sector arbennig
o Materion cyflwr ac addasrwydd o fewn yr ystad ysgolion




Rhan 1: Effaith ar ganlyniadau a sylw priodol i Ddatblygu Cynaliadwy

Defnyddiwch y raddfa ganlynol wrth ystyried pa gyfraniad y mae’r gweithgaredd yn ei wneud::

+ Cadarnhaol | Cyfraniad cadarnhaol at y canlyniad
- Negyddol Cyfraniad negyddol at y canlyniad
ntrl Niwtral Cyfraniad niwtral at y canlyniad
Ansicr Ddim yn siwr

Ansicr os oes unrhyw gyfraniad yn cael ei wneud at y canlyniad

Ticiwch

A yw’r Strategaeth/Polisi/Gweithgaredd wedi ystyried sut y
bydd yn effeithio ar un neu fwy o 7 Canlyniad Caerdydd sy’n
canolbwyntio ar Ddinasyddion?

Ntrl

ansic

Tystiolaeth neu awgrym ar gyfer gwella/lliniaru

1.1 | Mae pobl yng Nghaerdydd yn iach; X Ym Mand B, mae'r Rhaglen yn anelu at ymdrin &'r digonolrwydd
Ystyriwch yr effaith bosibl ar o leoedd mewn ysgolion uwchradd ar draws y ddinas a byddai'n
e hybu iechyd da, atal ymddygiad niweidiol, hyrwyddo blaenoriaethu cael gwalfed ag ysgqllon categori i:,yflwr D. Mae
- bwyta'n iach / ffyrdd mwy gweithgar o fyw ayb. LIywodEa(?th Cymru wedi ymrwymgl i gael g\i\{arecll a’r holl ysgolloq
. . f . cyflwr “D” o Gymru. Drwy fynd i'r afael &'r tair ysgol categori
Q e dinasyddion sy'n agored i niwed ac ardaloedd o . )
) . cyflwr D, byddai hyn yn darparu amgylcheddau newydd sy’n
@ amddifadedd lluosog ymgorffori cyfleusterau cymunedol.
o | * VYmdrinag achosion o anghydraddoldeb mewn iechyd
S O fewn y Rhaglen B Band arfaethedig, mae pedair ysgol
arbennig sydd wedi cael eu nodi ar gyfer buddsoddiad. Byddai'r
cynlluniau hyn yn ymdrin &’r ddarpariaeth i ddinasyddion mwyaf
agored i niwed y ddinas.
Gweler 1.2 isod — ysgolion lleol i blant lleol i annog cerdded a
beicio a hybu iechyd.
Gweler 1.3 isod yn atal troseddau - Diogelu drwy Ddylunio.
1.2 | Mae gan bobl Caerdydd amgylchedd glan, deniadol a | x Mae'r rhaglen yn anelu at ddarparu ysgolion o'r maint cywir.

chynaliadwy;

Ystyriwch yr effaith bosibl ar

e yffactorau sy’n achosi Newid yn yr Hinsawdd, canlyniadau
Newid yn yr Hinsawdd a chreu dinas carbon isel

Dylai lleihau lleoedd gwag olygu cyfraddau defnydd uchel
(adnoddau ynni/dwr ddim yn cael eu defnyddio i wresogi a
chyflenwi llety a chael eu tanddefnyddio).

Byddai'r rhaglen yn darparu ysgolion adeiladu newydd sy'n
BREEAM Ardderchog a gradd EPC A i leihau costau rhedeg, ac




A yw’r Strategaeth/Polisi/Gweithgaredd wedi ystyried sut y
bydd yn effeithio ar un neu fwy o 7 Canlyniad Caerdydd sy’n
canolbwyntio ar Ddinasyddion?

Ticiwch

Ntrl

ansic

Tystiolaeth neu awgrym ar gyfer gwella/lliniaru

69 abed

e annog cerdded, beicio, a defnydd o gludiant cyhoeddus a
gwella mynediad i gefn gwlad a mannau agored

unrhyw effaith amgylcheddol andwyol.

Byddai'r rhaglen yn cael gwared ag adeiladau sydd & sgér D o
ran eu cyflwr a rhoi cyfleusterau newydd yn eu lle, a thrwy hynny
wella cynaliadwyedd.

Mae'r rhaglen yn anelu at ddarparu ysgolion lleol i blant lleol i
annog defnydd o ddulliau cludiant di-lygredd.

Byddai mesurau dwr effeithlon yn cael eu cynnwys mewn
cynlluniau adeiladu.

Dylai lleoli darpariaeth sy’n ganolog i'r ardal y mae'n ei
gwasanaethu leihau'r defnydd o geir neu gludiant cyhoeddus ac
annog cerdded a beicio i'r ysgol ac adref.

Dylai cyfyngu ar y sg6p i barcio ar safle’r ysgol annog cerdded a
beicio i'r ysgol.

Rhoddir pwyslais ar deithio trwy ddulliau teithio byw lle bo hyn yn
bosibl, ac ar ddarparu cyfleusterau a chyfleoedd yn yr ysgol i
fyfyrwyr deithio drwy gerdded, beicio a chludiant cyhoeddus. Mae
annog teithio byw i'r ysgol yn ffordd bwysig iawn o gynyddu
lefelau gweithgarwch corfforol mewn plant a mynd i'r afael a'r
broblem gynyddol o ordewdra ymhlith plant. Mae lleihau tagfeydd
wrth glwyd yr ysgol yn allweddol i sicrhau diogelwch y disgyblion
ac i liniaru effeithiau ar y gymdogaeth leol.

Yn gyffredinol, nid yw Cyngor Caerdydd yn cefnogi darparu
lleoedd parcio i rieni. Mae hyn oherwydd y byddai darpariaeth o'r
fath yn hyrwyddo teithio i'r ysgol mewn car, yn cynhyrchu traffig
lleol, cyfrannu at dagfeydd a lleihau diogelwch y disgyblion. Yn
gyffredinol, mae’r cyfleusterau parcio a ddarperir mewn ysgolion
ar gyfer staff yn unig, ac i gwrdd ag anghenion gweithredol.




A yw’r Strategaeth/Polisi/Gweithgaredd wedi ystyried sut y
bydd yn effeithio ar un neu fwy o 7 Canlyniad Caerdydd sy’n
canolbwyntio ar Ddinasyddion?

Ticiwch

Ntrl

ansic

Tystiolaeth neu awgrym ar gyfer gwella/lliniaru

0/ abed

e lleihau llygredd amgylcheddol (tir, aer, swn a dwr)

e lleihau defnydd ac annog lleihau gwastraff, ailddefnyddio,
ailgylchu ac adfer gwastraff

Byddai Asesiad Trafnidiaeth yn cael ei gynnal ar gyfer pob
cynllun fel rhan o'r broses cais cynllunio.

Créir cynllun teithio ar gyfer pob ysgol, yn manylu ar yr
agosrwydd at gludiant cyhoeddus, yn ogystal & llwybrau cerdded
a beicio.

Byddai newidiadau i'r seilwaith trafnidiaeth a chludiant yn cael ei
ystyried fel rhan o'r Ymchwiliadau ac Asesiadau Trafnidiaeth ar
gyfer cynigion.

Os yn briodol, fel rhan o'r broses BREEAM, byddai adroddiad
acwsteg yn cael ei baratoi er mwyn canfod y lefelau acwsteg ar y
safle a'r effaith acwsteg. Gallai adroddiad pellach gael ei baratoi
ar gyfer y cynigion yn unol & gofynion BB93 Acwsteg ar gyfer
Ysgolion.

Anogir adeiladwyr i leihau llygredd aer, golau a swn yn ystod y
cyfnod adeiladu.

Mae'n ofynnol i gontractwyr ddangos sut maent yn bodloni'r
gofynion sy'n ymwneud & lleihau treuliant a gwastraff fel y nodir
gan Lywodraeth Cymru ac yn fframwaith caffael (e.e.
SEWSCAP).

Gellid ymgorffori’r canlynol i gynlluniau adeiladu o'r newydd:
e System draenio trefol cynaliadwy
Dwr poeth solar
Ffotofoltaig
Awyru Naturiol
Rheoli enillion solar
Cynaeafu dwr glaw
Deunyddiau wedi’'u graddio yn A neu A+ yn unol &




A yw’r Strategaeth/Polisi/Gweithgaredd wedi ystyried sut y
bydd yn effeithio ar un neu fwy o 7 Canlyniad Caerdydd sy’n
canolbwyntio ar Ddinasyddion?

Ticiwch

Ntrl

ansic

Tystiolaeth neu awgrym ar gyfer gwella/lliniaru

Chanllawiau Manyleb Gwyrdd BRE i Fanyleb

Byddai Rheoli Gwastraff Cyngor Caerdydd yn cynghori ar
ddarparu casglu gwastraff ac ailgylchu ar safleoedd ysgolion.

e annog bioamrywiaeth

Lle bo angen, byddai arolwg Cam 1 (Asesiad Ecolegol
Rhagarweiniol) o’r safle yn cael ei gynnal i ganfod y prif
gynefinoedd, a p’'un a oes angen unrhyw arolygon manwl ar
gyfer rhywogaethau a warchodir. Os oes angen arolygon
manylach, byddai argymhellion i liniaru unrhyw effeithiau ar
fioamrywiaeth yn cael eu hystyried fel rhan o'r cais cynllunio ar
gyfer project.

Mae adeilad newydd yn rhoi cyfle i ystyried ffyrdd arloesol o

U annog bioamrywiaeth drwy integreiddio’r fenter Eco-ysgolion
g mewn cynlluniau adeiladu newydd.
13 | Mae pobl Caerdydd yn ddiogel ac yn teimlo’n ddiogel; Byddid yn ymgynghori ar y project gydag Ymgynghorydd Dylunio
= | Ystyriwch yr effaith bosibl ar Atal Troseddau Heddlu De Cymru, a byddai'r argymhellion yn

e lleihau trosedd, ofn trosedd a chynyddu diogelwch unigolion cael eu hystyried a'u hymgorffori lle bo hynny'n ymarferol.

e ymdrin ag ymddygiad gwrthgymdeithasol

e amddiffyn oedolion a phlant sy'n agored i niwed yng

Nghaerdydd rhag niwed neu gamdriniaeth

1.4 | Mae gan Gaerdydd economi sy’n ffynnu ac yn liwyddo; Mae ysgolion yn darparu cyflogaeth.

Ystyriwch yr effaith bosibl ar

e cystadleurwydd economaidd (gweithgaredd menter,
mentrau cymdeithasol, enillion cyfartalog, gwella
cynhyrchiant)

e Cynorthwyo'r rhai nad ydynt mewn Addysg, Cyflogaeth neu
Hyfforddiant

e denu a chadw gweithwyr (cyflogaeth newydd a chyfleoedd

Mae buddsoddi mewn adeiladau ysgolion yn gwella'r
amgylchedd dysgu sy’'n cyfrannu at gyflwyno'r cwricwlwm
modern, a dylai gael effaith gadarnhaol ar yr economi gan ei fod
yn helpu dysgwyr i gyflawni eu potensial. Gweler 1.5 isod.

Mae'r Cyngor yn anelu at wneud y mwyaf o Fanteision
Cymunedol lle bynnag y bo'n bosibl, gan gynnwys manteision i
blant a phobl ifanc, drwy ei arferion caffael, ac mae wedi nodi
hyn yn benodol fel un agwedd ar y rhaglen i hyrwyddo hawliau




A yw’r Strategaeth/Polisi/Gweithgaredd wedi ystyried sut y
bydd yn effeithio ar un neu fwy o 7 Canlyniad Caerdydd sy’n
canolbwyntio ar Ddinasyddion?

Ticiwch

Ntrl

ansic

Tystiolaeth neu awgrym ar gyfer gwella/lliniaru

¢/ abed

hyfforddi, cynyddu gwerth cyflogaeth)
e hyrwyddo cyfleoedd caffael lleol neu wella gallu cwmniau
lleol i gystadiu

plant fel aelod cyfranogol o Raglen Partner Hawliau'r Plentyn
UNICEF. Bydd hyn yn cael ei adlewyrchu yn unrhyw a phob
dogfen dendro, ar sail project unigol.

Bydd y Cyngor yn gweithio gyda chontractwyr i sicrhau bod eu
cadwyni cyflenwi yn ymwybodol o ddyheadau'r Cyngor o ran
Manteision Cymunedol. Yn unol & chanllawiau Llywodraeth
Cymru ar Fanteision Cymunedol, bydd y Cyngor yn ymdrechu i
gyrraedd y targedau meincnod. Y pedwar targed yw:-

Swyddi
Prentisiaethau
Ymgysylltu STEM
Hyfforddiant

BN =

Bydd y rhain yn adeiladu cymunedau cryfach ac yn eu tro yn
datblygu'r economi leol i leihau allgau cymdeithasol a thlodi.

Bydd Comisiynu a Chaffael yn adolygu'r holl wybodaeth fonitro
mewn ymgynghoriad & rheolwyr contract perthnasol ac unwaith y
bydd y canlyniadau wedi’'u dilysu, byddant yn cael eu cofnodi
mewn Cofrestr Manteision Cymunedol. Hefyd bydd y Bwrdd
Manteision Cymunedol a sefydlwyd yn lonawr 2017 yn
goruchwylio datblygiad Adroddiad Manteision Cymunedol
blynyddol, gan gynnwys astudiaethau achos, fel bod cynnydd yn
cael ei adrodd yn eang, gan gynnwys i Lywodraeth Cymru. Bydd
pob cynllun unigol o fewn Rhaglen Band B Caerdydd yn cynnwys
targedau manteision cymunedol, yn darparu offer mesur
manteision wedi’'i gwblhau, a bydd yn cyfrannu at y gofrestr
manteision cymunedol corfforaethol gyffredinol ac yn bwydo i
mewn i dargedau Llywodraeth Cymru. Mae'r manteision hyn yn
rhan hanfodol o gynlluniau Band B Caerdydd er mwyn sicrhau
bod materion cymdeithasol, amgylcheddol ac economaidd
ehangach yn cael eu hystyried yn ystod y cylch oes y project.




A yw’r Strategaeth/Polisi/Gweithgaredd wedi ystyried sut y
bydd yn effeithio ar un neu fwy o 7 Canlyniad Caerdydd sy’n
canolbwyntio ar Ddinasyddion?

Ticiwch

Ntrl

ansic

Tystiolaeth neu awgrym ar gyfer gwella/lliniaru

1.5 | Mae pobl Caerdydd yn cyflawni eu llawn botensial; Mae buddsoddi mewn adeiladau yn galluogi ysgolion i fod yn y
sefylifa orau i ddarparu cyfleoedd i ddysgwyr gyflawni eu
Ystyriwch yr effaith bosibl ar potensial, a all fynd i'r afael &'r cysylltiad rhwng anfantais a
chyrhaeddiad.
e hyrwyddo a gwella mynediad i ddysgu gydol oes yng
Nghaerdydd Ffocws allweddol y rhaglen yw darparu'r cyfleusterau a
 codilefelau sgiliau a chymwysterau chyfleoedd dysgu gorau posibl i ysbrydoli a galluogi pobl ifanc i
 rhoi'r cychwyn gorau i blant gyflawni eu llawn botensial. Ar lefel uwchradd, dylai hyn annog
e gwella dealltwriaeth o gynaliadwyedd pobl ifanc i gael mynediad i ddarpariaeth 61-16, dylai leihau’r
e ymdrin 4 thlodi plant (tlodi ariannol, tlodi mynediad, tlodi ganran sy'n gadael yr ysgol ac nad ydynt mewn addysg,
cyfranogiad) cyflogaeth a hyfforddiant, ac yn ei dro dylai wella eu cyfleoedd
e Confensiwn y Cenhedloedd Unedig ar Hawliau'r Plentyn ac bywyd.
Egwyddorion ar gyfer Pobl Hyn
U Bydd adeiladau ysgol newydd yn canolbwyntio ar fanteision a
D chyfleusterau cymunedol ac fel y cyfryw, bydd cyfleoedd i fynd i'r
% afael & dysgu gydol oes.
1§ | Mae Caerdydd yn lle gwych i fyw, gweithio a chwarae X Rhoddir ystyriaeth ar y cam dylunio i ddarparu mannau sydd a'r
W | ynddo potensial i gael eu defnyddio gan y gymuned mewn ymateb i
angen lleol.
Ystyriwch yr effaith bosibl ar Byddai partneriaethau gyda darparwyr 6I-16 yn parhau i gael eu
¢ hybu amrywiaeth diwylliannol Caerdydd harchwilio.
e annog cyfranogiad a mynediad i bawb at weithgarwch
corfforol, hamdden a diwylliant Defnyddir ffynonellau ar-lein y Cyngor i wirio p’'un a oes unrhyw
o cyfleoedd chwarae i blant a phobl ifanc dderbynyddion treftadaeth ddiwylliannol wedi’'u cofnodi ar safle
e diogelu a gwella tirwedd a threftadaeth hanesyddol
Caerdydd
e hybu cysylltiadau rhyngwladol y Ddinas
1.7 | Mae Caerdydd yn gymdeithas deg, gyfiawn a chynhwysol. Cynhaliwyd Asesiad o'r Effaith ar Gydraddoldeb yn unol & Deddf

Ystyriwch yr effaith bosibl ar
e ddileu camwahaniaethu, aflonyddu neu erledigaeth grwpiau
cydraddoldeb

Cydraddoldeb 2010 ar y Rhaglen. Hefyd cynhelir Asesiadau o'r
Effaith ar Gydraddoldeb ar bob cynnig a phroject. Gwneir
asesiad o'r effaith cychwynnol ar gydraddoldeb ar y cam cynnig a
chaiff ei ddiweddaru ar 6l ymgynghori. Yna caiff asesiad pellach




A yw’r Strategaeth/Polisi/Gweithgaredd wedi ystyried sut y licivch Tystiolaeth neu awgrym ar gyfer gwella/lliniaru
bydd yn effeithio ar un neu fwy o 7 Canlyniad Caerdydd sy’n + _ Nt | 2nSic
canolbwyntio ar Ddinasyddion? r
o’r effaith gydraddoldeb ei wneud ar y cam dylunio ar gynllun
adeiladau newydd ac i nodi unrhyw addasiadau rhesymol y gellid
eu gwneud i wella hygyrchedd y llety presennol. Byddai'r asesiad
o'r effaith ar gydraddoldeb yn ystyried polisiau fel y Ddeddf
Cydraddoldeb 2010, TAN 12: Dylunio Mehefin 2009, yn ogystal a
rheoliadau adeiladu megis BS8300, Rhan M a Bwletinau
Adeiladu perthnasol. Hefyd rhoddir cyfle i Ymgynghorydd
Mynediad Cyngor Caerdydd wneud sylwadau ar gynlluniau
adeiladu newydd.
Recriwtio staff ysgol
Mae trefn recriwtio/ailgyflogi’r Cyngor yn sicrhau y dilynir arferion
U da, gan gynnwys cymhwyso polisiau’r Cyngor ar gyfle cyfartal
Q
L(% e ayw’r gymuned neu randdeiliaid wedi’u cynnwys yn y broses X e Cynhelir ymgynghoriad cyhoeddus a statudol os oes
~ o ddatblygu’r strategaeth/polisi/gweithgaredd? angen
D | e sutyranogir cyfranogiad gan ddinasyddion (annog camau e Bydd adrannau perthnasol yn y Cyngor yn cymryd rhan
gweithredu sy’n ystyried mathau gwahanol o ymgynghori, o Gellir cyflwyno’r cynlluniau i Banel Adolygu Comisiwn
drwy ymgysylltu mwy trylwyr, i gyfranogiad llawn mewn Dylunio Cymru (DCfW).
datblygu a darparu gwasanaeth)? e Maer Grwp Cynllunio Ymgynghorol Cydraddoldeb
(DEAG) a/neu Grwp Ffocws Mynediad Cyngor Caerdydd
(CCAFG), sy’n cynnwys cynrychiolwyr o grwpiau allanol,
yn cael y cyfle i roi sylwadau ar brojectau yn ystod y cam
dylunio.
e Gellid hefyd ymgynghori ag Ymgynghorydd Dylunio Atal
Troseddu De Cymru, os yw’n briodol.
ASESIAD O’R EFFAITH AR GYDRADDOLDEB (mae hwn ynghlwm
ar dudalen 16)
1.8 | Mae'r Cyngor yn cyflawni canlyniadau cadarnhaol i'r Gall cyfleusterau ysgolion modern ddarparu mannau hyblyg ar

ddinas a'i dinasyddion drwy bartneriaethau cryf

gyfer gweithio mewn partneriaeth (gwasanaethau integredig) a
defnyddio asedau cymunedol gwerthfawr (potensial ar gyfer

10




A yw’r Strategaeth/Polisi/Gweithgaredd wedi ystyried sut y
bydd yn effeithio ar un neu fwy o 7 Canlyniad Caerdydd sy’n
canolbwyntio ar Ddinasyddion?

Ticiwch

- Ntrl

ansic

Tystiolaeth neu awgrym ar gyfer gwella/lliniaru

G, abed

Ystyriwch yr effaith bosibl ar

¢ gryfhau partneriaethau gyda sectorau busnes a gwirfoddol

e yr agenda cydweithio a'r potensial ar gyfer gwasanaethau
a rennir, gweithio ar draws ffiniau ac arbedion
effeithlonrwydd

arbedion effeithlonrwydd).

Mae'r awdurdod lleol yn awyddus i sicrhau bod ysgolion yn
hyrwyddo creadigrwydd wrth wraidd dysgu. Cydnabyddir gan y
Cyngor bod rhai o'n cymunedau angen cefnogaeth i godi
dyheadau a chreu diwylliant o gyflawniad, wedi'i ategu gan
addysg o ansawdd uchel. Mae angen datblygu'r berthynas rhwng
busnes ac addysg fel bod pobl ifanc yn gadael addysg gyda'r
sgiliau a'r cymwyseddau i'w gwneud yn barod ar gyfer gwaith.
Fel ffordd o feithrin cysylltiadau gwaith agos rhwng darpariaeth
addysg y ddinas a'i sector creadigol llwyddiannus, lansiwyd
Partneriaeth Addysg Greadigol Caerdydd ym mis Mawrth 2016
ac mae’n gweithio i gryfhau cysylltiadau cynhyrchiol rhwng
ysgolion a'r sector i gefnogi pobl ifanc mewn addysg ac i sicrhau
cryfder a bywiogrwydd y gweithlu yn y rhanbarth yn y dyfodol.
Mae'r Partneriaid Sefydlu wedi dod ynghyd i ddarparu'r ysgogiad
cychwynnol y tu 6l i'r fenter, ond mae'r Bartneriaeth yn agored i
bawb sydd a diddordeb ac sydd a chyfraniad i'w wneud. Ffurfir y
Bartneriaeth trwy'r Grwp Llywio sy'n cynnwys cynrychiolwyr o'r
cyrff Partneriaid Sefydlu - Amgueddfa Cymru - National Museum
Wales; BBC Cymru Wales; Cyngor Caerdydd; Prifysgol
Fetropolitan Caerdydd; Coleg Caerdydd a'r Fro; Creative &
Cultural Skills UK; Opera Cenedlaethol Cymru; Canolfan
Mileniwm Cymru; Prifysgol De Cymru. Ysgol Uwchradd
Gymunedol Gorllewin Caerdydd yw'r 'ysgol fraenaru' gyntaf i
dreialu'r bartneriaeth hon. Mae'r ysgol hon yn cael ei hadeiladu o
fewn Band A, ac mae eisoes wedi elwa o weithio gyda
phartneriaid sy'n gweithredu o fewn economi greadigol y ddinas.
Os yn llwyddiannus, gallai’r model partneriaeth gael ei ailadrodd
gyda sectorau eraill yn yr economi ranbarthol, e.e. gwyddoniaeth,
peirianneg technoleg, er enghraifft.

Cychwynwyd trafodaethau dichonoldeb gydag awdurdodau lleol
cyfagos i benderfynu a fyddai unrhyw fanteision o ddarparu

11




A yw’r Strategaeth/Polisi/Gweithgaredd wedi ystyried sut y licivch Tystiolaeth neu awgrym ar gyfer gwella/lliniaru
bydd yn effeithio ar un neu fwy o 7 Canlyniad Caerdydd sy’n + _ Nt | 2nSic
canolbwyntio ar Ddinasyddion?

cyfleusterau i ymdrin & disgyblion a nodir fel rhai AAA o fewn
Band B.

CRYNODEB O’R ARFARNIAD (tynnwch sylw at effeithiau cadarnhaol a negyddol y polisi / cynllun / project a asesir, gan ddangos sut
mae’n cyfrannu at gynaliadwyedd economaidd, cymdeithasol ac amgylcheddol y ddinas):

Economaidd

- Ffocws allweddol y rhaglen yw darparu'r cyfleusterau a chyfleoedd dysgu gorau posibl i ysbrydoli a galluogi pobl ifanc i gyflawni eu llawn botensial. Ar
T lefel uwchradd, dylai hyn annog pobl ifanc i gael mynediad i ddarpariaeth 61-16, dylai leihau’r ganran sy'n gadael yr ysgol ac nad ydynt mewn addysg,
q cyflogaeth a hyfforddiant, ac yn ei dro dylai wella eu cyfleoedd bywyd.
Q Mae ysgolion yn darparu cyflogaeth.
P Mae Llywodraeth Cymru wedi creu targedau manteision cymunedol cadarn y bydd Cyngor Caerdydd yn eu hystyried ym mhob cynllun. Mae'r rhain yn
C\Dl seiliedig ar swyddi, prentisiaethau, Ymgysylltu STEM a hyfforddiant. Bydd pob cynllun unigol o fewn Rhaglen B Band Caerdydd yn cynnwys targedau
manteision cymunedol ac maent yn rhan allweddol o gynlluniau Band B Caerdydd i sicrhau bod materion cymdeithasol, amgylcheddol ac economaidd
ehangach yn cael eu hystyried yn ystod y cylch oes y project.
- Gall cyfleusterau ysgolion modern ddarparu mannau hyblyg ar gyfer gweithio mewn partneriaeth (gwasanaethau integredig) a defnyddio asedau
cymunedol gwerthfawr (potensial ar gyfer arbedion effeithlonrwydd).

Cymdeithasol

- Mae buddsoddi mewn adeiladau yn galluogi ysgolion i fod yn y sefylifa orau i ddarparu cyfleoedd i ddysgwyr gyflawni eu potensial.

- Rhoddir ystyriaeth ar y cam dylunio i ddarparu mannau sydd &'r potensial i gael eu defnyddio gan y gymuned mewn ymateb i angen lleol.

- Cynhaliwyd Asesiad o’r Effaith ar Gydraddoldeb yn unol & Deddf Cydraddoldeb 2010 ar y Rhaglen (gweler tudalen 16)

- Hefyd cynhelir Asesiadau o'r Effaith ar Gydraddoldeb ar bob cynnig a phroject. Gwneir asesiad o’r effaith cychwynnol ar gydraddoldeb ar y cam cynnig a
chaiff ei ddiweddaru ar 6l ymgynghori. Yna caiff asesiad pellach o’r effaith gydraddoldeb ei wneud ar y cam dylunio ar gynllun adeiladau newydd ac i nodi
unrhyw addasiadau rhesymol y gellid eu gwneud i wella hygyrchedd y llety presennol. Byddai'r asesiad o'r effaith ar gydraddoldeb yn ystyried polisiau fel
y Ddeddf Cydraddoldeb 2010, TAN 12: Dylunio 2014, yn ogystal & rheoliadau adeiladu megis BS8300, Rhan M a Bwletinau Adeiladu perthnasol.

- Byddid yn ymgynghori ag Ymgynghorydd Dylunio Atal Troseddau Heddlu De Cymru ar bob project ble bo’n briodol, a byddai'r argymhellion yn cael eu
hystyried a'u hymgorffori lle bo hynny'n ymarferol.

12




- Dylai lleoli darpariaeth sy’n ganolog i'r ardal y mae'n ei gwasanaethu annog cerdded a beicio i'r ysgol a dylai gael effaith ar iechyd a llesiant y disgyblion.
Cynaliadwyedd amgylicheddol

- Byddai cyflenwi'r rhaglen hon yn cynnwys cael gwared & llety sy'n cael ei raddio’n D (gwael) o ran ei gyflwr a chael adeiladau newydd mwy effeithlon o
ran ynni yn eile

- Mae'r rhaglen yn anelu at ddarparu ysgolion o'r maint cywir. Dylai lleihau lleoedd gwag olygu cyfraddau defnydd uchel (adnoddau ynni/dwr
ddim yn cael eu defnyddio i wresogi a chyflenwi llety sy'n cael eu tanddefnyddio).

- Byddai'r rhaglen yn darparu ysgolion adeiladu newydd sy'n BREEAM Ardderchog a gradd EPC A.

- Byddai'r rhaglen yn cael gwared a llety, neu amnewid llety, sydd wedi ei raddio’n wael oherwydd ei gyflwr (graddfa D).

- Mae'n ofynnol i gontractwyr ddangos sut y maent yn bodloni'r gofynion sy'n ymwneud a defnydd a lleihau gwastraff fel y nodwyd gan Lywodraeth Cymru
ac yn y fframwaith caffael (e.e. SEWSCAP).

- Mae'r rhaglen yn anelu at ddarparu ysgolion lleol i blant lleol i annog defnydd o ddulliau cludiant di-lygredd.

- Dylai cyfyngu ar y sgbp i barcio ar safle’r ysgol annog cerdded a beicio i'r ysgol.

- Rhoddir ystyriaeth i wella'r seilwaith ffyrdd, llwybrau cerdded a chludiant cyhoeddus.

- Lle bo angen, byddai arolwg Cam 1 (Asesiad Ecolegol Rhagarweiniol) o’r safle yn cael ei gynnal i ganfod y prif gynefinoedd, a p’'un a oes angen unrhyw
arolygon manwl ar gyfer rhywogaethau a warchodir. Os oes angen arolygon manylach, byddai argymhellion i liniaru unrhyw effeithiau ar fioamrywiaeth yn
cael eu hystyried fel rhan o unrhyw gais cynllunio.

ed

#A GAMAU GWEITHREDU A NODWYD NEU NEWIDIADAU A WNAED I’'R POLISI / CYNLLUN / PROJECT O GANLYNIAD I'R ARFARNIAD
HWN:
\I

Bob project

Byddai argymhellion a wneir yn yr Asesiad o’r Effaith ar Gydraddoldeb/ Asesiad Traffig ar y cam dylunio yn cael eu hystyried yn Natganiad Dylunio a
Mynediad y cais cynllunio. Byddai Asesiad Amgylcheddol manwl (gan gynnwys Gwerthusiad Ecolegol) yn cael ei gwblhau os oes angen fel rhan o unrhyw
gais cynllunio ar gyfer project unigol.

13




Rhan 2: Sgrinio Asesiad Amgylcheddol Strategol

Ydyw | Na
2.1 | Ayw'r cynllun neu'r rhaglen yn gosod y fframwaith ar gyfer caniatad X
datblygu yn y dyfodol?
2.2 | Ayw'r cynllun neu raglen yn debygol o gael effeithiau amgylcheddol X
sylweddol, cadarnhaol neu negyddol?

A oes angen Asesiad Sgrinio Amgylcheddol Strategol Oes Nac oes
Llawn? _ X
= Os ydych wedi ticio ‘Ydyw’ i gwestiynau 2.1 a Cynhaliwyd AAS

2.2, yna’r ateb yw ‘Oes’ (gweler ynghlwm)

= QOs oes angen Asesiad Sgrinio Amgylcheddol
Strategol llawn yna cysylltwch a’r Uned
Datblygu Cynaliadwy i’'w drefnu (manylion isod)

Os oes gennych unrhyw amheuon ynghylch eich atebion i’'r cwestiynau uchod o ran yr Asesiad
Amgylcheddol Strategol, yna dylech ymgynghori a’r Uned Datblygu Cynaliadwy drwy ffonio 2087
3228 neu e-bostio datblygucynaliadwy@caerdydd.gov.uk

Rhan 3: Asesiad Rheoliadau Cynefinoedd (ARhC)

Bydd/ Na Ddim
Oes yn siwr

3.1 | Afyddy cynllun, project neu raglen yn arwain at X
weithgarwch y gwyddys ei fod yn effeithio ar safle
Ewropeaidd, megis Aber Afon Hafren neu Goedwig
Ffawydd Caerdydd?

3.2 | Afyddy cynllun, project neu raglen yn llywio datblygu X
tuag at ardal sy’n cynnwys safle Ewropeaidd, megis Aber
Afon Hafren neu Goedwig Ffawydd Caerdydd, neu
effeithio’n anuniongyrchol ar safle Ewropeaidd?

3.3 | A oes angen cynnal Asesiad Rheoliadau Cynefinoedd Llawn? X

Anfonir manylion y strategaeth at Ecolegydd y Sir ar 6l cwblhau’r broses i benderfynu p’un a oes angen cynnal Asesiad
Rheoliadau Cynefinoedd. Am ragor o wybodaeth ffoniwch 2087 3215 neu e-bostiwch bioamrywiaeth@caerdydd.gov.uk

Page 78

14


mailto:datblygucynaliadwy@caerdydd.gov.uk
mailto:bioamrywiaeth@caerdydd.gov.uk

Atodiad X — Gofynion statudol

Mae’n bosibl y bydd yr Offeryn Sgrinio Effaith yn nodi bod angen cynnal asesiadau statudol penodol:

Asesu’r Effaith ar Gydraddoldeb: Mae’r asesiad hwn yn ofynnol yn unol G Deddf Cydraddoldeb 2010 a
Rheoliadau Cydraddoldeb 2011 Llywodraeth Cymru.

Bil Datblygu Cynaliadwy: Bydd y Bil, pan ddaw i rym, yn ei gwneud yn ofynnol sicrhau bod datblygu
cynaliadwy yn un o brif egwyddorion trefniadol y sefydliad. Mae hyn yn golygu bod dyletswydd i
ystyried Datblygu Cynaliadwy yn y prosesau gwneud penderfyniadau strategol.

Cydamcanu - Cydymdrechu- Mae Llywodraeth Cymru yn ei gwneud yn ofynnol i awdurdodau lleol
gynhyrchu un cynllun integredig i gyflawni gofynion statudol amryw ddarnau o ddeddfwriaeth. Gan
hynny, rhaid i Gyngor Caerdydd ddangos ei gyfraniad tuag at gynllun integredig Caerdydd; sef “Beth
sy’n Bwysiqg ”.

Confensiwn y Cenhedloedd Unedig ar Hawliau’r Plentyn: Mae canllawiau Cymru ar Ddeddf Plant
2004 yn ei gwneud yn ofynnol i awdurdodau lleol a’u partneriaid ystyried Confensiwn y Cenhedloedd
Unedig ar Hawliau’r Plentyn.

Confensiwn y Cenhedloedd Unedig ar gyfer Pobl Hyn: Mae’r egqwyddorion yn ei gwneud yn ofynnol i
ystyried annibyniaeth, cyfranogi, gofal, ymgyflawni ac urddas.

Mesur y Gymraeg 2011: Mae’r mesur yn nodi statws swyddogol y Gymraeg, penodi Comisiynydd y
Gymraeg, a’r rhyddid i siarad Cymraeg.

Asesu’r Effaith ar lechyd: (HIA) Mae’r asesiad hwn yn ystyried polisiau, rhaglenni neu brojectau o ran
eu heffeithiau posibl ar iechyd poblogaeth

Asesiad o’r Effaith Amgylcheddol Strategol: Mae Asesiad Amgylcheddol Strategol yn Gyfarwyddeb
Ewropeaidd ar gyfer cynlluniau, rhaglenni a pholisiau sydd G goblygiadau o ran defnydd tir ac sy’n cael
effeithiau amgylcheddol sylweddol.

Asesiad Rheoliadau Cynefinoedd: Mae Rheoliadau Cadwraeth (Cynefinoedd Naturiol ayb.) (Diwygio)
2007 yn ei gwneud yn ofynnol i gynnal Asesiad Rheoliadau Cynefinoedd (AAS) ar gyfer cynlluniau
defnydd tir.

Page 79
15


http://cmsweb.cardiff.gov.uk/cardiff/content.asp?nav=3026,3050&parent_directory_id=3094
http://wales.gov.uk/topics/sustainabledevelopment/sdbill/?lang=en
http://wales.gov.uk/topics/improvingservices/publicationsevents/publications/sharedpurpdel/?lang=en
http://www.cardiffpartnership.co.uk/content.asp?nav=260&amp;parent_directory_id=2
http://www.cardiffpartnership.co.uk/content.asp?nav=260&amp;parent_directory_id=2
http://wales.gov.uk/topics/childrenyoungpeople/rights/uncrc/?lang=en
http://www.olderpeoplewales.com/en/about/UN-principles.aspx
http://www.cardiff.gov.uk/content.asp?nav=2872,3259,5018&parent_directory_id=2865&id=2477&d1p1=1
http://www.wales.nhs.uk/sites3/home.cfm?orgid=522
http://wales.gov.uk/topics/environmentcountryside/consmanagement/sea/?lang=en
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2007/1843/introduction/made

Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Eitem Agenda 5

N /

'~

CARDIFF COUNCIL "v?(
N\

CYNGOR CAERDYDD CARDIFF
CAERDYDD

CABINET MEETING: 14 DECEMBER 2017

CALCULATION OF COUNCIL TAX BASE

FINANCE, MODERNISATION & PERFORMANCE (COUNCILLOR
CHRIS WEAVER)
AGENDA ITEM: 5

CORPORATE DIRECTOR (RESOURCES)
Reason for this Report

1. The information is required by the Welsh Government under its powers in
section 68 of the Local Government Finance Act 1992, as amended.
Cabinet has the authority to approve the Council Tax Base following the
determination by Council in 2013 which delegated such further decisions

to Cabinet.
Background
2. Section 33 of the Local Government Act 1992 requires each billing

authority to calculate the Council Tax Base each year. The Local
Authorities (Calculation of Council Tax Base)(Wales) Regulations 1995,
as amended, contain rules for this calculation, which in essence, are as
follows: -

a) Determine the number of chargeable dwellings in each valuation
band, taking account of exemptions and anticipated changes
during the year.

b) Adjust the numbers in each band to take account of the
disablement reductions.

c) Allow for discounts in respect of unoccupied properties and those
occupied by one person only.

d) Weight the adjusted total for each band to equate it to band D.

e) Repeat the calculation for each of the six Community Councils
that issue precepts.

Issues

3. The Council Tax Base calculation is a complex annual exercise that is
used by the Welsh Government (WG) for the distribution of Revenue

Page 81 Page 1 of 6



Support Grant. It is also used by the Council for calculating the Council
Tax charges for each year. Appendices A to G set out the detailed
calculation. As the Appendices are in a format prescribed by WG the
following points explain the details included in those Appendices.

e The number of domestic dwellings in the valuation list in force at
the 29 October is used and adjusted to take account of anticipated
new properties, demolitions, appeals and exemptions which is
represented as chargeable dwellings (line A1 Appendix A).

e Properties in receipt of disablement relief receive a reduction of 1
band in their amount payable. Lines A2 and A3 reflect these
adjustments. For example the number of properties in band B (at
line A1) amounting to 18,025 is reduced by 77 for those that will
receive the 1 band reduction and increased by 280 for those
properties coming down from band C. This gives a new total of
18,228.

e An estimate of the number of single person discounts (B2) and
empty property discounts (B3) are also taken into account in the
calculation. Line C1 represents the total number of equated single
person discounts (25% discount each). This total is then divided
by 4 to convert to assumed full properties and deducted from line
A3 to reach the weighted total in line C2.

e To convert the total in each band to a band D equivalent the
appropriate ratio as set out in line C3 is applied to reach the total
band D equivalents in C4.

4. The total band D equivalent properties calculated are then adjusted to
take account of the estimated collection rate, as well as any contributions
in respect of M.o.D. properties, as follows: -

2017/18 2018/19

145,161.14 a) Total Discounted chargeable 145,588.58
dwellings: band D equivalent

98.5% b) Estimated Collection Rate 98.5%

142,983.72 a) x b) 143,404.75

48.55 M.o.D. exempt dwellings : band D 48.55

equivalent
143,032.27 143,453.30
(143,032) (143,453)

The table above shows an increase in the Council Tax Base of 421
properties at band D equivalent.

5. As set out in paragraph 3 to this report, the calculation of the Council Tax
Base reflects a range of factors including changes to the number of
domestic properties together with the anticipated level of discounts and
exemptions that may apply to those properties. In this regard, a key

Page 82 Page 2 of 6



factor in recent years has been the significant growth in purpose built
student accommodation in the City which whilst increasing the overall
property base does not impact directly on the Council Tax base owing to
the exemptions that apply to those properties when occupied. This has
added a degree of complexity and uncertainty, not just in relation to the
timing of completed accommodation but also in relation to the number of
student properties that will be occupied in a given year and the wider
impact in other areas of the City where changes to the number of
students occupying properties in those areas might be expected.

In the calculation of the 2017/18 Council Tax Base, whilst these factors
were taken into account the actual number of student exemptions has
proved to be significantly higher than anticipated which has impacted on
the current amount of Council Tax to be collected. This will be reflected
in the Council’s Month Nine Monitoring Report which is expected to show
a worsening of the position in relation to Council Tax collected compared
to budget in the current financial year. This also impacts on the
calculation of the 2018/19 Council Tax Base in that the increased level of
exemptions in the current financial year which are not currently reflected
in the 2017/18 Base have to be taken into account. This is reflected in
the calculations set out in paragraph 4 to this report with the effect that
this has significantly reduced the anticipated year on year increase in the
Council Tax Base for 2018/19, partly offsetting the real increase in the
number of new properties anticipated during this period. Further
increases to purpose built student accommodation are also anticipated in
2018/19 and this has been reflected in the Council Tax Base calculations
together with an assessment of the likely level of exemptions.

There is an expectation that over time the areas of the city that have
housed significant numbers of students in residential properties may
revert to family dwellings and this should lead to an increase in council
tax collected. However, the timing of this change is uncertain and may
become noticeable only over the medium term. As the scale of
development reflected in the Local Development Plan and Cardiff Living
(formerly the Housing Partnership Programme) starts to become evident
the council will see significant increases in new properties each year with
commensurate increases in the Council Tax Base.

Council Tax Collection Rate

8.

WG assume 100% of the tax base for Revenue Support Grant, however,
for Council Tax setting purposes it is necessary to assume an ultimate
collection rate to use in the budget for 2018/19. It is proposed to keep
the ultimate collection rate at 98.5%. As can be seen in the table below
since 2013/14 the ultimate collection rate has increased from 97.7% to
the current level of 98.5%, an increase of 0.8%. Due to potential impacts
as a result of changes in welfare arrangements, uncertainties about the
economy and inflation, it is prudent to continue with the current estimated
ultimate collection rate for 2018/19. This position will continue to be kept
under review and closely monitored.

Page 83 Page 3 of 6



Financial Year Ultimate Collection Rate
2013/14 97.7%
2014/15 98.2%
2015/16 98.3%
2016/17 98.5%
2017/18 98.5%

Schedule of precept payments

9.

10.

Regulations require that by 31 December each year the Council inform
each of its precepting authorities of the proposed dates of monthly
precept payments in the following year and determines a payments
schedule by 31 January.

Currently instalment payments to the South Wales Police Authority are
paid on the last working day of each month and to the Community
Councils on 1 April, and it is recommended that these arrangements
should continue for 2018/19.

Reasons for Recommendations

11.

It is a statutory obligation for the Council to agree its Council Tax Base
annually and this figure is used for Council Tax setting.

Legal Implications

12.

13.

14.

15.

The Council Tax Base is essentially the constituency of Council Tax
payers having regard to the fact that some persons will be entitled to
reductions in Council Tax and others will be eligible for exemptions from
payment. The Council Tax Base is calculated in accordance with a
complicated formula laid down in the Local Authorities (Calculation of
Council Tax Base) (Wales) Regulations 1995, as amended.

The central provision is regulation 3, which provides that the Council Tax
Base is calculated by multiplying the total of the ‘relevant amounts’ by the
authority’s estimate of its collection rate for the year. It is therefore
necessary to identify both the ‘relevant amount’ and the ‘collection rate’.

Regulation 3 of the Local Authorities (Calculation of Council Tax Base)
and the Council Tax (Prescribed Classes of Dwellings) (Wales)
(Amendment) Regulations 2000 inserts a new regulation 5A into the
1995 Regulations. This provides for the calculation of “the relevant
amounts” by a billing authority for financial years beginning on or after 1
April 2005. The relevant amount for each Council Tax band is a
measure of the number of dwellings in that band after taking account of
exempt dwellings and discounts.

The ‘relevant amount’ is the maximum sum which the authority would
recover in respect of the dwellings in the particular band. However, the
regulations anticipate that this will not always be the case. Thus in order
to ascertain the Council Tax Base, it is necessary to determine the
collection rate. This is governed by regulation 3 of the 1995 Regulations.

Page 84 Page 4 of 6




16.

17.

The Council must estimate its collection rate for the financial year by
estimating the aggregate of the amounts in respect of Council Tax for the
year which are likely to be paid to the Council expressed as a proportion
of its estimate of the total of such amounts which are payable to the
Council taking into account certain discounts. In order to calculate the
Council Tax Base, the authority then adds up the total of the relevant
amounts previously calculated and multiplies this by the estimate of the
collection rate. This leaves the ‘Council Tax Base’. The sum which the
authority has calculated must be raised locally and is then divided by the
Council Tax Base figure to give the ‘basic amount of Council Tax’ as
defined in section 33 of the Local Government Finance Act 1992.

The relevant day for the financial year commencing 1 April 2018 will be
29 October 2017.

All decisions taken by or on behalf the Council must (a) be within the
legal powers of the Council; (b) comply with any procedural requirement
imposed by law; (c) be within the powers of the body or person
exercising powers of behalf of the Council; (d) be undertaken in
accordance with the procedural requirements imposed by the Council
e.g. standing orders and financial regulations; (e) be fully and properly
informed; (f) be properly motivated; (g) be taken having regard to the
Council's fiduciary duty to its taxpayers; and (h) be reasonable and
proper in all the circumstances.

Financial Implications

18.

19.

The Council Tax Base will be used to set the specific Council Tax
charges for 2018/19 when the budget is approved. There are a large
number of variables that are included in this calculation such as new
properties, demolitions, effect of appeals, changes to discounts and
exemptions and it is important to ensure that the resulting estimate of
properties is as accurate as possible as a small percentage variance
could result in a large difference against the budget. The tax base
calculation is also used by the Welsh Government for the determination
of the distribution of Revenue Support Grant. The final financial
settlement from the Welsh Government will include the redistribution
impact of these figures across Wales.

The increase in the tax base as set out in this report is estimated to
generate an additional £554,777 in 2018/19 without raising the actual
rate of tax. Of this sum, £91,879 represents the extra revenue for the
Police and Crime Commissioner for South Wales whilst Cardiff Council
will receive an extra £462,898. At present, this additional income has not
been taken into account in the Council’s draft budget position as there
may be a consequential adjustment to RSG as a result of the relative
changes to council tax bases across Wales. Any such changes will be
reflected in the final Financial Settlement from WG in December.

Page 85 Page 5 of 6



RECOMMENDATIONS
Cabinet is recommend to:

(1)  Agree that the calculation of the Council’s tax base for the year 2018/19
be approved;

(2) agree that pursuant to this report and in accordance with the Local
Authorities (Calculation of Tax Base) (Wales) Regulations 1995, as
amended, the amount calculated by Cardiff Council as its Council Tax
Base for the year 2018/2019 shall be 143,453;

(3) agree that pursuant to this report and in accordance with the Local
Authorities (Calculation of Tax Base) (Wales) Regulations 1995, as
amended, the amounts calculated by the Council as the Council Tax
Base for the year 2018/19 in the community areas subject to a precept
shall be as follows:-

Lisvane 2,350
Pentyrch 3,263
Radyr 3,709
St. Fagans 1,311
Old St. Mellons 1,543
Tongwynlais 823

(4) Agree that the arrangements for the payment of precepts in 2018/19 to
the South Wales Police Authority be by equal instalments on the last
working day of each month from April 2018 to March 2019 and the
Community Councils be by one payment on 1 April 2018, be on the same
basis as that used in 2017/18 and the precepting authorities be advised
accordingly.

CHRISTINE SALTER
CORPORATE DIRECTOR RESOURCES
8 December 2017

The following Appendices are attached:

Appendix A: Calculation of the Council Tax Base for the City and County
of Cardiff

Appendices B-G: Calculation of the Council Tax Base for the 6 Community
Councils

Page 86 Page 6 of 6



CARDIFF COUNCIL APPENDIX A

COUNCIL TAX BASE CALCULATION FOR 2018/19

DESCRIPTION BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND TOTAL
A* A B Cc D E F G H [

All Chargeable Dwellings (A1) 0 3,652 18,025 30,482 33,092 25,471 19,366 9,522 2,646 1,401 143,657

Disabled (A2) 0 8 77 280 356 340 315 178 43 51 1,648

Adjusted chargeable Dwellings (A3) 8 3,721 18,228 30,558 33,076 25,446 19,229 9,387 2,654 1,350 143,657

U

@ellings with no discount (B1) 2 829 8,363 17,317 20,172 17,236 14,343 7,523 2,180 1,176 89,141

ngjallings with one discount (B2) 6 2,866 9,704 13,015 12,639 8,003 4,745 1,796 419 154 53,347

D;lellings with two discounts (B3) 0 26 161 226 265 207 141 68 55 20 1,169

Total number of discounts (C1) 6 2,918 10,026 13,467 13,169 8,417 5,027 1,93é 529 194

Weighted Total (C2) 6.50( 2,991.50| 15,721.50| 27,191.25| 29,783.75| 23,341.75| 17,972.25| 8,904.00( 2,521.75| 1,301.50

Band D Relation (C3) 5/9 6/9 7/9 8/9 1 11/9 13/9 15/9 18/9 21/9

Band D Equivalent (C4) 3.61] 1,994.33| 12,227.83| 24,170.00f{ 29,783.75| 28,528.81| 25,959.92| 14,840.00( 5,043.50] 3,036.83]| 145,588.58




Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



68 abed

CARDIFF COUNCIL APPENDIX B

COUNCIL TAX BASE CALCULATION NOVEMBER 2017

LISVANE

DESCRIPTION BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND| TOTAL
A* A B (% D E F G H I

Dwellings per V.O. listing (+ projections) 0 0 2 12 45 58 143 714 295 198 1,467

Exemptions 0 0 -1 -1 -5 -4 -6 -13 -4 -3 -37

Chargeable Dwellings 0 0 1 11 40 54 137 701 291 195 1,430

Disabled totals 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 10 5 1 20

Adjusted Total 0 0 1 11 40 58 143 696 287 194 1,430

Dwellings with two discounts 0 0 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 7

Dwellings with one discount 0 0 0 9 28 21 36 139 46 24 303

Dwellings with no discount 0 0 1 1 11 36 106 556 240 169 1,120

Total number of discounts 0 0 0 11 30 23 38 141 48 26

Weighted Total 0.00 0.00 1.00 8.25 32.50 52.25| 133.50| 660.75| 275.00] 187.50| 1,350.75

Band D Relation 5/9 6/9 7/9 8/9 1 11/9 13/9 15/9 18/9 21/9

Band D Equivalent 0.00 0.00 0.78 7.33 32.50 63.86] 192.83] 1,101.25| 550.00] 437.50| 2,386.05

Estimated Collection Rate 98.5%

Tax Base 2,350.26




Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



1A 906ed

CARDIFF COUNCIL APPENDIX C

COUNCIL TAX BASE CALCULATION NOVEMBER 2017

PENTYRCH

DESCRIPTION BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND| TOTAL
A* A B C D E F G H [

Dwellings per V.O. listing (+ projections) 0 2 82 241 325 395 834 443 165 93 2,580

Exemptions 0 -1 -5 -10 -12 -6 -10 -1 0 -1 -46

Chargeable Dwellings 0 1 77 231 313 389 824 442 165 92 2,534

Disabled 0 0 0 2 9 1 12 3 1 2 30

Adjusted Total 0 1 79 238 305 400 815 440 166 90 2,534

Dwellings with two discounts 0 0 3 0 4 0 2 5 4 0 18

Dwellings with one discount 0 0 46 132 114 104 155 63 19 7 640

Dwellings with no discount 0 1 30 106 187 296 658 372 143 83 1,876

Total number of discounts 0 0 52 132 122 104 159 73 27 7

Weighted Total 0.00 1.00 66.00] 205.001 274.50| 374.00( 775.25| 421.75| 159.25 88.25| 2,365.00

Band D Relation 5/9 6/9 7/9 8/9 1 11/9 13/9 15/9 18/9 21/9

Band D Equivalent 0.00 0.67 51.33] 182.22| 274.50| 457.11( 1,119.81 702.92| 318.50] 205.92| 3,312.98

Estimated Collection Rate 98.5%

Tax Base 3,263.29




Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



¢6 abed

CARDIFF COUNCIL APPENDIX D

COUNCIL TAX BASE CALCULATION NOVEMBER 2017

RADYR

DESCRIPTION BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND| TOTAL
A* A B Cc D E F G H [

Dwellings per V.O. listing (+ projections) 0 0 8 92 338 447 816 796 200 86 2,783

Exemptions 0 0 -1 -5 -14 -10 -14 -11 -1 0 -56

Chargeable Dwellings 0 0 7 87 324 437 802 785 199 86 2,727

Disabled 0 0 1 0 0 3 8 12 4 3 31

Adjusted Total 0 1 6 87 327 442 806 777 198 83 2,727

Dwellings with two discounts 0 0 0 2 7 6 1 2 2 0 20

Dwellings with one discount 0 1 4 49 153 161 176 105 17 9 675

Dwellings with no discount 0 0 2 36 167 275 629 670 179 74 2,032

Total number of discounts 0 1 4 53 167 173 178 109 21 9

Weighted Total 0.00 0.75 5.00 73.75 285.25( 398.75 761.50( 749.75( 192.75 80.75( 2,548.25

Band D Relation 5/9 6/9 7/9 8/9 1 11/9 13/9 15/9 18/9 21/9

Band D Equivalent 0.00 0.50 3.89 65.56| 285.25| 487.36| 1,099.94| 1,249.58| 385.50| 188.42| 3,766.00

Estimated Collection Rate 98.5%

Tax Base 3,709.51




Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



G6 abed

CARDIFF COUNCIL APPENDIX E

COUNCIL TAX BASE CALCULATION NOVEMBER 2017

ST. FAGANS

DESCRIPTION BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND| TOTAL
A* A B Cc D E F G H [

Dwellings per V.O. listing (+ projections) 0 1 2 81 159 261 198 182 93 44 1,021

Exemptions 0 0 -1 -4 0 -6 0 -2 -1 0 -14

Chargeable Dwellings 0 1 1 77 159 255 198 180 92 44 1,007

Disabled 0 0 0 1 3 4 5 2 2 0 17

Adjusted Total 0 1 2 79 160 256 195 180 90 44 1,007

Dwellings with two discounts 0 0 0 0 0 4 2 1 3 3 13

Dwellings with one discount 0 0 0 33 43 53 38 23 15 3 208

Dwellings with no discount 0 1 2 46 117 199 155 156 72 38 786

Total number of discounts 0 0 0 33 43 61 42 25 21 9

Weighted Total 0.00 1.00 2.00 70.75 149.25( 240.75 184.50 173.75 84.75 41.75( 948.50

Band D Relation 5/9 6/9 7/9 8/9 1 11/9 13/9 15/9 18/9 21/9

Band D Equivalent 0.00 0.67 1.56 62.89 149.25( 294.25( 266.50| 289.58 169.50 97.42( 1,331.62

Estimated Collection Rate 98.5%

Tax Base 1,311.65




Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



)6 abed

CARDIFF COUNCIL APPENDIX F

COUNCIL TAX BASE CALCULATION NOVEMBER 2017

OLD ST. MELLONS

DESCRIPTION BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND| TOTAL
A* A B Cc D E F G H [

Dwellings per V.O. listing (+ projections) 0 73 104 232 257 218 245 131 82 55 1,397

Exemptions 0 -5 -2 -5 0 -3 -5 -3 -3 0 -26

Chargeable Dwellings 0 68 102 227 257 215 240 128 79 55 1,371

Disabled 0 1 0 1 2 1 5 3 0 0 13

Adjusted Total 1 67 103 228 256 219 238 125 79 55 1,371

Dwellings with two discounts 0 0 2 1 0 1 0 3 1 3 11

Dwellings with one discount 1 52 81 89 75 50 38 23 16 8 433

Dwellings with no discount 0 15 20 138 181 168 200 99 62 44 927

Total number of discounts 1 52 85 91 75 52 38 29 18 14

Weighted Total 0.75 54.00 81.75 205.25( 237.25( 206.00( 228.50( 117.75 74.50 51.50( 1,257.25

Band D Relation 5/9 6/9 7/9 8/9 1 11/9 13/9 15/9 18/9 21/9

Band D Equivalent 0.42 36.00 63.58| 182.44| 237.25| 251.78| 330.06|] 196.25| 149.00| 120.17| 1,566.95

Estimated Collection Rate 98.5%

Tax Base 1,543.45




Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



aA obed

CARDIFF COUNCIL APPENDIX G
COUNCIL TAX BASE CALCULATION NOVEMBER 2017
TONGWYNLAIS
DESCRIPTION BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND

A* A B C D E F G H | TOTAL
Dwellings per V.O. listing (+ projections) 0 1 111 164 200 198 94 45 5 9 827
Exemptions 0 0 -4 -1 -2 -2 0 -2 0 0 -1
Chargeable Dwellings 0 1 107 163 198 196 94 43 5 9 816
Disabled 0 0 0 2 2 2 0 1 0 1 8
Adjusted Total 0 1 109 163 198 194 95 42 6 8 816
Dwellings with two discounts 0 0 1 0 2 1 0 0 0 0 4
Dwellings with one discount 0 1 62 71 58 49 15 5 0 1 262
Dwellings with no discount 0 0 46 92 138 144 80 37 6 7 550
Total number of discounts 0 1 64 71 62 51 15 5 0 1
Weighted Total 0.00 0.75 93.00| 145.25| 182.50| 181.25 91.25 40.75 6.00 7.75( 748.50
Band D Relation 5/9 6/9 7/9 8/9 1 11/9 13/9 15/9 18/9 21/9
Band D Equivalent 0.00 0.50 72.33]  129.11 182.50( 221.53] 131.81 67.92 12.00 18.08( 835.78
Estimated Collection Rate 98.5%
Tax Base 823.24




Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Eitem Agenda 6

CARDIFF COUNCIL ey
CYNGOR CAERDYDD 'Q(S/
) )

CABINET: 14 DECEMBER 2017 Ci%ﬁgg]gp

CORPORATE RISK MANAGEMENT - MID YEAR POSITION
2017/18

FINANCE, MODERNISATION AND PERFORMANCE
(COUNCILLOR CHRIS WEAVER)

AGENDA ITEM: 6

CORPORATE DIRECTOR RESOURCES

1. To bring the risk management position at quarter 2 2017/18 to the
attention of the Cabinet, for consideration of the strategic risks facing the

Council.
Background
2. The Cabinet receives an update on the risk management position on a

biannual basis. The last Cabinet review was on 27 July 2017, at which
time the risk management position at quarter 4 2016/17 was presented.

3. There are two tiers of risk register which make up the quarterly risk
management review process. Each Directorate holds a Directorate Risk
Register (DRR), and the Senior Management Team (SMT) collectively
own a Corporate Risk Register (CRR). The CRR records the main risks
to the delivery of corporate objectives and priorities, whilst the DRRs
record the key risks to the delivery of Directorate functions and priorities.

4. A systematic risk escalation process is in place, whereby each Director
is required to take ownership of all residual (current) risks rated as
‘red/amber’ and above on their DRR and, at a minimum, to escalate all
‘red’ residual risks to Senior Management Team (SMT) for collective
ownership and review.

5. SMT determine if any changes are required to the CRR each quarter in
consideration of the risk assessments reported and escalated. The
remaining escalated risks continue to be held on Directorate Risk
Registers (DRR) and reviewed by SMT each quarter until it is agreed
that mitigation is sufficient for risk ownership to transfer back to the
Directorate.

Page 101 Page 1 of 4



Issues

6.

Each Director has worked with their Risk Champion(s) in undertaking the
quarter 2 risk management review. The Risk Management Team has
also liaised with both the Risk Champions and Senior Management and
has provided advice and guidance on the measurement and reporting of
risks. The quarter 2 risk assessment is presented through the publication
of a Corporate Risk Map (Appendix A), a Summary CRR (Appendix B)
and a Detailed CRR (Appendix C).

The Risk Management Review process has two tiers (Directorate and
Corporate) and the actions at each for quarter 2 are detailed as follows.

Directorate Risks

8. At the quarter 2 position, 369 risks were reported from DRRs. All
escalated risks and requests for de-escalation were discussed and
approved in SMT on 31 October and 14 November 2017.
9. It was approved that 15 directorate risks would be carried forward as
SMT escalated risks at quarter 2.
Communities, Ed .
. - . ucation . Governance
Directorate Resources City Housing & Economic & Lifelon Social & Legal
Operations Customer Development L ong Services 9
X earning Services
Services
Directorate Risks 133 42 58 92 20 16 8
Risks at SMT .
Escalation Point 5 1 1 (shared) 3 (inc.1 shared) 4 1 1

Corporate Risks

10.

11.

12.

13.

SMT collectively reviewed each escalated risk, in consideration of the
nature of each risk and the potential impact on the organisation and its
corporate objectives. From this review an escalated risk on ‘Air Quality’
was added to the CRR.

Air Quality - Senior Management recognised that poor air quality is the
most significant environmental determinant of health, for which the
Council will progress its responsibility to address this issue through a
strategic and collaborative approach to identifying and implementing
appropriate and sufficient mitigating measures.

The Senior management review of existing corporate risks resulted in
one ‘red’ risk being extended in scope, and reductions in the residual risk
scores for two further ‘red’ risks.

City Security — Senior Management discussed the holistic security
strategy for the city which is being developed through the city’s
CONTEST partnership mechanisms. It was recognised that the
corporate risk register required an update in focus to extend the
perspective of the city’s security beyond hostile vehicle mitigation (HVM).

Page 102

Page 2 of 4



14.

15.

The revised risk on City Security, was approved, to measure and provide
assurance on the range of security measures, including the continuing
development and agglomeration of the city’s CCTV and the deployment
of new technological solutions.

Social Services Provision - The risk has been reduced from ‘B2’ to ‘C1’
in recognition of good progress with the Institute of Public Care. Whilst
there are external factors which limit the extent to which demand, quality
and choice of the social services provision can be controlled, a number
of mechanisms are in place to promote independence, deliver
preventative services, manage demand and enhance the overall service
provision. There are additional risk-based actions to build resilience,
including:

i. Implementing a strategic review facilitated by the Institute of
Public Care with a view to agreeing a 3-5 year Financial Strategy
for adult social care;

ii. Developing and delivering an inter-agency, City-Wide preventative
strategy for children.

Information Governance - The risk has been reduced from ‘B1’ to ‘C1’
to account for the progress made in preparing for the implementation of
the General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR) from May 2018. The
Council is robust in assessing compliance and risk around information
governance. It has processes in place to provide confidence that
personal information is handled, stored, processed and destroyed in line
with current and future legal requirements, whilst ensuring that the rights
of individuals to access their information are upheld. Risk-based
priorities include:

i. Delivering a ‘One Council Approach’ for information requests;
ii. Completing the GDPR Implementation Plan;
iii. Targeting 100% compliance with information governance training.

Risk Management Development

16.

17.

18.

The quarter 2 senior management review involved a wider strategic
focus and discussion on risk appetite and risk tolerance, to inform the
extent and urgency of risk-based actions and targets. Underpinning the
strategic discussion was the Corporate Risk Management Policy and
Strategy, which is in a process of review.

The new RM Policy and Strategy will communicate a clear enterprise-
wide risk appetite, designed to enable the delivery of effective innovation
and change with effective governance and stewardship. The focus is to
deliver a framework through which decision makers are aware of their
responsibilities and are supported in delivering organisational change
and advancement over the medium and longer term.

The approach seeks to embed the Council’s risk aware philosophy into

organisational actions, activitites and thinking. Through the Risk
Management Steering Group, Clir Christopher Weaver (Member Risk

Page 103 Page 3 of 4



Champion) has been engaged in discussions on the development of the
RM Policy and Strategy. Consultation with Cabinet will commence in
quarter 4 2017/18.

Reason for recommendation

19. To enable the Cabinet to monitor and consider the quarter 2 risk
management position 2017/18.

Legal Implications

20. There are no direct legal implications arising from this report. However,
one of the benefits of identifying risk is that mitigation measures may be
taken, if appropriate, and consequently successful claims against the
Council may be avoided altogether, or reduced.

Financial Implications

21.  There are no direct financial implications arising from this report. The
Corporate Risk register will be used to guide the Internal Audit Plan and
the Council’s resource planning processes and forms an important part
of the governance arrangements for the Council.

RECOMMENDATION

The Cabinet is recommended to note the content of the Corporate Risk
Register, and to note the continued development of risk management within the
Council.

CHRISTINE SALTER
CORPORATE DIRECTOR RESOURCES
8 December 2017

The following Appendices are attached:
Appendix A - Corporate Risk Map - Q2 2017/18

Appendix B - Summary Corporate Risk Register - Q2 2017/18
Appendix C - Detailed Corporate Risk Register - Q2 2017/18

Page 104 Page 4 of 4



Corporate Risk Register — 2017/18 (Quarter 2 Position) aeeenoixa

R D L

4

[m—————————— -

3

Schools SOP

+_—_—_—_—_—_—_—_h

Asset
Management

e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

et =

||||||||| L —
< (a8 @ o
A Aap A APnun Atiun Asap
pooyiaI

Page 105

Significant Moderate Minor

Major

Consequences



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



CORPORATE RISK REGISTER - Q2 Summary 2017/18

Appendix B

Risk Description
EVENT DRIVEN RISKS
City Security

Major security-related incident in the city as a result of international or domestic terrorism

Welfare Reform

That the Council cannot meet its statutory obligations with the increased demands and reduced budgets placed upon it
by the Welfare Reform including: Universal Credit, further reduction in Benefit Cap, size restrictions for social tenants,
restriction of social housing rents to LHA levels, removal of automatic entitlement to housing costs for under 21s. Lack of
information, short timescales for implementation and the large number of citizens affected makes these changes a
significant risk.

Cyber Security

The ability to protect information systems (hardware, software and associated infrastructure), the data on them, and the
services they provide, from unauthorised access, harm or misuse. This includes harm caused by the operator of the
system (intentionally or accidentally) as a result of failing to follow security processes.

The principal external threat groups to information systems are categorised by HM Government as cyber criminals,
states and state-sponsored, terrorists, hacktivists and script kiddies.

Waste Management

Failure to achieve targets for Landfill. ‘0’ allowance, specifically for Biodegradable Municipal Waste and WG statutory
Recycling Targets. Ineffective delivery of recycling targets and residual waste treatment. Failure to comply with EU
recycling waste directive.

Education — Schools - SOP

Large scale Capital Programme (£164m) with tight timescales for delivery, in context of very rapidly growing primary age
school population.

Business Continuity

Large scale incident/loss affecting the delivery of services.

The potential risk is that our most time sensitive activities are not sufficiently resilient and fail, following an incident which
impacts on their delivery and that our incident mangement structure, used in response to internal incidents and external
emergencies, also fails in response to an incident.

ONGOING RISKS
Non completion of Statutory Building Equipment maintenance

Currently statutory obligations testing is not organised in a consistent and centrally managed process across the
Council, partly due to a lack of understanding om who is responsible for arranging the testing and any remedial works
identified. As a result there is a risk that all required testing/remedial works may not be undertaken and completed
correctly. Also, a complete up-to-date accurate register of all statutory obligations testing requirements does not exist.
Furthermore, there is no embedded technology in use consistently to manage the statutory obligations work or the
storing of relevant statutory obligation documentation.

Air Quality
Poor air quality is the most significant environmental determinant of health.

UK Government has placed the improvement of Air Quality very high on their agenda and it has been made clear that
they consider the responsibility for addressing the issue is at the door of Local Authorities.

There is a need to secure funding:
e to undertake full feasibility study of shortlisted improvement measures.
o for the implementation and management of mitigating actions.

Education Consortium & Attainment

The Central South Consortium does not deliver effective services that challenge and support Cardiff schools to improve
and Educational Attainment does not improve at the required rate.

ICT Platforms Unsuitable/ Outdated

The ICT platforms (desktop, software, network, servers, and telephones) will not be able to support the technologies
required by the corporate change programme and deliver effective service to the council, or will not provide a reliable
service due to age and condition of equipment and systems.

Safequarding

Systemic failure in the effectiveness of the Council’s safeguarding arrangements together with other statutory
safeguarding partners.

Budget prioritisation

Failure to deliver the statutory obligation of setting a balanced annual budget and a fully informed Medium Term
Financial Plan which takes into account statutory budget planning obligations (compounded by the risk of only receiving
annual settlement figures from the Welsh Government).

Financial Resilience

The Financial resilience of the Council over the medium term is significantly weakened so that it is financially unable to
discharge its statutory obligations and services to the citizens of Cardiff.

Budget Monitoring (Control)

Failure to achieve the budget set, inclusive of budgeted spend and savings across Directorates, with increased use of
emergency finance measures and the drawdown of reserves.

Health and Safety

Ineffective compliance of health and safety through poor application and embedding of the ‘Framework for Managing

Health and Safety in Cardiff Council.
Page 107

Inherent Risk

High Priority
A1

High Priority
A2

High Priority
A1

High Priority
B1

High Priority
B1

High Priority
B1

High Priority
A1

High Priority
A1

High Priority
B1

High Priority
A2

High Priority
B1

High Priority
A1

High Priority
A1

High Priority
A1

High Priority
A1

Residual Risk

High Priority
B1

High Priority
B2

Medium Priority
C1
(Red/
Amber)

Medium Priority
(Red/Amber) C2

Medium Priority
(Amber/ Green)
C3

Medium Priority
(Red/Amber) C1

High Priority
B1

Medium Priority
(Red/Amber) C1

Medium Priority
(Red/Amber) C2

Medium Priority
(Red/Amber) B3

Medium Priority
(Red/Amber) C1

Medium Priority
(Red/Amber) C2

Medium Priority
(Red/Amber) C2

High Priority
B2

High Priority
B1

Risk Owner

Andrew Gregory

Cabinet Member

Leader

Sarah McGill
(Jane Thomas)

Councillor Lynda Thorne

Housing & Communities.

Christine Salter

Councillor
Christopher Weaver

(T Finance Modernisation
and Performance
Councillor
Michael Michael
Neil Hanratty Clean Streets, Recycling

and Environment.

Nick Batchelar
(Janine
Nightingale)

Councillor

Sarah Merry
Deputy Leader &
Education, Employment &
Skills

Christine Salter

Councillor Huw Thomas
Leader

Neil Hanratty Councillor Russell
(Tara King) Goodway
Investment &
Development
Councillor Caro Wild
A?g;ewBGr roevs:)ry Strategic Planning &
y Transport
Councillor

Nick Batchelar
(Angela Kent)

Sarah Merry, Deputy
Leader & Education,
Employment & Skills

Christine Salter
(Phil Bear)

Councillor
Christopher Weaver
Finance Modernisation
and Performance.

Tony Young
&

Davina Fiore

Councillor Susan
Elsmore
Social Care, Health &
Well-being

Councillor Graham
Hinchey
Children & Families.

Councillor
Christopher Weaver
Finance Modernisation
and Performance.

Christine Salter
(lan Allwood)

Councillor
Christopher Weaver
Finance Modernisation
and Performance.

Christine Salter
(lan Allwood)

Councillor
Christopher Weaver
Finance Modernisation
and Performance.

Christine Salter
(Allan Evans)

Councillor
Christopher Weaver
Finance Modernisation
and Performance.

Christine Salter
(Donna Jones)

Councillor
Christopher Weaver
Finance Modernisation
and Performance.




CORPORATE RISK REGISTER - Q2 Summary 2017/18

Appendix B

Risk Description

Climate Change & Enerqy Security

Un-preparedness to the effects of climate change due to lack of future proofing for key (social and civil) infrastructure
and business development, and inability to secure consistent energy supply due to rising energy costs and insecurity of

energy supply.

Information Governance

Information handled inappropriately leaves the Council exposed to intervention and financial penalties issued by the
Information Commissioner (ICO). This includes information held by Cardiff Schools.

Social Services — Provision

Failure to provide robust and adequate social services in the context of increasing costs and limited resources.

Promoting Independence

Failure to sustain an effective whole system approach that enables adults with significant health needs to remain in, or
return to, their own homes and reduces the need for / length of hospital stays.

Performance Management

A performance management culture is not embedded within the Council leaving the Council exposed to intervention by
Welsh Government in line with the Local Government (Wales) Measure 2009 and associated requirements.

Organisation Development

OD projects fail to deliver the radical change required to deliver efficiency savings and service changes, due to service
and resource pressures.

Legal Compliance

Changes in services and staff roles across the Council resulting in:
- gaps in Council wide knowledge of the local authority framework of responsibilities and duties within which we have
to operate;
- inability to deliver the services in accordance with all duties and responsibilities due to lack of resource:

In each case leading to increased risk of challenges.

Reduction and changes in front-line services, discretionary and statutory, will lead to increased risks of challenge from
users and other stakeholders affected.

Education — Schools Delegated Budgets

Secondary Schools with deficit budgets do not deliver agreed deficit recovery plans, impacting on the overall budgets for
all schools.

Fraud, Bribery and Corruption

Fraud, financial impropriety or improper business practices increase as internal controls are weakened as resources
become severely stretched.

Asset Management

Ensure effective operation of the Council's Asset Management Board to achieve effective strategic oversight and
identified savings.

Workforce Planning

Importance of forecasting and planning to build capability and capacity for the future is not fully recognised and
embedded.

Page 108

Inherent Risk

High Priority
B1

High Priority
A1

High Priority
B1

High Priority
B1

High Priority
B2

High Priority
B1

High Priority
B2

High Priority
A2

High Priority
B2

High Priority
B2

Medium Priority
(Red/Amber) B2

Residual Risk

High Priority
B1

Medium Priority
(Red/Amber) C1

Medium Priority
(Red/Amber) C1

Medium Priority
(Red/Amber) C1

Medium Priority
(Red/Amber) C2

Medium Priority
(Red/Amber) C2

Medium Priority
(Red/Amber) C2

Medium Priority
(Red/Amber) C2

Medium Priority
(Red/Amber) B3

Medium Priority
(Amber/Green)
D2

Medium Priority
(Red/Amber) B3

Risk Owner

Cabinet Member

Andrew Gregory

Councillor Michael
Michael
Clean Streets, Recycling
and Environment.

Christine Salter

(Vivienne Pearson)

Councillor
Christopher Weaver
Finance Modernisation
and Performance..

Tony Young

Councillor Susan
Elsmore
Social Care, Health &
Well-being

Councillor Graham
Hinchey, Children &
Families

Tony Young

Councillor Susan
Elsmore
Social Care, Health &
Well-being

Christine Salter
(Joe Reay)

Councillor
Christopher Weaver
Finance Modernisation
and Performance.

Christine Salter
(Dean Thomas)

Councillor
Christopher Weaver
Finance Modernisation
and Performance.

Davina Fiore

Leader

Nick Batchelar
(Neil Hardee)

Councillor
Sarah Merry
Deputy Leader &
Education, Employment &
Skills

Christine Salter
(lan Allwood)

Councillor
Christopher Weaver
Finance Modernisation
and Performance.

Neil Hanratty

Councillor
Russell Goodway,
Investment &
Development

Christine Salter
(Philip Lenz)

Councillor
Christopher Weaver
Finance Modernisation
and Performance.




CORPORATE RISK REGISTER - Q2 Review 2017/18

Appendix C

Risk Description

EVENT DRIVEN RISKS

City Security

Major security-related incident in
the city as a result of international
or domestic terrorism

60T abed

Potential Consequence

Service Delivery / Reputation / Legal / Financial /
Health & Safety / Financial / Partnership / Community
& Environment / Stakeholders

Potential for:

Large numbers of fatalities, injuries to public in
crowded place.

Extensive structural damage and/or collapse of
surrounding buildings.

Major fire.

Damage/disruption to utilities (gas, electricity,
water etc.)

Immediate impact to businesses in the Cardiff
area.

Media coverage affecting public perception,
leading to a loss of public confidence directly
resulting in reduced business, retail and tourism
revenues generated in the city.

Area to be viewed as a risk for potential future
business investment.

Inability to attract major future national and
international events (political, sporting etc.)
Increase in demand for council services/support
for all affected.

Current economic climate to reduce the
effectiveness of any recovery/regeneration of the
area.

Cc

1

Welfare Reform

That the Council cannot meet its
statutory  obligations  with  the
increased demands and reduced
budgets placed upon it by the
Welfare Reform including: Universal
Credit, further reduction in Benefit
Cap, size restrictions for social
tenants, restriction of social housing
rents to LHA levels, removal of
automatic entitlement to housing
costs for under 21s. Lack of
information, short timescales for
implementation and the large
number of citizens affected makes
these changes a significant risk.

Private landlords stop renting to benefit claimants
Social housing rents become unaffordable to
some claimants, in particular those under 35 and
with large families.
Increased homelessness
temporary accommodation
Increased rent arrears, increased evictions
Redeployment / Severance for 140 benefits staff
Changing demands on Council stock resulting in
increased voids and/or undersupply of smaller
properties.

Barriers to building additional affordable housing
Supported accommodation becomes unaffordable
impacting on social services and vulnerable
homeless clients.

and demand for

2

Inherent
Risk

High
Priority

High
Priority

Current/Existing Controls

All existing identified high risk; crowded places have been formally assessed.
Some crowded places have an extremely limited and in some cases ‘third
party managed’ access control process to operate them; providing little/no
challenge.

Crowded places have varying standards of boundary treatments protecting
them; providing a limited/cursory visual deterrent but little/no protection from a
hostile vehicle.

CONTEST Protect/Prepare Task & Finish Group maintains the City Gateways
Public Realm Enhancement Scheme, with agreed options for suitable PAS
68/69 mitigation for appropriate boundary locations; referred to as ‘gateways’.
19 (38%) of the identified ‘gateways’ into the crowded places already benefit
from PAS 68/69 mitigation in place, implemented as a direct result of Home
Office (Crowded Places) and Olympic Legacy funding.

The estimated cost for the procurement and installation of the PAS 68/69
mitigation and ancillary services is £3.6 Million.

Work is ongoing with City Operations to advise developers across the city in
relation to appropriate mitigation required.

The Cardiff City Centre Access Control Protocol is currently operating at the
heightened response level, reflecting the UK National Threat Level; permitting
vehicles onto the pedestrianised areas within Cardiff City Centre using strict
parameters.

The Tabernacle Access Control Document is fully operational and sits and as
an annex document to the main City Centre Access Control Protocol. It
enables the Urban Traffic Control Officers to better manage Tabernacle
‘users’, covering their requirements whilst adhering to the existing Traffic
Regulation Order.

Wales Extremism and Counter Terrorism Unit (WECTU) Counter Terrorist
Security Advisor's (CTSA’s), the Emergency Services & Cardiff Council
provide Project Argus and EVAC/Griffin training across the city to raise
awareness for likely impacts associated with major incidents and in particular,
terrorist attacks. The sessions also cover the support likely to be immediately
available from the emergency services and Cardiff Council, the practical and
simple preparations people/organisations can make prior to incident occurring
to help themselves manage and recover from its impacts.

As the above shows, the work done in the city to address security concerns
has been predominantly focused on the provision of physical assets to mitigate
against the threat of hostile vehicles. Although this area remains important, a
more holistic approach is needed to develop the city’s response to and
management of a wider range of potential threats.

Cc

1

Communities staff continue to work closely with private landlords and advice
agencies to mitigate wherever possible the reduction in benefit.

Discretionary Housing payments are being used to top up the benefit claims of
those most affected by the changes and to pay rent in advance and bonds to
help tenants to move accommodation where necessary.

Timely information is being given to claimants to help them respond to the
changes.

A streamlined process is in place for re-housing tenants who need to downsize
as a result of the social housing size restrictions. DHP is being used to pay
removal costs and to cover shortfall while tenants are waiting to move.

A new Welfare Liaison team has been created within the housing service to
assist tenants affected by the changes. Work has been carried out to identify
those affected by the reduced Benefit Cap and to advise them accordingly and
to identify the most vulnerable families and award DHP.

Universal Credit has commenced in Cardiff, still fairly small numbers at present.
The scheme has been changed to include more information sharing for
landlords and this should offset some of the risk. The council is providing face to
face services on behalf of the DWP including digital inclusion and budgeting
advice, these services are greatly in demand.

The implications of the restriction of social housing rents to LHA rate are being
considered in partnership with RSLs and options for providing shared / low cost
housing are being considered. Work is ongoing to review supported housing
schemes and prioritise this ahead of the changes.

The Advice Hub in Central Library is providing comprehensive advice services
for those affected by Welfare Reform.

The Tackling Poverty Group and subgroups are working well in coordinating
multi-agency activity and developing appropriate interventions during a difficult
transition period for many people affected.

Briefings continue to be provided to Members on Welfare Reform and further
information is sent as appropriate.

Digital inclusion training and banking support has been successfully
implemented and will continue to be monitored.

Into Work Services are providing services across the city and helping people get
back to work with particular focus on those families affected by the benefit cap.

2

Page 1 of 15

Residual
Risk

High
Priority

High
Priority

Proposed Management Action

e The CONTEST Protect/Prepare Group will continue to
monitor and review the city’'s Hostile Vehicle Mitigation
scheme to ensure it is fit for purpose until it is fully installed.

e The CONTEST Protect/Prepare Group will give a status
report to the Cardiff CONTEST Board

e The CONTEST Board will continue to try identify external
funding sources/opportunities from Welsh Government and
UK Central Government to conclude scheme and
appropriately mitigate the risk.

e £1m of work to enhance the city’'s HVM scheme (match-
funded by Welsh Government and Cardiff Council) to be
completed Spring 2018

e The work that will be completed will improve the protection
of the City Centre public realm but further funding will be
required to conclude the protection of identified public realm.

e Radar and topographical surveys of the sites has been
undertaken and work is progressing on detailed design for
procuring work. NEC Option A contact is preferred
mechanism so contractor manages work with utilities.
A holistic security strategy for the city is being developed
through the city’'s CONTEST partnership mechanisms. This
strategy will extend the perspective of the city’s security
beyond hostile vehicle mitigation to incorporate a range of
security measures, including the continuing development and
agglomeration of the city’s CCTV and the deployment of new
technological solutions

Once the strategy has been completed it will provide a suite

of costed business cases that will allow the continued

incremental development of the city’s security provision

This in turn will allow partners to be more responsive to

emerging funding opportunities

Risk Owner

Andrew
Gregory

Councillor Huw
Thomas,
Leader

Additional resource has been agreed for supporting council
tenants with the Universal Credit changes, staff have been
recruited to assist with this and the new team is working well.
Funding has recently been provided to provide Advice and
Into Work services in food bank and other community
locations where hard to reach individuals attend.

Work has been undertaken to cost the potential risks of
Universal Credit and this will continue to be updated as the
more information is known.

Working groups are ongoing to support social tenants
affected by ongoing Benefit Caps, involving RSLs, children’s
services, families first and a range of other partners who may
be able to help support these families.

Regular meetings are held with social housing providers to
monitor and improve processes.

DHP spend is being monitored carefully. Expenditure for
17/18 will focusing on the most vulnerable individuals or
helping people with the transition into work.

The impact of the changes to rent levels for under 35 is
currently under review with all social landlords considering
how they can contribute to a solution to this issue. At present
all are continuing to house young applicants as normal.

Full implications of the removal of automatic entitlement for
under 21s is not yet known and further work will be
undertaken to understand this further.

e Sub group set up to consider the impact of changes on
Supported and temporary accommodation.

Sarah McGill

(Jane Thomas)

Councillor
Lynda Thorne,
Housing &
Communities.




CORPORATE RISK REGISTER - Q2 Review 2017/18 Appendix C
Risk Description Potential Consequence (o3 Ing?srint Current/Existing Controls Re;;:: 2 Proposed Management Action Risk Owner
Cyber Security Reputational / Legal / Financial / Stakeholder / 1 High e A cyber security maturity assessment is regularly reviewed against 11 risk Medium ¢ ICT and Information Governance (IG) Teams to continue to

The ability to protect information
systems (hardware, software and
associated infrastructure), the data
on them, and the services they
provide, from unauthorised access,
harm or misuse. This includes harm
caused by the operator of the
system (intentionally or
accidentally) as a result of failing to
follow security processes.

The principal external threat groups
to information systems are
categorised by HM Government as
cyber criminals, states and state-
sponsored, terrorists, hacktivists
and script kiddies.

abed

Service Delivery / Health & safety

The intent of cyber attackers includes, but is not
limited to:

financial fraud;

information theft or misuse,

activist causes to render computer systems
intolerable and to disrupt critical infrastructure and
vital services.

The impact of a cyber-attack / incident has the
potential to involve the realisation of the risks
associated with:

¢ An information governance breach (i.e. Stop Now

Order, Information Notice, Enforcement Notice,
Financial Penalty etc.)

¢ A business continuity incident — with a potential for

major loss of service and legal, health and safety
and financial implications.

o A financial / fraud related attack.

A malicious attack could result in loss of confidence
from those transacting with the Council (reputation),
as well as legal, asset, system, operational and
financial implications.

Priority

Rlaste Management

Bilure to achieve targets for
Landfill. ‘0’ allowance, specifically
for Biodegradable Municipal Waste
and WG statutory Recycling
Targets. Ineffective delivery of
recycling targets and residual waste
treatment. Failure to comply with
EU recycling waste directive.

Reputational / Financial / Stakeholder / Service
delivery / Legal / Environmental / Community

Significant financial penalties for failure at up to
£200/tonne or incorrectly capture tonnage data.
Procure disposal elsewhere with additional costs.
Reputation damage

Increased costs of landfill and alternative treatment
markets

Risk to grant funding (currently £6.9m 2016/17),
potential in year cuts, future year grant reductions
and changing terms and conditions

No MTFP for future grant funds or capital
confirmed by WG

Reducing Grants; reducing worldwide market
values for recyclates; market collapse for recycling
outlets

Risk of legal challenge

The risk of fines remains high due to seasonality of
recycling performance and green waste which
could lead to a status quo in recycling performance
or at worse a drop in performance.

The targets for statutory recycling in 2016/17 was
58% rising to 64% by 2019/20, therefore, the risk
rating remains high.

Waste growth and commercial expansion remains
a challenge as it brings in new residual waste.

A high risk remains in the materials market where
fluctuations are influenced by world-wide pricing
which is affecting the volume of material recycled.

1 High

Priority

factors following the National Cyber Security Centre approach (based on
network security, user education and awareness, malware prevention,
removable media controls, secure configuration, privileged accounts, incident
management, monitoring, home and mobile working policy, risk management
regime and corporate cloud security).

The maturity self-assessment concludes that the Council has:

- strong malware prevention, user privileges and home and mobile working
controls.

- adequate / mature risk management regime, network security, user education
and awareness, removable media controls and incident management.

- a need for senior management team (SMT) to collectively assess the
effectiveness of secure configuration, monitoring and corporate cloud
security controls.

e The cyber security maturity assessment underpins this summary corporate risk
and regular monitoring has commenced to drive risk-based prioritisation and
actions.

o Escalated risks to SMT around secure configuration, monitoring and corporate
cloud security controls to SMT and support for improvements agreed at the
meeting.

e Risks monitored and escalated via Information Security Board as well as
directorate management meetings and Senior Management Team (SMT)

e As part ot improving user education and awareness Information Asset Owners
receive compliance reports relating to Bob’s Business Data Protection training

e Privacy Impact Assessments which include Cloud Impact Assessments are in
place

Policies / Strateqy

e Previous updates contain the policy position improvements between 2008/2015.

o Waste Management Strategy 2011/2016 was approved on 13th January 2011
and was revised and approved in April 2015. Keys aspects continue to be
implemented from the strategy.

e Several progress reports have been made to Cabinet and Environmental
Scrutiny in that period.

o Monthly performance tracking of recycling has been established to help predict
the end of year position.

e Steps taken to improve MRF processing rates means less waste to treatment.

o Commercial recycling centre opened March 2014, its performance is increasing
with more commercial HWRC being identified. Growing the customer base
continues.

e Focus on pre-sort on the HWRCs is showing improvements in site recycling.
Target of 80% recycling and reuse.

e The outline waste strategy has been approved by Cabinet April 2015. The first
phase of reducing residual waste capacity to force higher dry recycling and food
and green waste recycling was completed in 2015/16. The Flats/ HMOs
Strategy to improve waste and recycling collections from flats is designed to
enable greater recycling and food waste from hard to capture areas, was
implemented in 2016/17. This included a business case on current recycling
methods.

e The sweepings contract is secured and operating.

e Seasonal hours changes and proof of residency at the HWRCs has resulted in
tonnage reductions and savings from not processing non Cardiff waste and
recycling.

e The first phase of the Waste Management strategy was delivered in December
2016, which was the free reuse and recycling bulky collection service.

e Restrictions to Cardiff domestic householders for residual waste through the
introduction of 140 litre bins have reduced residual waste tonnage profiles in
2016/17.

Risk of Fines

e The risk of failing the biodegradable limits to landfill has been significantly
minimised due to the current treatment and disposal routes.

e Secondary recycling is being carried out on residual waste to increase recycling
rates.

Contracts / Projects
e Several Contracts have been put in place for additional materials to be recycled

Page 2 of 15

Priority

(Red/
Amber)

Medium
Priority

(Red/
Amber)

liaise with FM for physical security assurances and to
promote an incident reporting culture.

e To enhance user education and awareness:
- Data Security Incident Policy to be communicated via
Core Brief in Q3 17/18.
- Information Governance Seminars will be held for each
Directorate during Q3 and Q4 2017/18.

e To ensure strong ICT security, monitoring and cloud
security controls:

- ICT lifecycle and notification targets are being
monitored and managed through the ‘ICT Platforms’
risk actions.

Collaboration between ICT and IG to develop and map
current ICT system providers in phased development of
an Information Asset Register.

Privacy Impact Assessment / Cloud Impact
Assessments to be reviewed to ensure compliance with
the requirements of the General Data Protection
Regulation (GDPR) Action Plan being managed by the
Information Governance Team.

Governance and management requirements to be
formalised for periodic and systematic review of all ICT
systems.

SIRO to review / consider Cloud Infrastructure to
ensure:

- Effective governance and management.

- Resource, risk appetite and outcomes required.

- Education of business systems owners in risk

and management of cloud based services.

Christine Salter

(Phil Bear)

Councillor
Christopher
Weaver,
Finance
Modernisation
and
Performance.

Policy / Strateqy

e Explore reuse partner(s) as market test and initial
procurement was not successful, work is ongoing to secure
a partner(s). Working with other Local Authorities to explore
TEEP business cases and/or exploring joint working options.

e Delays have been experienced in the HWRCs changes,
which will reduce the recycling potential and waste
minimisation activities that were planned for 2016/17
onwards.

e An in year review of the HWRC facilities strategy has
commenced. Operational testing of Lamby Way is
underway with the official launch planned for 18th July.

Risk of Fines

e Ensure correct recording of waste tonnages from
Neighbourhood Services to ensure exclusion of Non MSW
waste that was not previously counted towards the targets.

Contracts / Projects

e Driving trials for the new In-Cab tachograph have
commenced. Implementation and training will be rolled out
across the Service.

Prosiect Gwyrdd

e Continued management of the contract to ensure treatment
and diversion of residual waste in line with the contracted
positions.

e Working in partnership with Viridor to ensure appropriate
wastes are presented for treatment, to reduce rejects and
increase recycling.

Cardiff Organic Waste Treatment Contract

e Continued management of the contract to ensure treatment
and diversion of residual waste in line with the contracted
positions.

e Working in partnership with Kelda to reduce levels of
contamination and ensure appropriate wastes are presented
for treatment, to reduce rejects from the process and for
other wastes to be recycled by the appropriate routes.

Neil Hanratty

Councillor
Michael
Michael, Clean
Streets,
Recycling and
Environment.




CORPORATE RISK REGISTER - Q2 Review 2017/18

Appendix C

Risk Description

Potential Consequence

abed

FEducation — Schools - SOP
H

delivery, in context of very
growing primary age
population.

|'Fal\rge scale Capital Programme
(£164m) with tight timescales for

rapidly
school

Reputational / Legal / Financial / Social / Stakeholder
/ Health & safety.

Insufficient primary places in some areas of the
City.

Further degeneration of school buildings

Reducing educational standards.

Project cost and time overruns

Risk that Welsh Government do not approve
individual project funding if not satisfied with
Business Cases.

Inherent
Risk

High
Priority

Current/Existing Controls

from the HWRC'’s.

Interim contract in place for disposal of biodegradable green/food waste

Aggregate recycling is now in place.

Recycling litter bins are in place in the city centre.

New initiatives such a charging for bulky waste, commercial recycling centre,

sweepings, mattress and carpet recycling schemes are all underway.

New HWRC delivery model is underway.

New free reuse and recycling bulky collection services strategy 2016.

New markets for mattresses have been tendered and awarded in 2016/17.

Contract now in place for new materials at Lamby Way and Bessemer Close

HWRGCs e.g., carpets, tyres and UPVC widows.

e Recycling Waste Management focus on pre-sort high quality recycling and
removing the reliance on post sorting of waste.

Prosiect Gwyrdd

e Financial Close occurred December 2013 Viridor are the appointed contractor
which commenced Sept 2015. Removes risk of failing biodegradable waste limit
to landfill.

Cardiff Organic Waste Treatment Project

e The procurement of a processing contract and facility for food and green waste
was completed for both Cardiff and the Vale of Glamorgan, with Kelda Organic
Energy being appointed contractor. Full Service Commencement was achieved
1st April 2017, providing sustainable diversion of organic waste from landfill.

Household & Commercial Waste Collections

e Implemented changes to household waste collections to align service with the
WG recycling blueprint e.g., smaller fortnightly black waste collection (with
accompanying hygiene services) and weekly food and dry recycling and
fortnightly green waste.

o Commercial waste operations have refined the marketing package for recycling
in the commercial sector to increase recycling from commercial waste collected
by the Waste Collection Authority that is included in the total MSW (and
therefore relevant to statutory targets).

Collaboration work
* Working and engaging with Welsh Government on legal and policy changes.

e A significant proportion of the Schools Organisation Programme has been
delivered to date including:-

A new Pontprennau Primary School
Refurbishment to Millbank Primary School
An extension to Adamsdown Primary School
An extension to Coed Glas Primary School
An extension to Ysgol Y Wern

New Science Block at Fitzalan High

e These address in the main the sufficiency issues in the Primary Sector.

e The construction of the new Eastern High School, in partnership with Cardiff &

Vale College is progressing well, the construction contract signed for £26m
with Willmott Dixon and the buildings works commenced on site in 2016. Due
for completion December 2017.

e The procurement of the 3 new primary school buildings for Howardian Primary,

Ysgol Hamadryad and Ysgol Glan Morfa is complete. Work started on site for
Howardian and Ysgol Glan Morfa in June 2017. Ysgol Hamadryad received
planning permission in June and work will start on site in October 17.

e The procurement of the new High School in the West is complete with Willmott

Dixon appointed to design & build the school in January 2017. Full planning
achieved in August, with contractor to start on site in September.

e Assets being considered corporately to maximise the opportunity to focus

funds realised within the Council and through other sources on fewer high
quality buildings.

e 21st Century Schools Band B funding bid submitted to WG in July and awaiting

WG decision.

Residual
Risk

Proposed Management Action

Risk Owner

Household & Commercial Waste Collections

Set and achieve new commercial recycling opportunities for
new materials and new income opportunities — targeting
commercial food collections and schools.

National government discussions are underway regarding
co-mingled recycling issue. Modelling has been undertaken
on the best option for Cardiff and concluded a twin steam is
the best option. Further steps will be developed to assure
compliance with WG blue print.

MRF

Complete procurement and installation of Auto Sorter for
mixed plastics and fibre products e.g. paper and
cardboard. Contract awarded. Installation looking to take
place by January 2018.
Develop business case for kerbside collections of separated
glass and report to Cabinet.
Arranged for Glass trial to reduce our current cost per
tonne. The glass trial recycling yield was > 70% which
represents better value to the authority as currently
paying £60 per tonne with a 65% recycling yield.

Medium
Priority

(Amber/ | o
Green)

All risks being monitored and reported to Schools Programme
Board.

‘Turn Key solutions’ being progressed on all new school
builds i.e. one contract, single point of management and
responsibility.

Two step procurement methods being undertaken on all
procurements.

Standardised design methods being used where possible.
Continued active dialogue with Welsh Government and
other professional parties to support progress and
development.

Prioritise population data development to support accurate
projections and forecasts for existing resident populations
and to support effective s106 negotiations going forward.
Ensure consistent monitoring and reporting of all risks to
Schools Programme Board.

Capacity strengthened in SOP Team.

Nick Batchelar

(Janine
Nightingale)

Councillor
Sarah Merry,
Deputy Leader
& Education,
Employment &
Skills

Page 3 of 15




CORPORATE RISK REGISTER — Q2 Review 2017/18 Appendix C

Inherent Residual

Risk Description Potential Consequence L (o3 Risk Current/Existing Controls L (o3 Risk Proposed Management Action Risk Owner
Business Continuity Reputational / Legal / Financial / Stakeholder / B 1 High ¢ The Council has a BCM Champion who sponsors BCM at a strategic level andis | C 1 VICLI S ¢ The BC  Officer is  working closely with  Facilities
Service delivery / Health & safety Priority actively supporting the BCM Programme. Priority Management to ensure they have effective plans in place to | Christine Salter
Large scale incident/loss affecting | e Health and Safety — potential impact on staff and » We have an approved Business Continuity Policy which is aligned to 1S022301. help manage possible business disruptions to our core
the delivery of services. on the public relying on our most, time sensitive, « BCM Intranet web page. (Red/ buildings.
critical services. « BCM toolkit is now available on CIS allowing all service managers to develop an AWLEYR o Work with ICT to ensure our core infrastructure is as | Councillor Huw
The potential risk is that our most ¢ Legal action -Failure of key services could lead to appropriate BCM response for their services allowing future effective resilient as practical to support a resilient and effective Thomas,
time sensitive activities are not Legal action against the council. maintenance and audit. BCM workshops are available from the BC Officer on delivery of essential ICT services and the effective planning Leader.
sufficiently resilient and fail, o Financial - Failure of key services could led to request. for recovery of critical IT services after an incident that
following an incident which impacts significant financial cost both in terms of « The Council has employed a Business Continuity Officer (appointed October affects our IT.
on their delivery and that our Ombudsman action and Enforcement action from 2010). The officer is a qualified 1IS022301 lead auditor. e The Emergency Management Unit are planning a piece of
incident mangement structure, used regulatory bodies as well as individual legal action « The Emergency Management Unit has developed an Incident Management Plan partnership work with ICT to support areas that provide red
in response to internal incidents against the corporate body where service failure (Cardiff Councils Emergency Management Plan) to ensure alignment with activities in assessing the impact the loss of technical
and external emergencies, also fails leads to legal action against us from private 1SO22301 this has been distributed to all Directorates. services, and ensuring suitable mitigation is in place to
in response to an incident. claimants. » The Council has a 24 hour Incident Management structure for Gold and Silver make our red services more resilient, where this is possible.
e Reputational - Impact on key services to the Officers. o Work with the teams involved with looking at the potential of
public could lead to significant reputational e The Red and Amber activities were last reviewed in July 2014. The BCM using alternative delivery models for council services.
damage to the organisation. Champion presented a report to the SLT on the position on all the Red and Identifying risks associated with alternative delivery models
o Stakeholder — Impact on key stakeholders as Amber activities. Directors, Assistant Directors and Chief Officers were tasked for specific services and recommend potential risk
result of failure. with ensuring that their Red and Amber activities had business continuity plans management solutions for implementation, to protect the
¢ Service delivery — Potential significant impact on produced and audited by the end of 2014/2015. delivery of our most critical services.
service delivery to the public, impact of key o A partnership approach between the Emergency Management Unit and the * The Business Continuity Officer is working to develop and
services could lead to significant impacts to the Corporate Risk Steering Group is helping to raise awareness and drive forward enhance individual Directorate response capability to ensure
public and the corporate body un delivering its the BCM programme. Dirgctorates _are in a stronger position .to respond to
services. « 81 % of our most time sensitive activities (Reds) now have Business Continuity incidents which could impact on the Council and our most
plans which have met, or are going through, audit. Work on the remaining plans time sensitive activities. ) ]
is ongoing to close gaps and bring them up to date and in line with the corporate * The Business Continuity Officer is proposing working closely
audit requirement with Education and Life Long Learning to support them in
¢ 28 % of our Amber activities now have business continuity plans which meet the developing a school specific Business Continuity Plan
business continuity audit requirement. template to enhance schools resilience capability.

o Cardiff Council is a member of the Core Cities Business Continuity Group and
has been for the last 8 years. This membership allows the sharing of best
practice and joint initiatives between group members.

« The Business Continuity Officer has been working closely with the procurement
section of Resources to ensure that the resilience of suppliers is considered
carefully when procuring services which are important to our most time sensitive
activities, our Red and Amber activities.

e Internal Audit conducted an audit of the Business Continuity Risk in the first 2
quarters of 2015 / 2016 a briefing note has been issued to SLT on the current
position and actions moving forward to further enhance our organisational
resilience.

* The BC Officer is actively supporting the development of an appropriate Threat
and Response Policy to support council security arrangements.

e The Business Continuity corporate risk has just gone through a further Internal
Audit review and the BC Officer has worked closely with Internal Audit to provide
them with the support, evidence, and guidance needed to allow them to review
this risk.

e The Corporate Emergency Management Plan was fully revised and updated in

March 2017.
The Corporate Incident Management structure and Emergency Management
Plan, and the Corporate recovery plan were exercised and validated in a
corporate wide exercise on the 29" of March 2017, this exercise also provided
an opportunity for individual Business Continuity plans to be activated.

CTT abed

ONGOING RISKS

CONTRACTOR High Strengthen monitoring and supervision of contractors

Non completion of Statutory Potential consequences: A |1 High e Competent contractor in place to undertake statutory obligations testing | B | 1 CHTTA  undertaking statutory obligations testing and works; Neil Hanratty
Building Equipment maintenance Priority and consequential remedial work;

e  Fatalities or serious injuries Complete installation of RAMIS:- (Tara King)
Currently statutory obligations . Clo'sure. of pqrt or wholg of fagilities with RAMIS IT Software Property Portfolio uploaded to the system, demo to be :
testing is not organised in a major dISfUPtIC_Jn to service dellvery_ e  RAMIS Statutory Obligation Compliance software system procured and provided 16/10/17. _ Councillor
consistent and centrally managed e  HSE interventions and consequential in process of being commissioned. This will replace spreadsheet Access forlTechnlcaI Offlcer§ and coptractors to be arranged Russell
process across the Council, partly actions including fines and prosecution; system currently in place; in Qtr 4. With support from Risk Monitor . Goodway
due to a lack of understanding om «  Significant additional expenditure requiring e Staff training has commenced Upload of all current statutory certs to be uploaded via. FTP Investment &
who is responsible for arranging the realignment of Corporate budgets; transfgr end of 10-.17. ' Development
testing and any remedial works e  Temporary relocation of staff Statutory Obligation Compliance Recr.u[tmen.t of Officer to Implementation, Management and
identified. As a result there is a e  Temporary loss of operational service o Electrical testing and works monitored/supervised by qualified internal administration of the system moved to H&S to provide a
risk that all required e Invalidation of insurance policy staff central governance system for statutory maintenance.
testing/remedial works may not be o Serious adverse impact on reputation o Electrical certificates received and reviewed by qualified internal staff Rollout of the system to commence in Qtr 4, along with
undertaken and completed o Damage to fabric of building or other e  C1/C2 electrical remedial works identified through testing are attended Building Managers Training, approximately 1,000 managers to
correctly. equipment to appropriately and immediately by contractor undertaking electrical undergo training.

works . )
Also, a complete up-to-date e  Spreadsheet database established to record status of statutory S;ijtlg?;gt?e(:r;g|1|$nce Audits on all schools to be completed by
accurate register of all statutory obligation compliance across whole Council estate :
obligations testing requirements e  Desk-top audit of compliance completed March 2017 to improve . . .
’ 9re understgnding of the cFl)Jrrent level Fc)n‘ statutory compliance. pOn-site On gompletlon .SChOOIS to b? |s§ued with feedback from the
audits have since been implemented with schools buildings scheduled audits, along with the following:-

Page 4 of 15



CORPORATE RISK REGISTER - Q2 Review 2017/18

Appendix C

Risk Description

Potential Consequence

does not exist.

Furthermore, there is no embedded
technology in use consistently to
manage the statutory obligations
work or the storing of relevant
statutory obligation documentation.

¢TT abed

Inherent
Risk

Current/Existing Controls

for completion by end of October 2017 with the remainder of the estate
due for completion by March 2018;

Planned Preventative Maintenance Certificates are held centrally and
can be easily accesses via computer (to be transferred to RAMIS);
Appropriate statutory obligations testing is being arranged where
previously unrecorded requirements are identified through the audits

Corporate Landlord Programme

HSE

Corporate Landlord Model Programme Brief has been approved by the
Programme Board — objective is to create one point of contact in the
Council to lead on all property matters across the Council’s estate.
Implementation of the Corporate Landlord Programme commenced
early 2017/18.

Consultation on the new corporate management structure to deliver a
corporate Landlord role and delivery programme started in qu2.

HSE concerns regarding work undertaken by Allianz (company
appointed by Council Insurers) have been addressed.

Health & Safety Model

A new Health & Safety Operational Manager has been appointed with a
role to independently ‘police’ statutory obligations compliance across
the building estate.

Landlord / Occupancy Agreement

Work commenced on the draft Landlord/Occupancy Agreement
template, expected full roll out in by April 2018.

This will set out principle occupant and landlord permissions
responsibilities and Permission for Works arrangements required

Conditions Survey of Non Domestic Buildings

This work has commenced with priority school buildings and will
continue for the remainder of 2017/18 and into 2018/19.

Page 5 of 15

Residual
Risk

Proposed Management Action

Risk Owner

. Updated handbook detailing roles and
responsibilities for safe management and
maintenance of school premises, plant and
equipment.

. Heads of Terms agreement between the Council
and Headteacher/Governing Body to detail roles and
responsibilities in law for management and
maintenance of school premises.

e  The Heads of Terms will be accompanied by a
permission to undertake work protocol to seek the
Council’s permission to make changes to building
fabric/services etc.

Undertake Statutory Compliance Audits on Corporate Estate to
review current compliance position — target completion March-
18.

Continue to commission investigations / work to complete
required compliance testing (and works required) in respect of
‘gaps’ in compliance status identified through the audits across
the estate.

Implement new In house Statutory Obligations Team to
manage the undertaking of the statutory obligations
surveys/work across the Council.

Engage with CLAW (Consortium of Local Authorities in Wales
- supports the professional and technical interests of property
management in local government in Wales) to benchmark
statutory obligation compliance performance and benefit from
experience of other Welsh authorities

This is being progressed through the proposed Corporate
Landlord Programme.

Client Liaison Officers are to be appointed in quarter 3 to
assist with relationship management of commissioning of
asset maintenance and statutory obligations works for schools,
to work alongside Health and Safety advisors.

Undertake appropriate training to ensure that all Council
building Duty Holders have a clear understanding of their
statutory obligations compliance responsibilities (by end 17/18)

Continue with the conditions surveys of the non-domestic
buildings (complete 18/19).

Introduce new technology to assist in improving the
scheduling, commissioning, monitoring and auditing of
statutory obligations work — by Qtr 4, 17/18. Present the Full
Business Case for the proposed new technology to the
Investment Review Board in qu3 and move to commission the
solution by quarter 4.

Commission Improved statutory maintenance contracting
arrangements to be in place by April 2018, provide approved
contractor supplier competency and performance measures,
alongside increased contractor management (implementation
of the Property Maintenance Structure), supported by RAMIS
and the new Asset Management system.




issue is at the door of Local
Authorities.

There is a need to secure funding:

e to undertake full feasibility
study of shortlisted
improvement measures.

e for the implementation and
management of  mitigating
actions.

The UK and devolved Governments have a legal
obligations to achieve nitrogen dioxide (NO2) annual
average limit value (40ug/m3 AA) as set out in the
EU Ambient Air Quality Directive (2008/50/EC) in the
shortest possible time, and their continued failure to
meet this has been subject to a number of legal
challenges.

Education Consortium &
Attainment

e Central South Consortium does

t deliver effective services that
allenge and support Cardiff
chools to improve and Educational
k®ainment does not improve at the

kqyuired rate.
R

Reputational / Legal / Financial.

e Budget implications.

o Educational standards falling behind other LA’s.
e Potential impact on Estyn judgement for LA.

e Intervention from WG

ICT Platforms Unsuitable/
Outdated

The ICT platforms (desktop,
software, network, servers, and
telephones) will not be able to
support the technologies required
by the corporate change
programme and deliver effective
service to the council, or will not
provide a reliable service due to
age and condition of equipment and
systems.

Reputational / Financial / Stakeholder / Service
delivery.

= Loss of PSN services.

= Service delivery impacts from unreliable/unavailable
ICT systems

= Cardiff seen as unable to deliver on aspirations

= Poor morale from frustrations with inability to deliver
services.

= Potential for income losses from revenue collection
impacts.

= Unable to meet delivery deadlines on both business
as usual and transformation projects.

High
Priority

High
Priority

The strategic measures to address the air quality issues in Cardiff that will be
detailed in the Clean Air Strategy can be summarised as follows:

LDP Policies adhered to (KP18, EN13), Develop and finalise relevant SPG to
improve AQA, additional relevant SPGs

Transport strategy- reducing congestion, Car clubs, 20mph zones, influencing
behavioural change

Active Travel Improvements - increase Cycling and Walking. Public Transport
Improvements - Buses, Metro, Trains, school travel plans, influencing behavioural
change.

Increase EV infrastructure, alt fuels (H2), fleet changes (CCC to lead), industry
change, influence behavioural change. Non idling zones, parking permit reform,
taxi policy review.

Full investigation and feasibility study of potential mitigation measures including
the implementation and management of a Clean Air Zone (funding dependant)

There have been continuous improvements in nearly all the outcome indicators at
all key stages, although the performance of a few of Cardiff secondary schools is
still a significant concern. The work of the school improvement service
commissioned from the regional consortium is now based on clear priorities and a
good understanding of Cardiff schools. Cardiff schools are being challenged more
rigorously and supported more effectively to improve.

A Secondary Senior Challenge Adviser with well-developed knowledge and skills
to build on the progress made to date has been appointed on an interim basis.
There is a new Primary Senior Challenge Adviser in post.

The Schools Causing Concern processes have been revised in partnership with
the Consortium and the Local Authority. The systems and processes to secure
improved joint service delivery is now in place, with regular meetings calendared
with the Assistant Director and the Senior Challenge Advisers, Primary and
Secondary.

There is a strong working relationship between the local authority and the regional
consortium. The local authority has moderated the outcomes of categorisation, in
partnership with the regional consortium. This has led to a more accurate view of
school performance, an improved model of differentiated support and challenge,
and earlier intervention in schools causing concern. Through school
improvement meetings, challenge advisers are developing a better understanding
of the role that wider services in the local authority play in improving schools.

A number of Cardiff schools have been appointed as Pioneer Schools to develop
the new curriculum over the next three years in line with “Successful Futures”.

= Measurements put in place to track impact

= Existing ICT budget spend focused on dealing with critical issues, capital and
revenue budget resource provided in 2012-15 to address major issues, medium
term financial plan investment programme in place for subsequent years.
Spending complete for renewal/upgrade of highest risk items, in particular
firewalls, core servers/switches and external bandwidth.

New system down analysis process in place to ensure that key pressure points
are rapidly identified and fixed at minimum cost until full programme can be
initiated. Recent issues with telephony have resulted in retargeting of some
resources to focus on weak points now identified.

New deliveries are all being designed for a 99.99% minimum uptime, with critical
systems targeted at 99.999% (equating to less than 6 minutes per year)

Active projects underway and the current aged file storage solution have been
replaced and cloud based storage for additional resilience and flexibility is being
assessed. Other projects underway to replace many of the core older back end
servers.

Corporate file storage systems replaced and new disk to disk backup option
installed to improve performance and resilience

= Due to mitigation actions so far to reduce the risk, the risk of critical service

Page 6 of 15

Medium
Priority

(Red/
Amber)

Medium
Priority

(Red/
Amber)

tackling air quality - inclusive of green paper development

An officers working group has made progress on developing
the Clean Air Strategy and work is focusing on finalising
strategic measures that the Council needs to implement to
improve air quality in Cardiff.

The strategy will set out specific action plans to implement
these measures and will develop a set of performance
measurements to demonstrate the effectiveness of the
strategy.

An additional Working Group which now includes members of
the Cabinet and Senior Management has been established to
help develop and steer the Strategy.

Following full feasibility study (funding dependant) a decision
will be made and a full business case produced for the
introduction of mitigation actions to improve air quality in the
shortest possible time.

CORPORATE RISK REGISTER - Q2 Review 2017/18 Appendix C

Risk Description Potential Consequence Ing?srint Current/Existing Controls Re;;:: 2 Proposed Management Action Risk Owner

Air Quality High Medium Working Group in place and meeting regularly.
Priority Monitoring - Cardiff have 4 existing declared 4 Air Quality Management Areas Priority Andrew
Poor air quality is the most | Cardiff does not comply with legal standards of NO2, (AQMA’s) all as a result of elevated NO2 concentrations resulting from road traffic Meetings have taken place with WG and DEFRA and will Gregory
significant environmental | and the primary source of the pollution is road emissions. (Red/ assist with development of strategy.
determinant of health. | transport emissions, particularly diesel vehicle Amber) (Gary Brown)
emissions. Development of a Clean Air Strategy: Funding to undertake a full feasibility study into the potential

UK Government has placed the mitigation measures, including a Clean Air Zone, is being Councillor
improvement of Air Quality very | Cardiff currently falls short of the required limits and A multi-sectorial approach is needed to develop and effectively implement long pursued with WG. Caro Wild
high on their agenda and it has | although improvements are being seen, non- term policies and strategies that reduce risks of air pollution to health and hence Strategic
been made clear that they consider | compliance of the legal limits is projected beyond the development of a Clean Air Strategy. Effective communications strategy, focus on promoting and Planning &
the responsibility for addressing the | 2020. marketing the wider health and environmental benefits of Transport

» Officers will continue to ensure the agreed commissioning
arrangements are refreshed and delivered and impact
positively on the performance of schools.

e A comprehensive review of the Local Authority annex is
underway to ensure it is closely related with the priorities
contained within the Education Directorate Delivery Plan
2017-2018.

e Local Authority officers and members of the Consortium
have already identified the need to commission more
comprehensive support for Governors and support for
Federations.

Nick Batchelar

(Angela Kent)

Councillor
Sarah Merry,
Deputy Leader
& Education,
Employment &
Skills

» Development of lifecycle monitoring and clearer customer
engagement.

« Pilot leasing scheme within schools to be considered for
corporate desktop estate

» Monitored on the corporate risk register.

* Breakdown of costs to remediate to be generated and

reviewed. To include workstation replacement costs,
supporting network infratructure and server infrastructure.

Christine Salter

(Phil Bear)

Councillor
Christopher
Weaver,
Finance
Modernisation
and
Performance.




CORPORATE RISK REGISTER — Q2 Review 2017/18

Appendix C

Risk Description

Potential Consequence

Safeguarding

Systemic failure in the effectiveness
of the Council's safeguarding
arrangements together with other
statutory safeguarding partners.

o
Q
(Q
@
=
=

I~

|

Reputation / Financial / Stakeholders / Service
delivery / Legal / Partnership / Community

¢ A child/ren or adult/s suffers avoidable significant
harm or death.

¢ Reputation of Council and partners.

e Severe adverse publicity.

o Potential regulator intervention.

e Loss of confidence by the community in the safety
of children and adults.

e Loss of confidence of staff in the overall “safety” of

the service, impacting on morale, recruitment and
retention.
Potential litigation with associated financial penalties.

‘Budget prioritisation

Failure to deliver the statutory
obligation of setting a balanced
annual budget and a fully informed
Medium Term Financial Plan which
takes into account statutory budget
planning obligations (compounded
by the risk of only receiving annual
settlement figures from the Welsh
Government).

Reputational / Financial / Legal / Service delivery /
Stakeholder

¢ Risk of failing to meet statutory obligations.

e Risk that service delivery impacted due to
uncertainty in the budget planning process resulting
in decreasing resources or failure to effectively
prioritise spend in line with Corporate Plan
Objectives.

Risk that settlement figures will not be as
anticipated giving an element of uncertainty to any
proposals from Cabinet during public consultation
and beyond.

Risk that savings identified as part of business as
usual and efficiencies have not been robustly
reviewed for achievability and will not deliver as
planned.

Risk that financial constraints and budget proposals
result in unintended consequences such as
increased instances of non-compliance and
financial impropriety.

Risk that annual budget settlement frustrates
medium / longer-term planning and that the cycle
does not integrate with other business cycles and
vice versa.

Risk of unbalanced budget as savings required
over the medium term become harder to achieve
and their impact on service delivery more difficult to
manage.

Risk that organisational development does not align
to the financial strategy in relation to budget
reduction requirements.

Additional obligations such as Wellbeing of Future
Generations Act leading to Council failing in
statutory duty.

Inherent
Risk

High
Priority

High
Priority

Current/Existing Controls

downtime has been reduced.

» Additional load balancers to be purchased for application resilience in key
systems.

= Full renewal programme for all desktop, software, network, servers, and
telephones, appropriate to Cardiff's ambitions and resources.

= Continued assessment of priorities for replacement — applications infrastructure
and servers are the next priority

* Refresh of existing SAP, thin client and virtual server farms

» Assessment of equipment required replacing to maintain PSN compliance

= Further revenue and capital investment in 2014-16.

» Migrate VM infrastructure over to Pure Storage. Project initiated and led by ICT
Server Manager.

» Migrated users from CAG to ASA. Project to move over users complete.

o Embedding the Social Services & Wellbeing (Wales) Act 2014 in relation to the
strengthening of adult safeguarding.

e Strategic review of safeguarding governance across the region completed in
partnership with the Vale of Glamorgan Council.

e Strategic review of the functioning of the Regional Safeguarding Adults Board
completed.

e Ongoing implementation of the Child Sexual Exploitation Strategy.

¢ Implementation of the Corporate Safeguarding Board work programme.

e Growth proposals for operational safeguarding capacity included in 2017/18
budget

e Cardiff Council hosting the All Wales Adult and Child Protection Procedure re-
write.

e Raising profile of Adult Sexual Exploitation (ASE) in Adult Services in line with
the Child Sexual Exploitation (CSE) Strategy.

2018/19 and Medium Term

e The 2016/17 settlement allowed the Council to reduce risk and improve
resilience through addressing the pace and scale of the most challenging saving
proposals, reviewing planning assumptions and introducing a new financial
resilience mechanism. This mechanism has been used for 2017/18 and will be a
key part of the assurance for 2018/19

e The final 2017/18 Budget was underpinned by Directorate Savings of £13.264m
and Addressable Spend Savings of £3.743m; a total of £17.007m. Robust
monitoring are and will take place during 2017/18 in order to inform the 2018/19
budget position.

e The MTFP set out in the July 2017 Budget Strategy Report shows an estimated
Budget Reduction Requirement of £73.512m for the medium term (2018/19-
2020/21).

* Close working with Policy team in respect of alignment with Corporate Plan and
duties under Wellbeing of Future Generations Act.

Page 7 of 15

Residual
Risk

Medium
Priority

(Red/
Amber)

Medium
Priority

(Red/
Amber)

Proposed Management Action

Risk Owner

e Training staff in relation to Adult Protection Orders.
e Draft Annual Plan for Regional Adults / Childrens
Safeguarding Board.

Tony Young
&

Davina Fiore

Councillor
Susan
Elsmore, Social
Care, Health &
Well-being

Councillor
Graham
Hinchey,

Children &
Families.

Councillor
Christopher
Weaver,
Finance
Modernisation
and
Performance.

2018/19 and Medium Term

e The 2018/19 Provisional Settlement was received in October
2017 with Final Settlement December 2017. There is a
concern that there may be changes between provisional and
final settlement.

* Budget to be approved at Council February 2018

e Continue the work that ensures alignment with the demands
of the Wellbeing of Future Generations Act with the 2018/19
Budget Strategy and any proposals.

e Ensuring closer alignment with objectives of the Corporate
Plan and the Organisational Development Programme in
order to ensure resources are allocated appropriately and
that longer term financial savings are developed in enough
time to be realised in the medium term.

Medium Term

e Continued due diligence, challenge of proposals and
development of detailed plans for both 2018/19 to 2020/21

e Continue to refresh assumptions at key stages as relevant
information becomes available.

Christine Salter

(lan Allwood)

Councillor
Christopher
Weaver,
Finance
Modernisation
and
Performance.




CORPORATE RISK REGISTER - Q2 Review 2017/18

Appendix C

Risk Description

Potential Consequence

Financial Resilience

The Financial resilience of the
Council over the medium term is
significantly weakened so that it is
financially unable to discharge its
statutory obligations and services to
the citizens of Cardiff.

Reputational / Financial / Legal / Service delivery /
Stakeholder

¢ The risk that the Council will not be able to react to
adverse situations through a combination of poor
imprudent planning and significant challenges such
as increasing demands for services such as social
services, education, roads etc.

e The risk is that the Council will not be able to
operate within the financial funds available to it and
fail in its statutory duty to deliver services.

* Reputational risk of defaulting on creditor / payroll
payments thus creating uncertainty across the
community of Cardiff and beyond.

e The risk that this leads to intervention and
increasing adverse impacts on the community of
Cardiff that rely on the services being delivered by
the Council.

Budget Monitoring (Control)

Failure to achieve the budget set,
inclusive of budgeted spend and
savings across Directorates, with
increased use of emergency
finance measures and the
drawdown of reserves.

¢ Inability to balance spend, against budget, for the
financial year.

¢ Requirement to implement emergency measures to
reduce spending during the financial year thus
adversely impacting on ability to meet corporate
plan objectives.

e Requirement to drawdown from General Reserves
at the year end.

Néalth and Safety

Q

efrective compliance of health and
jsafety through poor application and
jembedding of the ‘Framework for
(pnaging Health and Safety in
Cardiff Council.

Reputational / Legal / Financial / Service delivery

o Fatalities

e Serious injuries

e Prosecution — fines for body corporate and/ or
fines/imprisonment for individual

e Claims

Inherent
Risk
High

Priority

High
Priority

High
Priority

Current/Existing Controls

The Council regularly reports in relation to its financial performance and
monitoring.

The establishment of a £4m financial resilience mechanism to protect the
Council from the uncertainties associated with the absence of multi-year
settlement information whilst allowing for one-off investment in the mean-time.
The Wales Audit Office’s Report into financial resilience scored the Council as
low risk in terms of financial governance and control and medium risk in terms of
financial planning. Subsequent report received stated that the Council has a
transparent and effective savings approach which supports financial resilience
being achieved.

Further Improvement actions associated with the medium risk for financial
planning related to 1) Fully developing savings proposals prior to start of year,
with realistic timescales set and 2) Continuing to improve and further develop
links between the MTFP and Organisational Development Programme.

A financial snapshot is used to report the financial resilience of the Council and
is reviewed 3 times a year and reported at Budget Report (Feb17 & Feb 18),
Budget Strategy (Jul) and to Audit Committee.

Clear financial procedure rules setting out roles and responsibilities for budget
management are in place.

In recognition of the quantum of savings and the risks posed a £3 million
General Contingency was allocated in the Budget.

Availability of General Reserve should this be required.

The final 2016/17 outturn showed a balanced position. However this included an
overspend of £7.63m in relation to directorate budgets with shortfalls of
£6.475m against 2016/17 savings targets and £1.881m against shortfalls carried
forward from 2015/16.

The Corporate Director of Resources, Chief Executive and Cabinet Members
have continued to hold challenge meetings going forward into 2017/18 in all
areas both to address shortfalls against budget proposals accepted but also the
overall financial position of each directorate.

Full financial monitoring processes is in place for month 3 to 11 of the financial
year including achievement of budget savings with months 3 to 10 completed.

Appointment to OM1 post for Head of Health and Safety, started 4/9/17.
Restructure of the Health and Safety Team required, to increase resources and
skill set.
Health and Safety support for schools is limited, Concerns regarding statutory
compliance on the range of statutory issues including the following high risk
issues:-

- Asbestos Control

- Fire Safety

- Electrical Safety

- Gas Safety

- Legionella Control
Quality of Risk Assessments across the Council is varied and improvements
required in consistency and quality in some areas.
Health and Safety Advisers carry out a programme of general health and safety
audits, focussing on high risk activities, and undertake other inspections /
investigations as necessary. Increased competency required on specialist risks
such as asbestos, fire and CDM in order to appropriately monitor and report on
H&S risks.
Policy and Codes of Guidance reviewed, further work required in this area going
forward to ensure that all policies are up to date and reflect current practice
within the Council.

Page 8 of 15

Residual
Risk

Medium
Priority

(Red/
Amber)

High
Priority

High
Priority

Proposed Management Action

Risk Owner

* Key stakeholders are briefed on this position and financial
triggers against this snapshot continue to be developed and
reviewed.

e Work in respect of improving savings plans continues in
order to increase the % of savings proposals accepted that
deliver. The key focus is due diligence, challenge and
development of detailed plans but with an emphasis and
accountability to the directorate which proposed the saving.
Savings documentation has also been reviewed and
developed with the aim of ensuring consideration and
capture of key factors relating to savings proposals.

e Links between the MTFP, OD Programme, Service Plans
and Improvement Plans continue in order to further build on
work already undertaken in the Budget Strategy Work
Programme.

Christine Salter

(lan Allwood)

Councillor
Christopher
Weaver,
Finance
Modernisation
and
Performance.

e The balance of any 2015/16 or 2016/17 savings targets

designated as not being achievable have been provisionally
allocated and will continue to be reviewed as the 2017/18
monitoring process progresses.

Christine Salter

(Allan Evans)

Councillor
Christopher
Weaver,
Finance
Modernisation
and
Performance.

Restructure of the Health and Safety Team is a key priority,
HR process underway as well as consultation with union
representatives.

Team to be established for schools to provide a traded
service which will be subsidised by Education budget
initially. Education Compliance Team to be transferred to
Health and Safety to ensure a co-ordinated approach to all
compliance issues in schools.

Schools Health and Safety Team to be rolled out in 2018, on
a phased approach, Budgets determined and meetings
planned with Headteachers to discuss the services available
to schools.

Audits of Statutory compliance being undertaken in schools,
which will result in an improvement strategy on key risks, to
engender improvement in safety and legal compliance. All
audits to be completed by half term. Following completion
the team will move to Corporate Buildings.

Responsibility for Implementation of RAMIS transferred to
H&S in September 2017. RAMIS4Schools to be rolled out
in November 2017, Core RAMIS to manage Statutory
Maintenance to be rolled out to all Technical Officers,
contractors and building managers, by end of the financial
year.

e Review of Fire Risk Assessment and Fire Safety
Management undertaken. Change to arrangements
required for the assessment of Fire Risk. RAMIS to be
utilised for undertaking all Fire Risk Assessments going
forward, to ensure that all remedial actions can be
programmed, monitored, costed and delivered. Recruitment
of 3 x part time Fire Safety Officers planned to undertake the
risk assessment review programme and provide advice and
guidance on fire safety matters. FRA Programme will also
be supported by Building Control Officers using the RAMIS
System. Costs to be covered by existing Fire Risk
Assessment budgets from Education and Strategic Estates.

Asbestos management to be reviewed and improved to
minimise the risk of accidental disturbance and reduce the
costs associated with asbestos services including surveying,
sampling, reassurance air tests and management of
asbestos removal works. Recruitment of a Competent
Asbestos Manager planned for a start in 2018, utilising
existing budget spend on external asbestos contractors.
HSE investigation currently underway involving disturbance
of asbestos insulating ceiling tiles at Ysgol Y Wern during
the summer holidays by a contractor fitting new lighting.

Christine Salter
(Donna Jones)

Councillor
Christopher
Weaver,
Finance
Modernisation
and
Performance.




CORPORATE RISK REGISTER - Q2 Review 2017/18

Appendix C

Risk Description

Potential Consequence

Climate Change & Energy
Security

Un-preparedness to the effects of
climate change due to lack of future
proofing for key (social and civil)
infrastructure and business
development, and inability to secure
consistent energy supply due to
rising energy costs and insecurity of

energy supply.

/TT abed

Reputational / Financial / Stakeholder / Service

delivery / Legal / Partnership / Community / Health &

Safety

Flooding & increased frequency and severity of storm

events:

Loss of life and personal injury

Direct damage to property, infrastructure and
utilities

Contamination and disease from flood and sewer
water and flood on contaminated land

Increased costs of insurance

Break up of community and social cohesion
Blight of land and development

Increased summer temperatures:

An increase in heat related discomfort, illness and
death, increasing pressure on health and
emergency services

An increase in demand for limited water supplies
Damage to temperature sensitive infrastructure
(transport systems, electrical systems).

Migration of biodiversity.

Inconsistent energy supply and cost:

Inability to deliver public services

Decrease in economic output

Disruption to the supply of utilities

Increased transport costs

Increased costs for heating / providing services to
buildings

Increased fuel poverty

Inherent
Risk

High
Priority

Current/Existing Controls

Residual
Risk

Emergency Management Unit

Cardiff Council Emergency Management Unit is working through the Local
Resilience Forum (LRF) structure to ensure planning is carried out with
consideration of flood risk.

» Cardiff Area Community Risk Register is developed and reviewed on a regular
basis by the Cardiff Area Risk Group. It takes into account changes in the national
risk register and how those changes affect Cardiff.

We are engaging internally with The Welfare of Future Generations Act to
integrate the community work with the Councils strategy and externally with
voluntary organisations such as C3SC to provide training to community groups
across Cardiff

» Cardiff Council Emergency Management Unit have in place a long term
communication strategy in Cardiff in conjunction with multi agency partners
highlighting flood awareness alongside other emergency eventualities such as
extreme temperatures and how residents, businesses and communities can be
aware of the risks in their area and hence better prepare for them should that risk
materialise. Cardiff has 5 active community flood plans with others in the planning
stage. We have produced a ‘Preparing for Emergencies — A Guide for
Communities’ document which is now available to all agencies and organisations.
It provides information on how to prepare, respond and recover from an incident
including flooding. The document can be found via the following link;
https://www.cardiff.gov.uk/ENG/Your-Council/Strategies-plans-and-
policies/Emergency-Planning-and-Resilience/Emergency-Planning-and-
Resilience/Pages/default.aspx

We have further developed our capability to communicate with the public with the
development of the EVAC Cardiff App which is now available for both android and
apple systems. Alongside the App we are developing a stand-alone website to
offer further advice and information to back up the information available via the

App.

We have procedures in place to alert relevant departments within the council to
extreme temperatures and work with partner agencies in line with Welsh
Governments Heatwave Plan, this can be found via the following link;
http://www.wales.nhs.uk/docopen/218909/

Energy Management Unit

e The Council procures competitive energy contracts through the Crown
Commercial Services on a 6 monthly purchasing window for the following 12
month financial year.

o Key sites are fitted with back-up generators for emergency backup, specifically
for IT systems.

e The Carbon reduction Strategy 2022 identifies projects and activities through 4
strands in order to achieve a 35% reduction in the council’s carbon emissions
from electricity and gas by 2022. These include; Renewables, energy Efficiency,
Design and Asset Management and Behaviour Change.

e The new strategy is accompanied by a project programme which is currently
being implemented with projects categorised across all strands.

o Key project achievements include 16 LED lighting upgrades to schools, 700kW
of solar PV installed across the estate as well as the commissioning of the
Radyr Weir Hydroelectric scheme with a capacity of 400kW,

e Progress in 2015/16 has achieved a 6.9% reduction in carbon versus 2013/14
baseline.

Local Flood Risk Management Strategy

A Local Flood Risk Management Strategy was produced as a requirement of the
Flood and Water Management Act 2010 in accordance with WG'’s Flood & Coastal
Risk Strategy guidance. The LFRMS integrates; the PFRA, a coastal protection
strategy, stakeholder communications and sets a clear corporate approach to
flood management.

Flood Risk Management Plan
In 2013, as a requirement of the Flood Risk Regulations 2009, the Environment

High
Priority

Page 9 of 15

Proposed Management Action

Risk Owner

RAMIS system to be utilised for monitoring statutory
compliance and H&S Audits/Inspection, RAMIS Officer to be
recruited to administer and implement the system. Funding
of the post agreed at SMT to be covered equally be all
Directors.
e Risk Assessment Library and Asbestos Management
module to be included in the RAMIS system.
Review of Policy/Codes of Guidance — Corporate Policy and
13 Codes of Guidance reviewed and uploaded to CIS,
further reviews planned in 17/18, particular priorities are
Violence and Work, Control of Vibration, Stress and
Wellbeing, Asbestos Management and Fire Safety.
Review of Violence at Work and PACD System completed,
ALERT, the replacement system to be demonstrated to SMT
17/10/17 and to Corporate Health and Safety Forum on
24/10/17.

Emergency Management Unit

e To consider flood risks recognised in the Community Risk
Register in the Community Planning/Integrated Partnership
process. Community resilience workshops continue in high
risk areas

Energy Management Unit

e Progress has been made to establish up to date energy
budgets.

e Deliver development of local power generation within city
boundaries and with neighbouring LAs by securing heat
networks, deliver the Affordable Warmth Strategy through
measures such as ECOt2 and Green Deal opportunities,
provide supplementary planning guidance on passive and
renewal heating systems to new build and retrofit schemes.

e Energy security related issues to inform corporate financial

systems revised buying and power consumption monitoring

arrangements to save money and reduce demand and
provide corporate & community planning for Energy City

Wide to Business and public sector.

Further guidance to be disseminated to service areas on

energy security and energy savings opportunities such as

implementation of Carbon Culture, delivering extensive
energy invest to save programmes on the Council Estate.

Delivering renewables within larger properties to lower

dependency to grid supply.

Energy Performance certificates undertaken to Council

owned stock to improve understanding along with a variety

of energy efficiency measures (cavity / loft / external wall
insulation and boiler upgrades) funded via ARBED, ECO
and Green Deal.

Local Flood Risk Management

e An officer's flood working group has been established to
improve internal and key stakeholder communications on
flooding issues.

o |dentify where flood risk information is in place for key social
and civil infrastructure and identify where there are gaps (i.e.
contaminated land).To consider flood risks recognised in the
Community  Risk  Register in the  Community
Planning/Integrated  Partnership  process. Community
resilience workshops continue in high risk areas

e The proposal to further progress Surface Water modelling

further in line with national guidance and deadlines to inform

the Cardiff Area Flood Plan awaits the next guidance from
the Welsh Government

To consider the long term planning implications for coastal

protection owned/managed by the Council. Funding of

£400k has been secured from Welsh Government for

2016/17 to develop a Project Appraisal Report to manage

coastal flooding and erosion risk. The appraisal must

consider wider benefits, and project appraisal will seek to
identify options to remedy coastal erosion and will also have

a consideration for the coasts flood defence standards.

e The Outline Business Case has been submitted to Welsh
Government for review. Should the Council be successful in
securing funding from the Welsh Government Coastal Risk
Management Programme, detailed design will commence
before the end of the year. The WG’s CRMP has a time line
between 2018 and 2021.

Planning
Assess findings for flood risk indicators and identify whether

Andrew
Gregory

Councillor
Michael
Michael, Clean
Streets,
Recycling and
Environment.



https://www.cardiff.gov.uk/ENG/Your-Council/Strategies-plans-and-policies/Emergency-Planning-and-Resilience/Emergency-Planning-and-Resilience/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.cardiff.gov.uk/ENG/Your-Council/Strategies-plans-and-policies/Emergency-Planning-and-Resilience/Emergency-Planning-and-Resilience/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.cardiff.gov.uk/ENG/Your-Council/Strategies-plans-and-policies/Emergency-Planning-and-Resilience/Emergency-Planning-and-Resilience/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.wales.nhs.uk/docopen/218909/

CORPORATE RISK REGISTER - Q2 Review 2017/18

Appendix C

Risk Description

Potential Consequence

o
jabl
(@]

(Rformation Governance

l'E\(ormation handled inappropriately
&?ves the Council exposed to
Intervention and financial penalties
issued by the Information
Commissioner (ICO). This includes
information held by Cardiff Schools.

Reputational / Financial / Legal / Service delivery /
Stakeholder

Leads to the Information Commissioner issuing

notices of non-compliance

These could consist of:

a Stop Now Order which would mean that no

personal data could be processes by the Council in

its entirety

An Information Notice which would mean that a

service would have to provide information in a very

limited period thereby impacting on service

delivery

Undertaking which requires an Action Plan of

Remedial Measures which would be subject to ICO

Audit

o Enforcement Notice requires
improvement action to be put in place

¢ Financial Penalty up to £500,000 (currently)

e The General Data Protection Regulation will come

into force in May 2018 and puts in place a new

Enforcement Regime and financial penalty

structure. The maximum fine will be 4% of turnover

or 20,000,000 euros

immediate

Inherent
Risk

High
Priority

Current/Existing Controls

Agency, working with Natural Resources Wales and Lead Local Flood Authorities,
produced the updated Flood Map for Surface Water (uUFMfSW). The maps identify
the risk, extent, velocity and hazard posed to Cardiff for a series of rainfall events.

These maps have been used to inform the Flood Risk Management Plans, which
Cardiff have produced as a requirement of the Flood Risk Regulations 2009. The
plan sets out how Cardiff Council will over the next six years manage flooding so
that the communities most at risk and the environment benefit the most. The plan
does this by:
¢ Highlighting the areas most at risk of flooding from surface water, ordinary
watercourses and groundwater in Cardiff Council’s area;
e Draws conclusions from these risks; and
e Sets out the measures that will be implemented over the 6 year cycle to
mitigate these risks and make our communities more resilient.

Planning

Project Management techniques and partnership working are being used to
effectively manage the process of preparing the LDP Annual Monitoring Report
(AMR) and a programme of Supplementary Planning Guidance (SPG). In addition
a process has been identified and tested to collect data relating to the flood risk
indicators.

Sustainable Development Unit

e Changing Climate, Changing Places pilot project.

o Strategic climate change resilience action plan approved by Cabinet in 2013 as
part of a wider One Planet Cardiff Cabinet Report. Actions and
recommendations in the plan cover heat planning and flooding issues.
Corporate Pl on climate change resilience developed to help support the
authority and its services to be prepared for a changing climate, and to enable
robust reporting to WG on this work. There has been limited response from
Directorates due to key staff leaving and organisational changes. This work is
now being aligned with the Well-Being of Future Generations Act.

The Council has signed up to the Compact of Mayors in addition to its existing
commitment to the Covenant of Mayors. Reporting year 2 data submitted for the
Compact of Mayors Carbon Disclosure Project and a Monitoring Emissions
Inventory in process for the Covenant of Mayors Sustainable Energy Action
Plan.

o Information Security Board chaired by the SIRO held quarterly.

* Suite of Information Governance Policies in place and annually updated.

e Processes for Information Requests, Data Loss in place.

e The Information Governance Training Strategy in place and training provided to
staff with access to electronic personal data

* Information Requests and Training compliance monitoring reports provided and
reported to Information Security Board, SIRO.

e |ICO Consensual Audit determined that the Council is considered to have a
‘reasonable level of assurance’ in place

e Standard Contracts include a clause regarding 3rd Parties processing personal
data and obligations in respect of Freedom of Information

e Processes established through procurement and ICT acquisition processes for
ensuring Privacy Impact Assessments are completed if personal data is being
processed, including Data Processing Agreement with third party contractors

e Privacy Impact Assessment Board established to ensure that the Council,
when changing systems and processes where personal data is involved,
considers relevant legislation.

e Advice provided to the National Adoption Service, and Service Level
Agreements in place foe service provisions to Rent Smart Wales and Cardiff
Capital Region City Deal as Cardiff Council is the Data Controller for these
services

e Advice and assistance provided to collaborative services of the Educational
Consortium, Vale, Valleys and Cardiff Regional Adoption Service and Shared
Regulatory Service where Cardiff is not the Data Controller

e Advice and Guidance Service in operation to Cardiff Schools (with the
exception of Eastern High and St lllytds) to support compliance within schools
and governing bodies

e Advice and guidance available to Directors and Lead Officers on the
Information Governance aspects of Alternative delivery Models

o Digitisation of Records forms part of the considerations of the OD Programme
for services becoming ‘digital by default and programmes of digitisation
support provided to services where contracted.

e Corporate Retention schedule in place and updated annually in line with any
legislative changes

e Information Governance Maturity Model established to monitor risks against
areas of information governance to feed into corporate risk status

Page 10 of 15

Residual
Risk

Medium
Priority

(Red/
Amber)

Proposed Management Action

Risk Owner

any corrective actions are required to reduce flood risk in new
developments.

Sustainable Development Unit

e Climate Change is being considered as part of the Well-
Being Assessment and subsequent actions in the Well-
Being Plan.

e Work to be undertaken with both the Covenant of Mayors
and the Compact of Mayors (merging to become the Global
Covenant of Mayors for Climate Change) to agree a
consistent method of emissions reporting and action
planning so as to not duplicate efforts and get maximum
benefit from the commitments.

1) The remaining 10% of Information Requests siting in
Directorates will be brought into the Information Governance
Team during quarter 3 of 2017/18 in line with the ‘One Council
Approach’ (this work has been delayed as the result of
recruitment issues)

2) Completion of the GDPR Implementation Plan (6 months)

3) Improve the IG Training compliance to meet the target of
100% (3 months)

Christine Salter

(Vivienne
Pearson)

Councillor
Christopher
Weaver,
Finance
Modernisation
and
Performance.




CORPORATE RISK REGISTER — Q2 Review 2017/18

Appendix C

Risk Description

Potential Consequence

Social Services — Provision

Failure to provide robust and
adequate social services in the
context of increasing costs and
limited resources.

[ abed

Reputational / Community / Legal / Financial /
Stakeholders / Service delivery

Quality and range of services and interventions
compromised, e.g.:

o Safety and welfare of individuals in the community
compromised.

¢ Achievement of good outcomes for service users
compromised.

e Shortage of appropriate services including
placements.

« Inability to meet key objectives and performance
targets.

¢ Increase in challenges from carers, including
financial challenges.

e Increase in Delayed Transfers of Care (DToC).

H2somoting Independence

Failure to sustain an effective whole
system approach that enables
adults with significant health needs
to remain in, or return to, their own
homes and reduces the need for /
length of hospital stays.

Reputational / Legal / Financial / Community /
Stakeholders / Service delivery

¢ Increase in Delayed Transfers of Care (DToC).

e Poorer outcomes for adults.

e Potential ministerial intervention incurring significant
reputational and political risk.

Performance Management

A performance management culture
is not embedded within the Council
leaving the Council exposed to
intervention by Welsh Government
in line with the Local Government
(Wales) Measure 2009 and
associated requirements.

Reputational / Service delivery / Stakeholder

e The strategic and corporate level changes do not
have the intended impact because they are not
fully embedded in operational practices.

e Council unable to accelerate performance
improvement as planned/desired.

Inherent
Risk

High
Priority

High
Priority

High
Priority

Current/Existing Controls

The Digitalisation of Paper Records Strategy and associated business process
changes is in place

A Corporate external storage contract is in place to improve processes and
financial spend on storage of paper records externally

The Council's Data Processing Agreement template has been updated to
ensure that this remains compliant with the requirements of the Data Protection
Act

GDPR Implementation Plan is in place and a GDPR Implementation Group has
oversight of progress and will escalate issues to the Operational Manager
Information Governance and Risk Management and the Council's SIRO.

Strategic service improvement governance arrangements including:

Adult Social Care Strategic Commissioning Programme.

Internal Review team within Assessment & Care Management continues to
focus on delivery of targeted reviews and reviewing packages of domiciliary
care for individuals.

Disability Futures Programme in place to transform futures for disabled
children.

Community Resource Team moved to 7 day working.

Director has commissioned the Institute of Public Care (IPC) to facilitate
strategic development as follows:

o  Develop outreach Community Resource Team services.

o  Develop Older People’s Housing Strategy.

o  Redesign of Day Opportunities for Learning Disabilities to include capital

programme.

o  Development of a Reablement Strategy.

Comprehensive Integrated Care Fund (ICF) funded interventions designed to
strengthen domiciliary care capacity in place.
Workforce augmented as a consequence of funded pressures and additional
posts.

Financial 5-10 year analysis of growth and pressures completed.

Key strategies to promote independence, manage demand and enhance
prevention in place as follows:
Early Help Strategy (for children).
o Multi-Agency Safeguarding Hub (MASH).
o Adolescent Resource Centre.
o  Signs of Safety.
o
E

o

Asset Based Approaches in Adult Services.
nhanced First Point of Contact with Communities & Housing Directorate.

Leadership group established to tackle DToC - consisting of Cabinet Members
from the Cardiff, Vale of Glamorgan, Chair of UHB and relevant officers.
Performance challenges set to improve DToC - includes ongoing close
monitoring of DToC Plan.

Joint action plan received and agreed by the Health Minister under frequent
review to monitor progress.

Health & Social Care Integration - continued progression on integration with
Health - partnership / governance.

Community Resource Team moved to 7 day working.

Comprehensive ICF funded interventions designed to strengthen domiciliary
care capacity in place.

Strategy to engage more proactively with the market in order to support better
sustainability in domiciliary care established.

The Council’'s improved approach to the way it manages its performance was
recognised by the Wales Audit Office’s follow-on report, but it is also clear
there is more work to be done to build on the success achieved so far. A
Performance Management programme has been put in place to deliver the
required change to address three key areas relating to Reporting, Planning
and Challenge.

The project teams have ensured their work incorporates the requirements of
The Well-Being of Future Generations Act 2015, and the managed transitions
between the Local Government (Wales) Measure 2009 and the requirements
of the new legislation.

Increasing the transparency with which we manage our performance

The Self-Assessment process has been established and fed into the SMT
Corporate Plan workshop which identified high level key themes that link the
Wellbeing & Future Generations Act.

Consistent RAG ratings have been agreed and developed for Corporate Plan
commitments

A consistent RAG methodology has been developed to enable a mathematical
approach be applied to performance indicators

Directorate scorecards were introduced for the Quarter 2 performance report
and presented to PRAP, these were well received and will continue to be used
and developed

PSG (Performance Support Group) has been established. This group reviews
the Quarterly Performance Report to identify where and how performance can
be improved. The group also identify areas for further discussion at SMT
Wellbeing objectives have been developed in line with the Corporate Plan

Page 11 of 15

Residual
Risk

Medium
Priority

(Red/
Amber)

Medium
Priority

(Red/
Amber)

Medium
Priority

(Red/
Amber)

Proposed Management Action

Risk Owner

Implementation of strategic review facilitated by the
Institute of Public Care with a view to agreeing a 5-10 year
Financial Strategy for adult social care.
Inter-agency, city wide preventative strategy for children
under development to include:

e Further enhancement of the Early Help Strategy.

o Pilot locality initiative with third sector partners.
e Extension of Signs of Safety.
L]

Tony Young

Councillor
Susan
Elsmore, Social
Care, Health &

‘price’.

Strategic review of reablement with Institute of Public care
(IPC).

Strategic review of Matrix (Adam) and Proactis
commissioning platform under way with a view to
considering new arrangements.

Linking to realignment of Families First programme. Well-being
Councillor
Graham
Hinchey,
Children &
Families.
o Wales Audit Office (WAO) Review endorsed improvements
in partnership landscape in Cardiff and establishment of a Tony Young
senior ‘Virtual Team’ now bringing benefits in terms of
shared operational ‘grip’.
e Performance continues to improve subject to winter
pressures; Winter Pressures Planning commenced. Councillor
e Market management impacting effectively and containing Susan

Elsmore, Social
Care, Health &
Well-being

The Performance Management Framework and Strategy
has been finalised. A soft launch has taken place via the
Corporate Performance Team’s Public SharePoint Page
and will be officially launched in Quarter 3 The Framework
will ensure greater effectiveness of planning and reporting,
with clearer accountabilities and enhanced ‘line of sight’. A
cascading matrix system of reporting has been developed
through DDPs, Service Plan Scorecard and the reporting
framework to demonstrate the golden thread.

The high level Performance Management Framework
documents are available on the Performance Team’s
Public SharePoint page

The Self-assessment process from 2016-17 has been built
on and is being rolled out in September 2017. The outputs
from this will be used to develop the Corporate Plan and
the Directorate Delivery Plans.

Christine Salter

(Joe Reay)

Councillor
Christopher
Weaver,
Finance
Modernisation
and
Performance.




CORPORATE RISK REGISTER — Q2 Review 2017/18

Appendix C

Risk Description

Potential Consequence

Mganisation Development

(QGp projects fail to deliver the

dical change required to deliver
jeKiciency savings and service
[banges, due to service and
@®pource pressures.

The Council's budget constraints are so severe
that the consequence of not delivering large-scale
change could have a major impact on customer
services.

Radical changes to service delivery models may
impact on the Council’s reputation if not planned,
co-ordinated and governed effectively.

If change is not delivered, there could be
unplanned reduction in staffing to achieve savings,
which would result in loss of business knowledge
and resources to implement change.

Reputational impact if services do not meet
increasing customer expectations.

If change is not effectively planned, managed and
implemented it may be delayed and subsequently
impact on the Council’s ability to achieve
necessary savings and service improvements.
With the increased budget pressures, the Council
may not have sufficient capital and revenue to
invest in technology which would achieve medium
and long-term improvements and savings.

Inherent
Risk

High
Priority

Current/Existing Controls

development timeline and endorsed by SMT and presented to informal cabinet
A target setting process and pro forma has been developed to support the use
of appropriate measure and accurate targets in the Corporate Plan and
Directorate Delivery Plan

A new Directorate Delivery Plan template has been developed which also
incorporates the Future Generations requirements and the 5 ways of
working. This has been presented to PSG and the template has been
endorsed by SMT

Reporting scorecards have been trialled by representatives of PSG. These
were presented at PSG and were well received.

The Corporate Plan has been developed and approved by Full Council

A reporting framework has been developed that allows the right audiences to
focus on the right level of detail to better aid decision-making. Some elements
of this were used in the Q4 2016-17 performance reporting cycle and will be
fully implemented for the reporting of performance for Q1 2017-18 to ensure
robust reporting arrangements for the WBFG Act

A Directorate Delivery Plan template was developed, that incorporates the
Future Generations requirements and the 5 ways of working. All directorates
have developed these plans

Discussions have commenced with key representatives to further develop the
self-assessment process which will contribute to the development of the
Corporate Plan.

Service Level scorecards have been developed across the Council and
combine planning and reporting elements. These Scorecards are used, where
appropriate, to provide additional detail to supplement the reporting against the
Strategic Directorate Priorities and the Corporate Plan Wellbeing Objectives
Directorate Delivery Plans were developed and in use from April 2017.They
will be used and monitored throughout the year to ensure they represent a
clear and up to date statement of what the directorate is aiming to deliver and
the progress it is making

Building on the work carried out in 2016-17 a new quarterly reporting template
has been developed in collaboration with key stakeholders.

A Members training session regarding the Performance Management
Framework was developed and carried out at the end of the September.

Governance arrangements established, led by the Chief Executive and
Programme Boards, chaired by Directors to ensure change is delivered
Disciplined approach, where risk assessment forms an integral part of the
approach to change

Programmes initiated with dedicated resources

Experienced gained by managing programmes and projects over a number of
years, building on lessons learned

Building capacity and capability across the organisation through development
opportunities and skills transfer

Appropriate engagement and stakeholder management, including Trade
Union meetings and updates for PRAP, Scrutiny and Internal Audit.
Continued implementation of Programme & Project Management Database to
enhance management information and reporting. Investment Review Board
review/approve Business Cases and prioritise resources.

Organisational Development Board joined up with Senior Management Team
who meets monthly to discuss the OD Programme. This ensures all Directors
are fully engaged with the OD Programme.

OD/SMT Board approved Programme Briefs for Reshaping Services,
Enabling & Commissioning and all component programmes. Improved
reporting for the OD Programme has been developed (Dashboard Reports)
and implemented at OD/SMT Board. These reports are produced 4-weekly.
A review of the ODP is currently underway and a new change programme,
with a clear focus on transformational change, to be in place by September
2017.

SMT receive monthly updates on the ODP via two dashboards. These
contain details on new issues/risks, progress updates on projects, resources
allocated to the programme and ‘deep dives’ on selected projects.

Page 12 of 15

Residual
Risk

Medium
Priority

(Red/
Amber)

Proposed Management Action

Risk Owner

e New Programmes & projects being initiated as part of
Organisational Development — driving change from within
Directorates, but corporately governed.

e A new change programme is being developed with SMT with
a report to Cabinet planned for November 2017.

e The current Organisational Development Programme will be
closed down with programme closure reports being
developed by the end of quarter 3.

e There will be a requirement to migrate some projects from
the ODP into the new change programme. This will be done
in consultation with SMT.

o A criteria for how projects will to be accepted into the new
change programme will be developed with SMT.

e Governance arrangements will be reviewed to ensure the
projects within the new change programme are managed
effectively.

o A training programme for the OD Team has been put in place
for 2017/18 to ensure both project management and
business analyst’s skills and knowledge are enhanced.

e The structure of the OD Team will be reviewed to ensure it is
able to deliver the new change programme.

Christine Salter

(Dean Thomas)

Councillor
Christopher
Weaver,
Finance
Modernisation
and
Performance.




CORPORATE RISK REGISTER — Q2 Review 2017/18

Appendix C

Risk Description

Potential Consequence

Legal Compliance

Changes in services and staff roles
across the Council resulting in:

- gaps in Council wide knowledge
of the local authority framework
of responsibilities and duties
within  which we have to
operate;

- inability to deliver the services in
accordance with all duties and
responsibilities due to lack of
resource:

In each case leading to increased
risk of challenges.

Reduction and changes in front-line
services, discretionary and
statutory, will lead to increased
risks of challenge from users and
other stakeholders affected.

Reputational / Legal / Financial / Service delivery

¢ Increase in number of challenges and complaints
with consequences in terms of already stretched
resources and impact of adverse decisions

¢ Implementation of decisions delayed due to
challenges and potentially fatally disrupted.

e Impact on projects if reputation for sound
management and implementation of projects is
damaged

* Major incident.

¢ Adverse press/media reaction

¢ Involvement from Welsh Government in terms of
performance standards or measures.

* Increased costs

e Impact on capacity to deal with proactive legal
work

Education — Schools Delegated
Budgets

Secondary Schools with deficit
budgets do not deliver agreed
deficit recovery plans, impacting on
the overall budgets for all schools.

1¢T abed

Reputational / Legal / Financial.

e Budget implications.

¢ Reducing educational standards.
¢ Intervention from WG

Fraud, Bribery and Corruption

Fraud, financial impropriety or
improper business practices
increase as internal controls are
weakened as resources become
severely stretched.

Reputational / Financial / Legal / Service delivery /

Stakeholder

e Increase in frauds and losses to the Council.

e Reputational risk as more frauds are reported.

e Increased time investigating suspected fraud
cases.

Inherent
Risk
High

Priority

High
Priority

High
Priority

Current/Existing Controls

Professional internal legal and financial advice provided to a high standard.
Maintaining robust decision making process with legal implications on all
Council, Cabinet and Committee reports and Officer Decision Reports at
Director level.

Appropriate use of NPS Legal Services by Solicitors Framework to increase
resilience.

Dedicated teams in specialist areas e.g. equalities, FOI / DPA.

Sharing training/publications received.

The 2017/2018 delegated budget allocations were issued to schools in early
March 2017 and monitoring arrangements put in place for those schools
showing financial concern.

Officers from Education and Financial Services have started to work with
individual schools through Headteachers and Governing Bodies to formulate
Medium Term Financial Plans (MTFP) to seek to either balance individual
school deficits within four financial years or to ensure that the accumulated
deficits were frozen or slowed as much as possible.

The previous fall in pupil numbers for certain schools made it clear that a
longer period than four years was needed in order to achieve a balanced
medium term position

Officers continue to monitor and challenge those schools in deficit before
allowing any additional financial commitments, both staffing and other
expenditure.

Work ongoing with all schools but focussed targeting on specific secondary
schools to continue to dampen the growth in deficits and ensure that those
that do occur are recoverable.

Reviewing closely with Education Management Team and SOP in particular
as to the opportunities available to address short medium term fall in pupil
numbers for certain secondary schools

For each school in deficit, the Council has identified a monitoring officer to
provide an independent challenge to the school. This is in addition to the LFM
Officer currently supporting that school

Individual school budget monitoring positions reported to Education
Management Team on a quarterly basis

Officers have exercised the statutory powers of intervention in three
secondary school governing bodies which is beginning to have a positive
impact on the ability of the Council to ensure schools meet the targets set out
in their deficit recovery plans.

School Budget Forum has agreed a revised protocol for responding to
schools in deficit and this needs regular review with a tightening on the
number of deficit budgets accepted. This has been reflected in the harder
message contained within the 2017/18 school budget letters and the 2017/18
Budget Report.

Finance Officers continue to meet with Challenge Advisers to discuss
individual schools in respect of their financial and school standard
performance.

The Council has been able to protect school delegated budgets over and
above the Welsh Government threshold and a smaller number of schools
than in 16/17 have been identified as requiring meeting with S151 officer and
senior education officers. These meetings took place in April and early May.
The Council will also introduce an increased level of scrutiny of school
curriculum plans through support identified with the Central South
Consortium.

The Council communicates a zero tolerance approach to fraud, bribery and
corruption.

Regular review of relevant policies and procedures e.g. the Fraud, Bribery and
Corruption Policy, Money Laundering Policy and Disciplinary Policy.

Financial Procedure Rules and Contract Standing Order and Procurement Rules
frameworks for staff to follow.

Dedicated team of professionally trained and experienced investigators to
prevent deter and detect fraud against the Council.

Page 13 of 15

Residual
Risk

Medium
Priority

(Red/
Amber)

Medium
Priority

(Red/
Amber)

Medium
Priority

(Red/
Amber)

Proposed Management Action

Risk Owner

o Prioritisation of work to make best use of internal expertise
(including programme of projects in accordance with SMT
decision).

o Further development of standard precedents with guidance
for use in cases of low value/low risk/repetitive matters.

* Provide legal training to Directorates to develop knowledge
within Directorates of specific statutory functions.

e Encourage Directorates to ensure reports are discussed at
preliminary stage in development to ensure all legal issues
are addressed early.

Davina Fiore

Councillor Huw
Thomas
Leader

e Council make full use, if necessary, of formal warnings and
powers of intervention.
» Officers exercise the statutory powers of intervention on a
school or schools in deficit who are unable to provide a
medium term financial plan, this may involve removing
delegation from a Governing Body.
Officers explore through the School Organisation Planning
process how different organisational arrangements for
schools would affect the supply of pupils to schools thus
affecting their delegated budgets. This will include an
understanding of the long term impact of any unused
school supply places on the funding formula.
Work is continuing with the School Budget Forum and
consortium to ensure that the formula funding mechanism
is transparent and remains fit for purpose whilst
considering any interaction or impact of any grant
allocation decisions.
Maintaining the need for financial probity whilst ensuring
that each school has the opportunity to improve school
standards.
Working with consortium to ensure that maximising value
from constituent parts of Education Improvement Grant is
secured and that there is clarity of allocation mechanism
for 2017/18 and beyond.
Following consultation with the School Budget Forum to
undertake an audit during the Summer Term 2017 to
identify the actual impact of the schools budget settlement
at individual school level.
Developing the medium term budget strategy for 2018/19
and providing early notification to budget forum and
individual schools of likely impact of said strategy.

Nick Batchelar

(Neil Hardee)

Councillor
Sarah Merry,
Deputy Leader
& Education,
Employment &
Skills

e Fraud Team to liaise with the Monitoring Officer and agree a
policy for monitoring employees at work and a management
framework for its enactment.

e Fraud Team to liaise with Monitoring Officer to produce a
policy for undertaking online investigations.

e Continue to deliver the mandatory face to face training for
Investigating Officers, Presenting Officers and Disciplinary
Hearing Chairs.

Christine Salter
(lan Allwood)
Councillor

Christopher
Weaver,




CORPORATE RISK REGISTER - Q2 Review 2017/18 Appendix C
Risk Description Potential Consequence Ing?;int Current/Existing Controls Re;;g: 2 Proposed Management Action Risk Owner
o Proactive work on National Fraud Initiative exercises led by the Internal Audit ¢ Develop and deliver a programme of training for investigatory Finance
team, in collaboration with the Cabinet Office and Wales Audit Office. interview note takers. Modernisation
e Receipt and dissemination of fraud intelligence alerts from law enforcement * Review process for ensuring appropriate fraud, bribery and and
agencies. corruption awareness for Council officers. Performance.

Asset Management

=
N
N

sure effective operation of the
uncil’s Asset Management Board

achieve effective

strategic

@/ersight and identified savings.

Reputational / Legal / Financial / Health & Safety /

Stakeholders

e Poor use of assets / VFM.

o Lost opportunity for capital receipts.
e Increased maintenance.

e Prosecutions / fines.

High
Priority

Regular reports to the Section 151 Officer and Audit Committee and the Chief

Executive.

o Audit Committee review and assess the risk management, internal control and

corporate governance arrangements of the authority.

Independent assurance from Internal and External Audit on the effectiveness of

governance, risk and control.

e Procurement team compliance role relating to contract procedure rules.

e Savings proposals are reviewed and supported by a robust business case and
process in consideration of risks to the operation.

e Ongoing delivery of briefings to Schools on fraud and control risks.

e Cardiff Manager Programme includes session on risk management and
compliance / control.

e Senior Management Assurance Statements — challenge to Directors and the
Chief Executive.

* Provision of disciplinary management information on DigiGov.

Multi-team collaboration in the development of the updated Disciplinary Policy

and supplementary guidance materials.

e Mandatory disciplinary e-learning module for all managers to complete and a
programme of mandatory e-learning modules and training for Disciplinary
Hearing Chairs, Investigating Officers and Presenting Officers.

e Reported to Audit Committee September 2016, raising awareness of the three
documents published by CIPFA and an Executive Summary on Fighting Fraud
and Corruption Locally.

e A Fraud Publicity Strategy has been approved, to publicise the Council’s
approach to counter fraud work / sanction activity and explain the roles and
responsibilities of key parties.

* A Prosecution Policy has been in place since mid-2016.

Cabinet formally approved a new Property Strategy in November 2014.
Corporate Asset Management Board and supporting Working Group now set up
to raise property profile and introduce more structured, disciplined approach to
management of property and the Office Accommodation Rationalisation
Programme.

Established rolling programme of ‘Fitness for Purpose’ reviews of all council
properties providing high level assessment of the current performance and
value of buildings.

Carbon Management / Energy Efficiency - Certificates / General Awareness /
Introduction of Energy Renewables Strategy.

Established Implementation Plan for the new Property Strategy.

Determined governance and work programme updates for new Corporate Asset
Management Board at meeting in January 2015.

Review of Investment portfolio completed. Report on future strategy and
direction of non-operational estate presented to PRAP in January 2015 for
onward consideration by Cabinet in June 2015.

Asset Management Plan considered by Cabinet in July 2015.

Future Strategy and direction of the Council’s non — operational Investment
Estate approved by Cabinet in November 2015.

Asset Management Board and Partnership Board fully operational.

Delivered targets in Corporate Asset Management Plan in 2015-17 as follows:
Gross internal floor area reduced by 3.5%

Maintenance backlog reduced by @£4.4m

Running cost reduced by £1m

Delivered £6.7 million capital receipts

Corporate Asset Management Plan 2016/17 considered by Cabinet in July
2016.

A property investment board has been established comprising officers from
Strategic Estates, Capital and Revenue Accounts and also an external property
advisor. The external property advisor was appointed in March 16.

Advisor appointed in Q1 to assist with the review of all investment assets and to
develop an Investment Estate Strategy.

Completed Insole Court community asset transfer (CAT), which was the largest
CAT in Wales.

Progressing Corporate Asset Management Plan targets. In quarter 2 we
achieved a 0.9 reduction in GIA, 2.2% reduction in running costs, £3,054,000
reduction in maintenance backlog, and £2,401,710 in capital receipts.

Inaugural Investment Estate Strategy completed. Approved by Cabinet and
Scrutiny.

Regular monthly Investment Estate Board meetings are taking place to manage
implementation of the Strategy.

On course to achieve the 5 year Corporate Property Strategy targets by April
2020. CAMP achievements for 2016/17 - 7.9% reduction in GIA (617,593 sqft),
9.2% reduction in running costs (£3.3m), £4,500,000 reduction in maintenance
backlog and £6m capital receipts.

Medium
Priority

(Amber/
Green)

Continued delivery of Cardiff Manager Programme.

Fraud Team to review a sample of Disciplinary Hearing

outcomes, challenge consistency of disciplinary sanctions

and report findings to the Section 151 Officer and Audit

Committee.

HRPS to enhance DigiGov to facilitate changes introduced

by the new Disciplinary Policy and the production of

management information, by the end of quarter 2 2017/18.

o Measure the effectiveness of fighting fraud and corruption
against the CIPFA strategy by the end of Q2 2017/18.

e Undertake a skills assessment of the investigation team and

invest in training as appropriate.

e Asset Management software project progressing within
Corporate Landlord programme (Assets Management stream). A
business case will be presented to Investment Review Board at
the end of quarter 3.

e Recruited a post to manage the Investment Estate Portfolio.
Work progress on the review of the estate and transaction
property deals.

e The Corporate Asset Management Plan (CAMP) for 2017/18 will
be published in quarter 3.

Neil Hanratty

Councillor
Russell
Goodway,
Investment &
Development.

Page 14 of 15




CORPORATE RISK REGISTER — Q2 Review 2017/18

Appendix C

Risk Description

Potential Consequence

Workforce Planning

Importance of forecasting and
planning to build capability and
capacity for the future is not fully
recognised and embedded.

Reputational / Financial / Stakeholder / Service
delivery

Poor service delivery due to ineffective use of
resources.

Lack of resources with the knowledge and skills
the Council requires for future delivery

Loss of resources and recruitment problems.
Poor morale

Loss of experienced staff members including
managers

Reduce the likelihood of attracting high calibre
managers to Cardiff Council

Risk of not meeting statutory and legislative
requirements in relation to specific workforce
requirement e.g. social care.

Risk of workforce not representing the
communities to which services are delivered.

c2T abed

Inherent
Risk

High
Priority

Current/Existing Controls

e Workforce Strategy developed and agreed by Cabinet in April 2015 and
programme developed to encompass a number of projects relating to the
requirements around this risk, including Workforce planning, Learning &
Development, PPDR review and Employee Voice.

The Workforce planning project has a completed project brief identifying a

number of key outputs

Workforce planning dashboard data provided to each Directorate to inform

Directorate Delivery Planning discussions and development.

Research and benchmarking undertaken to help inform WFP approach going

forward; including — attendance at WLGA — Work Force Planning Wales event -

LGA/ Skills for Local Government hosted COP event.

HR working with Directorates where required, to help identify appropriate

strategies to support their WFP agenda.

Children’s Services have developed a Workforce Strategy for their area which is

being reviewed on a regular basis.

Resources have held a workshop which focussed on Professional and

Technical areas to inform the key skills required for the Directorate going

forward.

Work has taken place with Cardiff and Vale College to roll out an Essential

Skills diagnostic tool to frontline employees through Commercial Services

¢ A programme of NVQ study is been discussed with Cardiff & vale College and

Commercial Services are coming forward with cohorts of employees to attend.

Employee surveys carried out to identify areas where further employee

engagement / development can be focused.

e Work has been carried out with WLGA and WAO to look at a Wales wide

workforce planning process for use within Local Authorities.

Project brief for Workforce Planning provides full details of milestones and

implementation dates.

A review of the courses provided by the Cardiff Academy has taken place to

ensure that these meet the skills requirements for the future.

e The Council is committed to providing apprenticeships and traineeships for
young people and this programme will be enhanced further with a specific target
of 100 opportunities for 2017/18.

e Workforce planning tool kit has been rolled out to pilot areas and workshops
taking place between May and September 2017

Page 15 of 15

Residual
Risk

Medium
Priority

(Red/
Amber)

Proposed Management Action

Risk Owner

The Council is reviewing its resourcing strategies to ensure
that it is a considered employer for young people leaving
school, college and universities.

Recruitment advertising to be reviewed and processes put in
place to ensure that adverts are reaching hard to reach
groups

Work is taking place to identify areas where the employee
group is not representative of the communities and actions
identified of what could be done to improve this

Actions being taken to improve the accessibility to Welsh
language either through the recruitment process or through
the training and development of current employees
Development to take place of a corporately agreed skills set
for the future delivery of services so that all employees and
posts can be measured against this skill set to identify
learning and development gaps

Full rollout of Workforce planning toolkit to take place in
2018/19

An IT solution to be sourced during 2017/18 in order to
develop workforce planning further and to ensure that the
Council has available the data it requires to ensure efficient
workforce planning in the future.

Christine Salter

(Philip Lenz)

Councillor
Christopher
Weaver,
Finance
Modernisation
and
Performance




Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Eitem Agenda 7

N /

r/

CARDIFF COUNCIL "v?(
-“i' “‘3

CYNGOR CAERDYDD CARDIFF
CAERDYDD

CABINET MEETING: 14 DECEMBER 2017

THE ACQUISITION OF NEW BUILD HOUSING SCHEME AT
FORMER WALTERS BUILDING, BUTETOWN FOR COUNCIL
HOUSING

HOUSING AND COMMUNITIES (COUNCILLLOR LYNDA
THORNE)
AGENDA ITEM: 7

Director of Communities, Housing and Customer Service

Appendices 2 & 3 to this report are not for publication as they contain exempt
information of the description contained in paragraph 14 of Part 4 and
paragraph 21 of Part 5 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972

Reason for this Report

1. To enable the Council to enter into a package deal with Cadwyn Housing
Association, for the acquisition of 50 flats for council rent and to delegate
authority to the Director for Communities, Housing & Customer Services
to enter into a contract subject to Heads of Terms being agreed including
all due diligence and viability approval.

Background

2. The Council has a target of delivering at least 1,000 new council homes
within 5 years and this scheme will be part of this delivery.

3. In order to meet this target a number of delivery routes have been
prioritised including entering into ‘Package Deals’. The Housing
Development Manager has approached the Housing Associations with
development status in Cardiff (through a recent Development Managers
meeting) to offer the opportunity for the Council to work with Housing
Associations to deliver package deal opportunities.

4. The former Walters Buildings site is located in the Butetown area of
Cardiff, off Clarence Road. The site is surrounded by flatted residential
developments and is accessible by public transport and in easy reach of
the city centre and local community facilities. A Site location map is
attached at appendix 1.

Page 125 Page 1 of 4



The Butetown ward is identified as an area where there are high levels of
housing need for both Council and Registered Social Landlord affordable
rented properties. The apartments will provide much needed quality
council homes in a city centre environment with all the benefits of good
access to local amenities and public transport.

Cadwyn Housing Association has an option on the site for residential
development but do not have the capacity to deliver this site within their
own stock. Therefore they have approached the council to determine if
delivering the properties as a council rented scheme through a package
deal is viable.

Issues

7.

10.

A scheme of circa 50 one and two bed DQR compliant flats is being
proposed. Subject to the Council’'s agreement Cadwyn will begin the
detailed design of the scheme, submit a planning application and
complete a detailed cost assessment.

A final sign-off for the project will be granted only subject to a number of
things being satisfactory. These are listed below. Cadwyn are liable for
ensuring these are all in place:

e Planning permission being granted for a DQR (Welsh
Government  Development  Quality  Requirements)
compliant scheme

e Cadwyn owning the site and an independent land value
being obtained

e A detailed cost assessment being provided

e A suitable contractor identified and to be appointed by
Cadwyn (undertaking all due diligence)

e Legal approval

e Council viability model confirming the scheme is financially
viable within the councils financial parameters (including
land, build costs & on-costs)

Costs — subject to the above the scheme is being offered to the Council
under a ‘package deal’ arrangement. ‘Package deals’ are a way of
generating new affordable housing developments where the scheme
proposal, site layout and unit designs are led by the developer or
landowner, which in this case is Cadwyn Housing Association who will
own the land. The Council will enter into an appropriate form of contract
and the cost of the ‘package deal’ (build costs, land costs & on-costs) will
be independently verified by Strongs Partnership Ltd, Chartered Quantity
Surveyors on behalf of Cardiff Council. Indicative costs based on a 50
unit scheme have been provided (Appendix 2)

Land Valuation — An indicative land value has been provided but once a

scheme has achieved a planning consent this will need to be reviewed
and an independent land value report provided.

Page 126 Page 2 of 4



11.

12.

Financial Viability — the total scheme will be offered to the Council on a
‘turn-key’ basis for a fixed sum of which includes acquisition costs, works
and all fees/charges. A ‘turn-key’ basis means they will be providing
completed units that are ready for immediate occupation. The ProVal
viability tool will be used to determine financial viability. An assumed level
of subsidy will be identified (from S.106 affordable housing contributions)
should this be available and will form part of the due diligence review.
Initial viability report attached in appendix 3.

Cabinet is recommended to give delegated authority to the Director for
Communities, Housing & Customer Services to complete all due
diligence in relation to scheme and enter into a contract subject to Heads
of terms being agreed and the scheme being financially viable to the
Council.

Local Member consultation

13.

Local Ward Members have been consulted about this proposal — no
objections have been received.

Reason for Recommendations

14.

15.

To enable the Council to achieve its target of delivering at least 1,000
new council homes within 5 years and this scheme will be part of this
delivery.

To enable the Director for Communities, Housing & Customer Services to
complete all necessary final approvals for a package deal subject to due
diligence and viability assessments.

Financial Implications

16.

17.

18.

The report proposes the purchase of Housing units to make available for
Social Housing. This is only if the conditions outlined in the report are
met. The Directorate have confirmed that there are no financial
commitments to the Council should the Council not wish to proceed.
Funding is available in the approved HRA Capital Programme and
Business Plan for the purchase and development of new units to support
the delivery of new homes.

Long term HRA Capital expenditure plans must remain within the current
cap set by Welsh Government and remain affordable in the long term.
This should be closely considered when determining the pipeline and
prioritisation of Housing development schemes to be taken forward in
meeting the target for new Council homes.

As identified in the report, the development of the site will require a
subsidy to ensure affordability and options are available to secure
subsidy in terms of WG support and Affordable Housing Planning Gain
where received or certain in terms of receipt. Any finalisation of legal
agreement will be subject to confirmation that subsidy is in place.

Page 127 Page 3 of 4



Legal Implications

19. The Council is acquiring dwellings for the purpose of providing housing
accommodation in accordance with its powers under Part Il of the
Housing Act 1985. The Council is required to obtain value for money
from its property acquisitions and in this case supporting advice from
external valuers and costs consultants is set out in the appendix 2
to this report

RECOMMENDATIONS

Cabinet is recommended to delegate authority to the Director for Communities,
Housing & Customer Services to enter into a contract with Cadwyn Housing
Association for the acquisition of 50 flats subject to Heads of Terms being
agreed including all due diligence and viability approval.

SARAH MCGILL

Director
8 December 2017

The following appendices are attached:
Appendix 1 — Site location plan

Appendix 2 — Indicative costs and land value (confidential)
Appendix 3 — initial viability report (confidential)

Page 128 Page 4 of 4



Jydkin C

al
ourt
5
ir

N
A\
WE
[/
8

Appendix 1

City of Cardiff Council

Cyngor Dinas Caerdydd

*

CARDIFF
CAERDYDD

CHIEF EXECUTIVE
Paul Orders

County Hall
Atlantic Wharf
Cardiff CF10 4UW
Tel: 029 20872000

Title
Scale: 1:1000

Printed on: 6/11/2017 at
17:23 PM

© Crown copyright and database rights
(2014).

This copy is produced specifically to
supply County Council information NO
further copies may be made.

Ordnance Survey 100023376 (2014).




Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Yn rhinwedd paragraff (au) 14, 21 Rhan (nau) 4 a 5 o Atodlen 12A
o Ddeddf LIlywodraeth Leol 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 131



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Yn rhinwedd paragraff (au) 14, 21 Rhan (nau) 4 a 5 o Atodlen 12A
o Ddeddf LIlywodraeth Leol 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 133



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



	Agenda
	1 Cofnodion y Cyfarfod Cabinet a gynhaliwyd ar 16 Tachwed 2017
	2 Gweithredu Uchelgais Prifddinas
	CAB 29 Nov 2017 Delivering Capital Ambition App 1
	Capital Ambition Delivery Programme - Governance Overview v2.0.vsdx
	Page-1


	CAB 29 Nov 2017 Delivering Capital Ambition App 1a

	3 Cais am Gynnydd ym mhris cyfraddau Cerbydau Hacni
	Cabinet 14 Dec 2017 Hackney Carriage Tarriff App A
	Cabinet 14 Dec 2017 Hackney Carriage Tarriff App B
	Cabinet 14 Dec 2017 Hackney Carriage Tarriff App c

	4 Ysgolion G21 - Blaenoriaethau Band B Cyngor Dinas Caerdydd
	Cabinet 14 Dec 2017 SOP Band B priorities App 1
	Cabinet 14 Dec 2017 SOP Band B priorities App 2

	5 Cyfrif Sylfaen Treth Gyngor 2018/19
	Cabinet 14 Dec 2017 Council tax base App A
	Cabinet 14 Dec 2017 Council tax base App B
	Cabinet 14 Dec 2017 Council tax base App C
	Cabinet 14 Dec 2017 Council tax base App D
	Cabinet 14 Dec 2017 Council tax base App E
	Cabinet 14 Dec 2017 Council tax base App F
	Cabinet 14 Dec 2017 Council tax base App G

	6 Adolygiad Canol Blwyddyn Rheoli Risg Corfforaethol 2017/18
	Cabinet 14 Dec 2017 Corp Risk register App A
	Cabinet 14 Dec 2017 Corp Risk Register App B
	Cabinet 14 Dec 2017 Corp Risk Register App C

	7 Caffael Cynllun Tai Newydd yn hen adeilad Walters, Butetown ar gyfer Tai'r Cyngor
	Cabinet 14 Dec 2017 New House build Walter App 1
	Title

	Cabinet 14 Dec 2017 New House build Walter App 2 CONFIDENTIAL
	Cabinet 14 Dec 2017 New House build Walter App 3 CONFIDENTIAL




